From: Nelson, Helgi P

Sent: Thorsday, May 06, 2010 1332 AM

To: MacAllister, Hope AL

CC: Medina, Jose L English, Tonya A.; Medina, Jose L.; Sonpendecker, Mark: Hayes, Benjumm R.; Walsh,
Dimiel B

Subject: Suspect Ulun firearm rﬂﬂ»zwm*m;i.

Subject: Sunpect Soon Hreseen s

The Nanoaal Tracing Center INTCVhad received o Trace reguest for the above listed firegrm. To prevent the NTC from
releasing information that may [eopardize your investigation, plesse choose one of the following, It Is extremely important
that i vour case s st active that vou state whether or not we may conduct 8 Trace on this firearm,

Awritten response lematl communication is sufficient) is required within 7 days of Initial notification regarding this email. T 3
response s.not recewed within this tims frame the NTC may be compelled 1o release trace summary information to the
regueston.
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Suspect Gun Detalls:

ATFIN Number; 7B5115-10:0004

Suspect Gun submission request date: 3/2/2010

Suspect Gun File Number;

Trace detalls regarding Hirearm recovery:

Serial Number:

Manufacturer: RML
Type: RIFLE
{aliber: 762
Model: GP WASR

kMiGRM’lQN AND CUSTOMS ENF.
RO

Trace Requesing
Reguesting Agenoy:
Phone Number:

Helgi Melson
Programe-Analyst
ATF Mational Tracing Cenler
244 Meedy Bd.

Ll ‘ ¥, W
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From: Nelson, Helgl P

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 9:28 AM

To: MacAllister, Hope Ao Sonnendecker, Mark: English, Tonya AL Meding, Jose L,
L0 Havves, Benjamin Bo Walsh, Daniel &

Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered jhie

Subjecty s

The National Tracing Center INTC) has received a Trace reguest Tor the above listed firearm. To prevent the NIC from
releasing information that may jeopardize your investigation, please choose one of the following. itis extremely important
that if yourcase is still active that you state whether or not we may condudt 8 Trace on ths Hiredrm,

Awritten response lemail communication is sufficient) is required within 7 days of initial notification regarding this email. i
aresponse is not received within this time frame the NTC may be compelled to release trace summary information to the
reguestor,

uih #45s

i this Suspect Gun filed

Suspect Gun Details:

ATFIN Numiber; F85115-10-00048

Suspect Gun File Number:

Suspect Gin submission request date; 3f2/2010

Trace details regarding firearm recovery:

Sevial Mumber:

Manufacturer: gnc
Type: RIFLE
Caliber 762
Muodeal: GPWASR

Trace Regueston:
Reguesting Agenvy: IMBMICRATION AND CUSTOMS ENE,
Phone Number: RC-1

Helgi Melson
Prograrmr-Anaiyst

ATE Matong! Traving Cenlay
244 Needy Red.

1
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From: Gambog, Awron L

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 920 PM

To: MacAllister, Hope A; English. Tonya A Medina, Jose L,

CC: Searcy, Lucia B.: Henderson, Frank 1: Trejo. Luis B Hayes. Benjamin R.; Walsh, Daniel E.; Nelson, Helgi
PoCampbell, Serena M; Ballesteros, Jose 1 Leadmon, Lorren D Kruthaupt, Alex |

Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered s

ATF N Numben 7R5115-10-0004

Suspect Gun File Number:

Suspect Gun submission reguest date? 2/z/2010

Model: 82

Recoversd: Qz/08/ 3011

Location: CIUDAD JUAREZ, CH, MEXICD
Suspects: n/a

*  Nofiles could be located for the gun recovery based on the information provided, Please resubmit another
reguest should any additional information such as the name of the possessor{s) become available.

Aavan Toslhw Caumboy

ATE Rexearch Specialist

Project Gunronner

Gun Desk, Bl Paso Intellicence Center (EPLO)

R R

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s)
named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But
Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without
appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in
any form outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice
without express-authorization is strictly prohibited,

From: Campbell, Serena M.

Sent: Thursday, February 47, 2011 81 3aM

To: Machllister, Hope A, English, Tonya A Meding, Jose L,

Cos Searcy, bucia B Gambioa, Aaron 1 Haves, Bemjarmn B Waish, Danigl B Nelson, Helgi B
Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered, h

-y e S g Bt snae R e i B i i A H Dty g
Sub;ec‘t: SRR LT renr e reredsmea e R R 10

Case Agents:  HOPE MACALUSTER
TONYA ENGLISH
JOSEMEDINA

The National Tracing Center {NTC has roceived 3 Trace reguest forthe ahovelisted firsarm, Toarévent tha NTC Fom
releasing information that may jeopardize your investigation, please choose one of the following. Itis extremely
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important that if vour case s still sctive that you stete whether prpot we mey conduct 2 Trace on this fuearm.

Awritten fespbnse {emall comimunication’ s sufficient) s required within 7 days of initial notification regarding this emsil
faresponse isnot received withinthistime frame the NTC may be compelled to releast wrace summaryinformation to
thHereguestion

sousmby T Mlesera
By Bebive s BTD e el Tande his it be applied 1o 9l remaining
firpmems fn this Sospect Gun sl
G dwitee s WED mavon S

Suspect Gun Details:

ATFIN Number: 7R5115-10-0004
ROC-5

Suspect Gun File Numbern: -

Suspect Guri submigsion raguest date: 2/2/2010

Trace details regarding tirearm recovery:

TRACEID: RC-5
Serial Number:

Mantfacturer: BARBETT FIREARBNMSNEG LO
Type: RIFLE

Caliber: 50 BMG

Muodet: 82

Recoversd: 02/04/2011

Location: CIUDAD JIAREZ, CH, MEXILO
Suspects’ n/A

Trace Requestor: ATF, STEVENHALL

Requesting Agency: ELPASO, TX 7990

Phone Number RC-1

Trace Reauestors CACENAPL INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING, ARMAS DEFUEGO GRUPODE
Reqguesting Agency: MEOXICO CITY, MIxICo

Phone Nurmber: Mone Provided

THIS US SOURCED FIREARM WAS RECOVERED N MEXICO, FOR DETAILS RELATING TO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTALT
ATF-EPIC BRANCH CHIEE, VA £0AIL OR AT (R

Seréena Camphbell
Suspect Gun Program
Tearn Sage-Research Assistant
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ATF National Tracing Center
R-1
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From: Karmgard, Thomus E.

Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 6:19 PM

To: Newell, Willkam Do Needles, James R Gillett; George T. Jr.

Subject: FW: DO FACT SHEET: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE EFFORTS TO COMBAT MEXICAN
DRUG CARTELS

Due By: Tuesday, January 02, 1601 12:00 PM
Fyi

Thomas E. Karmgard

Division Counsel iPhaanix)

Pictun | x| Picture (Metafile)
" (Meta
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE PAO
THURSDAY. APRIL 2. 2000 202y 514-2007
OWW LRty TDD 202y 514- 1888

FACT SHEET: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE EFFORTS TO COMBAT MEXICAN DRUG CARTELS

WASHINGTON - The increased efforts and reallocation ol personnel recently announced by the
Department of Justice builds on the foundation of expertise and experience gained from ongoing efforis (o
combat Mexican drue tartels anthe United States and 1o hoelp Mexican law enforcement battle carte s a8 own
cotinry,

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES (ATE)

ATF 1 on the frontline in the fight against violent crime, particularly firearms trafficking and gun-related
violence associated with organized gangs and drog trafficking organizations. Working in conjunction with
domeste and International law enforcement partners. ATE s efforts deny the “tools of the trade”™ 1o the Hrearms
tratticking infrastructure of criniinal orgamzations operating 1in Mexico and along the border,

ATE is relocating 100 personnel to the Houston Field Division to support the new ATF intelhigence-driven
effort. known as Guaruanér Impact Teams (GRITs) The teams will Tocus ATF s violent come-lighting and
firearms trafhicking expertise. along with ns regulatory avthornity and strategic partnerships. to combat violence
along the LS. -Mexico border.

Project Gunrunner:
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Cooperation among federal, state wind locad how enforeement agencies and the government ol Mexicois the
foundation of Project Gunrunner, ATF's national inltiative to stem firearms trafficking to Mexico by organized
criminal groups. Project Guorunner has resulted in approximately 630 cases by ATE. in which more than 1,400
defendants were referred for prosecution in federal and state courts and more than 12,000 firearms were
invalved.

As part of the Recovery Act funding, ATF received $10 million for Project Gunranner elforts, aimed at
disrupting fircarms trafficking between the ULS. and Mexico. to include hiring 25 new special agenis, six
industry aperations investigators (10185 three intelligence research specialists and three myestigative analysts.
The funding will establish three permanent Tield offices, dedicated 1o fircarms trafficking investigations, in
McAllen, Texas: El Centro, Calif; and Las Cruces, N.M (including a satellite office in Roswell, N.M.).
Previously, approximately 148 special agents were dedicated to inyestigating fircarms trafficking on a full-time
basis and 59 101s were responsible for conducting regulatory inspections of federally Heensed gun dealers,
known as federal fivearms licensees (FFLs) along the Southwest border,

As the sole federal agency that regulates FFLs, ATF s cadre of 101s work to identify and prioritize for
inspection those FFLs with-a history of noncompliance that represent arisk to public safety: who scll the
weapons most commonly used by drug trafficking organizations in the region; and have numerous unsuccessiul
traces and a large volume of fircarms recoveries in high-crime areas. Along the Southwest border. ATE
inspected approximately 1,700 FFLs in FY 2007 and 1900 m FY 2008.

eTrave:

The cornerstone of ATF s Project Gunronmer is ¢Trace. which allows law enforcement agencies (o adentity
trends of drug trafficking organizations. In 2008 ATF deployed eTrace technology 1o the nine LLS. consulutes
in Mexico to facilitate the paperless exchange of gon crime data in a secure Web-based environment. eTrace
allows law enforcement fepresentatives to electronically submit Brearms trace requests, to monitor the progress
of traces, (o retrieve completed trace results and to query fircarm trace related data in a real-time environment,
In FY 2008, Mexico submitied more than 7,500 recovered guns for racing. most of which were traced (o
sources i Texas: Californi and Arvizona.

ATF has analyzed firearms recovered in Mexico from 2005-2008 and has identified the following weapons
most commonly used by drug talficking organizations: 9mm pistols: .38-caliber revolvers; 5.7mm pistols;
22 3-caliber nifles: 7.62mm rifles: and .50 caliber rifles.

ATF is developing a Spunish-language ¢ Trace to make firemrms tracing easier and more accessible to law
enforcement partners in Mexico and Central America. ATE's goal is to deploy the system toall 31 states in
Mexico, giving law enforcement a better pletare of fircarms trafficking routes, trends und organizations
throughout both nations,

Training and Awareness Efforts:

In calendar year 2008, ATF trained more than 750 law enforcement officers from various Mexican federal and
state agencies on fircarms identification, fircarms trafficking, fircarms tracing. cTrace. explosives identification
andl post-blast investigation, With the assistance of ATF's Mexico City office and the Narcotics Affairs Section
of the U.8. Department of State. ATF anticipates conducting numerous additional courses in these subject areas
in 2009,

ATF will also concentrate training and industey awareness efforts on the Southwest Border. In pannership with
the Hrearms industry association Nutinnal Shooting Sports Foundation, ATF will condoet *“Don’t Lie for the
Other Guy™ seminars in southem Texas, Avizona and California, The campaign educates Heensed Hircarms

dealers about the straw-purchase of firearmns, which is a federal felony offense, and helps theni identity potential
straw purchase wansactons so they can confidently deny the sales:
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ATE in Mexico:

ATF v uctivities in Mexico are coordinated through the ATFE attaché office located in Mesico City, ATFE
Seuthwest field divisians {Dallas, Houston, Los Angeles and Phoenixn) have established border laison special
agent contacts with representatives from the Mexican Attorney General's Office. The border Tuisons meet
regularly 1o coordinate firearms tratlicking investigations: ATE has five personnel in Mexico at this fime and
will add an additional Tour personnel using a portion of the $10 million that ATF received in stimutus funding,
The Mexican Atormey General's office also has a representative in ATE s Phoenix Field Division,

DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION (DEA)

in colluboration with Mexican law enlorcenient, DEA 15 actively working to systematically dismantie the
cartels: “As the largest Taw enforcement presence in Mexico with 11 offices, and a decades-long history of
working with the Mexican government. DEA has a strategic vantage point from which 1o assess the drug
tralficking sttuation in Mexico, the related violence, s causes and s historical context. DEA s placing 16
new positions in its Southwest border ield divisions: With this increase. 29 percent of DEA™S domestic agent
positions (1,180 agents) are now allocated to its Southwest border field divisions. DEA 18 also forming four
additional Mobile Enforcement Teams (METs) to specifically target Mexican methamphetaming 11*51[Ti»:‘:king
operations and associated violence. both along the border and in U.S. cities impacted by the cantels. MET
Teams will be placed in DEA™s El Paso, Texas: Phoenix: Chicago: and Atlanta Field Divisions.

Shortly after Congress approved the Sensitive Investigative Unit (SIU program in 1996, the Mexico City SIU
was estabiished, md DEA now works with a number of frusted counterparts throughout the countey. DEA
works closely with these vetted units to collect und analyvze sensitive law enforcement information and 1o
further the case development against and the prosecution of major drug trafTicking organizations:

Waorking with Mexican counterparts. DEA and ULS. interagency parinerships have taken the offensive against

Mexico-based cantels on their own turf and sought to systematically dentify and dismantle U.S -based cells of
these Mexican cartels, Project Reckonimg and Operation Xecllerator are recent examples of this U.S-Mexico
collaboration, Both actions were investigated and prosecuted in multiple Organized Crime Dg Entorcement
Task lnm:n, (OCDETHE) cases, involving DEA and other OCDETFE investigative agencies, state and locad law

enforcement. numerous U.S. Attorneys™ Offices, and the Department’s Criminal Division.

Special Operations Division

The mission of the Special Operations Division (SOD), a multi-agency tusk Torce spearheaded by the DEA, 1510
establish scamless law enforcement coordination, stralegies and operations aimed at dismantling nabional and
international narco-trafficking. narco-terrorists and other eriminal oreanizations by attacking their command
and control structure. 50D is able to facilitate coordination and communication across and among multiagency
networks with overlapping investigations o ensure that tactical and strategic i mm&mu 18 sl ted between all
of SOD's participating agencies, umudmg the U.S. Attorneys’ Offices and various intelligence centers such as
the El Paso Intelhigence Center and the OCDETE Fusion Center.

Project Reckoning:

Project Reckoning was a | 5-month operation targeting the Gulf Cartel and remains one of the hirgest. most
successful joint law enforcement efforts ever undertaken between the United States and Mexico. Dueto the
tntelligence and evidence denived from Project Reckoning, during 200% the United States was able 1o secure
indictments against Gull Cartel leaders Ezekicl Antonto Cardenus-Guillen (brother of extradited Kingpin Osicl
Curdenas-Guitlen). Eduvardo Costilla-Sancher and Herberto Lozcano-Lazcano, head of Los Zetas. Project
Reckoning resulted i more than 600 arrests in the United States wund Mexico, including 175 active Gull
Cartel/Los Zetas members, and the seizure of thousands of pounds of methamphetamine, fens of thousands of
pounds ol marjuana. neacly 20,000 kilograms ol cocaine. hundreds of weapons. and $71 million.
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Operation Xeellerator:

Operation Xeellerator began in May 2007 Trom an investigation in Tmperial County., Cabifoand targeted the
Sinaloa Cartel. Operation Xcellerator was recently concluded and resulted in more than 700 arrests, the seizure
of more than 559 mitlonin LS. currency, 1,200 pounds of methamphetamine, 12,000 kilograms of cocaine,
1.3 mudhion eostasy pills, three aweralt and three marttime vessels,

El Puso Intelligence Cenler (EPIL):

Led by the DEA, EPIC is a national tactical mtelligence center that focuses its ¢fforts on supporting law
enforcement efforts in the Western Hemisphere, with a significant emphasis on the Southwest border. Through
its 24-hour watch function, EPIC provides immediate access to participaling agenciey” databases 1o law
enforcement agents. investigators and analysts. This function is critical in the dissemination of relevam
information in support of tactical and investigative activities, deconfliction and officer safety. EPIC also
provides sigailicant, direet tuetical intelligence support to state and local law enlorcement ugencies, especially
ir the areas of clandestine laboratory investigations and highway interdichon ¢ffors.

EPICs Gatcheeper Project is a4 comprehensive, multi-source assessment of trafficking organmizations
invalved inand controtling movement of illegal contraband through “entry corndors” along the Southwest
border. The analysis of Gatekeeper organizations not only provides a better understanding ol commund and
control, organtzational structure and methods of operations; but also serves as a guide for policymakersto
inttiate enlorcement operations and prioritize operations by U8 anti-drug elements:

Implementation of License Plaic Readers {LPR) along the Southwest border has provided a survetlance method
that uses optical character recognition on images that read vehicle hicense plates. The LPR Inttintive combines
existing DEA and other law enforcement database capabilitics with new technology toidentify and interdic
devices being utilized to transport bulk cash, drugs. wedpons, as well as other tllegal contraband.

The National Seizure System (NSS) consists of seizure information relating to drugs, weapons, currency,
chemicals and clandestine laboratory scizures reported to EPIC by federall state and local law enforcement
agencies from Jan: 1, 2000, to the present. The NSS database contains approximately 400,000 records of
SCIZUNC events,

In support of the Bulk Currency Program, EPIC established u depository Tor detailed bulk currency seizure
information from both domestic and foreign law enforcement agencies. In addmon, EPIC analvzes volumes of
bulk currency setzure duty and develops virious reports such as state fink reports which are routinely sent 1o
federal law enforcement agencies throughout the country o provide investigative leads. EPIC also responds to
requests for bulk currency seiznre data from agents and ofTicers inthe Geld.

The ATF Southwest Border Unit, which also houses the EPIC Gua Desk, serves as the Tocal point for the
collection, analysis, and dissemination ol weapons related investgative leads derived from federal, state. focal
and international flaw enforcement agencies.

DEA Work with Mexico

DEA and the Department of State. Burean of International Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs have
provided training to Mexican officials on a variety of investigative. enforcement and regulatory methods related
o methamphetamine ballicking and enforcement. This training included instruction on clandestine labovatory
investizations, precursor chesneal investizations and drug identification. During BY 2008: 1.269 Moxican
federal, state and Tocal counterparts were trained. DEA has also donated eight refurbished trucks used in
clapdestine laboratory enforcement operations to Mexico,

DEA established o joint programm with LLS. Customs and Border Patrol to montor and mivestigate the
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importation of precursor chemicaly into the United States, headed for Mexico. The program targets
contatnerized cargo consignments and air cargo.

U.S. MARSHALS SERVICE (USMS)

LISMS has stepped-up its efforts along the Southwest border, deploying 94 additional Deputy U5, Marshals
during the last eight months and sending four additional deputics 1o Mexico City 1o assist the USMS Mexico
City Foreien Field Office (MOFREO).

Twenty-five pew Criminal Investigators-Asset Eorfenure Specialists have been placed in USMS asset forfeitne
units in the field. The new positdons are unigue in that they will be solely dedicated to the USMS Assel
Forfeiture Division and will support LS. Attormeys” Offices and investigative agencies in imvestigations of
cartels and other large-scale investigations.

Internationul Fugitive Tnvestigations:

The USMS Investigative Operations Division (10D) coordinates international investigations with USMS-led
district and regional fugitive task forces, and other ULS. law enforcement, and provides guidance and direction
on the mternational process.

In FY 2008, the USMS opened 790 international fugitive investigations, with 303 fugiive cases sent (o
Mexico. Of these cases, 206 were investigated and closed. For FY 200910 date, the USMS has opened 376
intermational fugitive mvestigations, with 143 fupitive cases sent 1o Mexico. A total of 120 arrests have been
made in Mexico through March 31, 2009,

Foreien Fugitive Investigations:

Onice a foreign fugitive 18 located. an investigation is conducied 1o determine i the fugitive 18 in the United
States legally. In FY 2008, the USMS opencd 707 forcign fugitve investigations, with 290 requests from
Mexico. Sixty-six individoals were arvested and returmed o Mexico. For FY 2009 1o date, the LUSMS has
opened 180 foreign fugitive investigations, with 69 reguests from Mexico. A total of 37 have been arrested
through March 31, 2000, There has been nearly 4 250 percent increase i the number of fugitive arvests simee
2003,

Mexico Investigative Liaison Program (MIL):

The Mexico Investigative Ligison Program (MIL) was created o address mternational fugitive matters along the
Southwest border. The purpose of this disinct-based, cross-border violent crime initiative is 1o enhance the
effectiveness of the USMS in the investigation and apprehension of U.S. fugitives located in Mexico and to
coordinate the location and apprehension of foreign fugitives from Mexico.

The MIL currently has 33 Deputy US. Marshals wssigned to the Tive Southwest border districts, as well as two
aghoining USMS districts, who operate umder the auspices of the MOFFEO and Chicl of Mission when
conducting eross-border investigations. They were responsible for investigating more than 240 cross-border
Cinvestigations and 50 arrests in 2008,

Mexico Foreign Field Office (MCFFOR

The MCFPO progrim helps to coordinate, support atd train foreign law enforcoment in an sgeressive approach
o upprehending wnd extraditing intermational fugitives ~ particularly those wanted in the United States — with

special attention given to violent criminals and upper-lovel drag tratficking Tugitives.
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Located at the U5, Embassy, the MCFFO s stalted by three full-time cruninal investigators, Deputy US.
Marshals 1n {oreign field offices serve as the prunary liaisons for fugitive investigations, provisional arrest
warrants, extraditions and deportations, oversight of USMS cross-border investigations. and international Taw
enforcement training.

The Marshals Service’s chief law enforcement partners in Mexico are the Procuradunia General de la Republics
{PGR-Mexico Attorney General’s Office), the Agencia Federal de Tnvestigacion (AFI-Mexico Federal Law
Enforcement Agencyy, the Institmio Nacional de Migracidn (INM-Mexico Immigration), and vatious state
judicial police enities, including the Sonora Stte Police.

International Law Enforcement Training:

LISMS will also enhance efforts under the Interpational Training Program to meet the training needs of Mexican
law enforcement agencies on the federal and state level, in the areas of fu gitive-apprehension, tactical
operations, judicial secority and dignitary protection, wilness protection, prisoner custody, housing and
transportation and asset forfelture, The nexttwo training classes are scheduled for Apriband May 2009, The
LISMS has been providing tramning 1o its Mexican counterparts since 2001,

Eighteen officers From the Instituto Nacional de Migracion (INM-Mexico Immigration), a Special Unit from the
Mexico State of Tumaulipas, and the newly-formed Secretarta de Seguridad Piblica del Distrito Federal {SSP)
ur Mexico wore traned oy partof this programyduring a twe-week fugitive investigabive course-sponsored by
1B and the USMS Southern District of Texas. Laredo Division.

Since the ineeption of the Mexiee Fugitive Investigators Training Program in 2001, 185 law enforcement
officers from Mexico have been n ained in fugitive apprehension mclmiq ues: - As aoresult, there has been a 240
percent merease in the number of cross- burdm fugitive felon arrests since the inception of the progran.

Domestic Fugitive Investipations - Southwest Border Districts:

Currently, the USMS is the lead agency for 82 district-managed fugitve task forces, and seven Regional
Fugitive Task Forees (RFTEs), miudma the following task forces in the five Southwest Border districts:

il

The Pacific Southwest Regional Fugitive Task Force (Southern California)

o The District of Arzona High Intensity Drug Tratficking Area (HIDTA) Enforcement Agencics
Task Force

o The District of New Mexico Southwest Investigative Fugitive Team

o The Western Dhsinct of Texas Lone Star Fugitive Task Foree
o The Southern DhstricUol Texas Gulf Comst Violent Offenders Tusk Force

The task forces operate i areas ranging from major mmr{:pnm;.m cities o rural. 1solated arcas along the
Mexican border.. Most of the district sk torces operating divectly on the Southwest border are partnered with
all Federal ;z;}mcxca and specilically support the Southwest Border HIDTA and the mittatives sponsored by the
virious partner agencies. These partnerships permit the USMS fo act as a force multipher well beyond the
traditional fugitive apprehension role:

For FY 2009 1o daie, these five task forces have arrested 6,912 federal. state aod Tocal Tagitives, including
208 alleged gang members, 143 individoals wanted formurder, 376 mdividuads wanted on weapons ¢charges lmd
2.242 individuals wanted on narcotics charges. Through March 31. 2009, the five task forces have closed 8,335
warrints. They also have seized 114 fircarms: 19 vehicles, more than $84.000 in cash. and approxinuitely 240
kilogrums ol narcotics, In BY 2008, these Gve task forces arrested 15564 tederal, state, and local fugitives,
closed 19187 warrants and seized 267 fircarnis; $6348.333 in-cush,-and more than 2,730 kilograms of narcotics
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The USMS has apprehension anthority for approximately 90 percent ol all fugitives wanted under the OCDETF
program, which is.an important element of the Department’s drug supply reduction strategy.  Of the more than
7.200 active OUDETE warrants nationwide, more than 1100 originate in the Southwest region. In FY 2008,
the OCDETE Program along the Southwest border cleared 189 fugitive warrants. In BY 2009 10 date, the
OCDETF Program along the Southwest border has cleared 44 tugilive warranis.

The USMS task foree network 13 supported by the Technical Operations Group (TOG). which provides eritical,
state-of-the-ut electronic and s surveillance in fugitive investipations, judicial security investigations and
protection details, and supports other USMS missions, To increase its intelligence-gathering capabilities, the
TOG has designed a radio system in response to g critical needs assessment in the Southern Distnict of Texas
with plans 1o begin construction soon along the Texas-Mexico border.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (FBD

The FBLis taking proactive measures to assess and confront this heightened threat to public safety on both saides
of the U.S -Mexico border, by ereating a Southwest Intelligence Group (SWIG), which will serve as a
clearinghouse of all FBL activities involving Mexico. The FBIwill also increase its focus on public corruphon,
kKidnappings and extortion relating 10 Southwest border 1ssues,

In addition. the FBI is participating in multiple bilateral multiagency meetings and working groups to hone
strategies to address the problem.. The FBI 1s well-equipped to deal with cartels, through established entities
such as the National Gang Intelligence Center. The FBI has task Torces thronghout the country working o
distupt gang activity. The FBI's San Antonio division currently operates two Safe Streey/Gang task

forces addressing border vielence in San Antonio, Texas. and the Rio Grand Valley.

In calendar year 2008, the FBIs otfices wn San Diego: Albuguergue. N.M.; Phoenix: El Paso, Texas: Houston;
Dallas: Los Angeles; and San Antonio, Texas. maintained hundreds of Organtzed Drog Enforcement Task
Forces Program (OUDETE) and criminal enterprise cases with a nexus to Mexican drog trafficking. The FBI
has several hundred agents working these issues in these eight Divisions, resulting in thousands of arrests,
indictments and convictions in FY 2008,

The FBLhas established six Border Corruption Task Forces focusing on drug and general border corruption tied
to the southwest border, and 1s actively encouraging southwest border field offices to expand their use of Border
Cormuption Task Forees,

TAL Initiative:

The Transnational Anti-Gang (TAG) Initiative was developed and implemented in October 2007 1o
enhangce cooperation, coordination and augmenting investigative capabilities between the FBI and faw
enforcement agencies in Bl Salvador. Guatemala, Honduras and Mexico, The goal of the inttiative is (o
apgressively mvestigate, distupt and dismantle violent gangs whose gctivities rise to the level of erimual
enterprises and who pose the greatest multi-jurisdictional threat.

Alrcady, the 'TAG has seen successes, such as in September 2008, when TAG investigators arvested Hive MS-13
gang members who were transporting a cache of anti-tank weapons and military small arms. Also, FBL agents
from Charlotte, N.C.oworked with TAG investigators in actions that ted to the indictment of 26 M5-13 gang
members-in Jupe 2008 including Manual Avela. who allegedly direcied gang activities inthe United Stades
fromn his jadl cell in Bl Salvador

CAFE Initiative:

The Central American Fingerprint Exploitation Initiative {CAFE), a eriminal file/fingerprint retrieval
mitiative, was developed by the MS-13 National Gang Task Force and the Policia Nacional CiviliPNC) 10 store
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criminal fingerprints of gang members from Chiapas. Mexico, and the Central American countries of El
Salvador. Guatemala. Belize and Honduras, This information is incorporated into the FBI's Criminal Justice
tnformation Services database and is available to all U.S. local. state and federal law enforcement agencies. By
incorporating these records into a searchable database, law enforcement agencies like the PNC can aceess the
data through their own Automated Fingerprunt ldentification Systems:

Since 2006, the FBI has searched, processed and incorporated more than 72,000 eriminal vecotds from El

Salvador. Guatemali, Belize, Honduras and Chiapas. Mexico, into the FBI's Integrated Automated Fingerprint
Idenufication System.

CRIMINAL DIVISION

Office of International Allairs {(OlA

Mexico and the United States conlinue to make positive strides o increase the number of fugitives returned 1o
the country where they committed serious crimes. Extradition records have been consistently broken for the
past three vears: In 2008, Mexico extradited a total 95 Tugitives. 78 of whom were Mexican nationals. and 23 of
whom were extradited for drug charges, to the United States. In addition, Mexico deported approximately 172
fugitives to the United States in 2008,

Extraditions l'"n‘:»m the United States to Mexico improved drmnmimlly in 2008 as well, The United States
surrendered 32 fugitives to Mexico in 2008, compared to 12 surrendered in 2007, Approximately 20 fugitives
are currently umimgmng extradition proceedings w U5, courts.

In addition to achieving record numbers of extraditions from Mexico. OIA also increases the joint cooperation
between Mexican and ULS. law enforcement authorities by 1‘&:*4;}1:};}{1‘:1&. to requests for muatual fegal assistance
from Mexico for evidence in hundreds of matters each year. OLA is represented at the 1.8, Embassy in Mexico
City by a Departiment of Justice attaché and deputy attache.

Narcotic and Dangerous Drug Section (NDDS):
NDDS his 4 broad mission 1o combat domestic- and international drug trafficking and parco-terrorism.

NDDS litigation unit attorneys prosecote those individuals and eriminal organizations posing the most
significant drug trafficking threat to the United States. NDDS attorneys mwmh indicted 17 members of the
Gl Cartel, inclading three Teaders. Tor violations invelving the extraterritorial manufacture or distribution of
cocaine and marijuana destined Tor the United States. Also, in May 2008, NDDS attorneys were the first
federal prosecutors {o secure o conviction under the new narco-lerrorism statute

NDDS sttarneys are responsible for the oversight of several classified projects. as well as the integration and
dissemination of classified intelligence information to domestic criminal prosecutions, These attorneys
coordinate the efforts of law enforcement and prosecutors worldwide to maximize the Department’s
elfectiveness against intermational narco-traflickers, NDDS attorneys assisted with the coordinated tukedowns
in Project Reckoning and Operation Xcellerator.

Merida Initiative:

The Merida Initiative was designed and presented to Congress as a US interagency response to trans-border
crime dnd security issues atfecting the United States, Mexico and the countries i}!f Central America. The Menda
{nitiative secks to strengthen partner countries” capacities to combat organized criminal activities that threaten

the security of the region. Merida assistance is focused throe main arcast counter- narcolcs, countetemonsm
and border security: public security and law enforcement; and institution building and the rule of law.
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Through the Criminal Division and law enforcement components, the Department is working now on Menda
project planning. design, assessment and implementation. In fact. the Arms Trafficking Prosecution and
Enforcement Strategy Session underway now is a bi-lateral Merida program. in which the Department of
Justice, working with Mexican and U.S. inleragency partners, played a substantial role in developing and
presenting,  Additional working-level assistance 18 anticipated to focus on elfectively combating illegal arms
traflicking

The Depariment is working with Mexican counterparts on Merida projects designed 1o strengthen tracking and
management of seized and forfeited assets: (o enhunce polygraph capability: and to review and strengthen
internal integrity mechanisms. Additionally, the Department will be working with Mexican counterparts on
prosecutorial capacity building programs: evidence collection. preservation and admissibility; forensies;
extradition: and victim/witness protection.

Asset Forfeiture and Money Laundering Section (AFMLS):

AEMLS and its Mexican counterpart co-chair the Anti-Money Laundering and Asset Forleiture SLEP sub-
working group where cooperation to combat money laundering and enhance asset forfeiture cooperation
between the countries is discussed. Most recently, APMLS provided a detailed paper with comments on drafl
Mexican legistation that would allow for non-conviction based forfeiture in Mexico and wondd enhance
Mexico’s ability to cooperate on assel forfeiture matters with foreign countries, including the United States.

APMLS is also working on o project 1o provide software and training to Mexican officials that will allow
Mexico to betier track and maintain assets itseizes und freezes so that it can maximize the value of those assets
once it has lawlully forfeited them.

Office of Overseas Prosecutorial Development, Assistance and Training (OPDAT):

OPDAT has worked with Mexican connterparts since 2006 to develop greater collaboration and capacity in
combating trafficking in persons. Most recently, an Assistant ULS. Attomey {rom Arizona has worked in
Mexico City since October 2008 as an OPDAT Resident Legal Advisor (RLA) for Trafficking in Persons
(TIP). The RLA is developing and coordinating workshops in eollaboration with Mexican government officials
and U.S. government parinets (ncloding DHS/ACE) to implement Mexico™s newly passed anti-human
trafficking law. Focus areas include greater cooperation between prosecutors and investigators.on trallickine
persons cases: task force development concepts (o include prosecutors, investigators, victim/wilness spectalists
and members of relevant non-governmental organizations: and the importance of vietim detection, rescue and
protection i raflicking in persons cases,

The RLA has coordinated training for approximately 200 Mexican government officials i basic human
wrafficking law. victim identification, victim interviewing techniques, and trafficking case development. The
Department and ICE have coordinated with the PGR to develop a training calendar for FY 2009, which inchides
miore advanced trainings specifically tailored o human trafTicking cases that focus op victim attention and
assistance, evidence collection and preservation, crime scene management, and investigative lechniques.,
Morcaver, the RLA and ICE and the Government of Mexico regularly contact US. prosecutors regarding bi-
national case coordination. as well as intelligence and information sharing related to ongoing investigabions and
proseculions.

The Senior Law Enforcement Plenary (SLEP):

The SLEP s a U8 -Mexico working group that consists of representatives from DHS, Sute Departinent and
ONDCP. as well as DEA, FBL USMS and ATE, SLEP working groups allow for information sharing between
U.S. and Mexico representatives in the arcas of law enforcement and connternarentics: interdiction: chemicnl
controls: Tugitives and legal issues: asset forfeiure and money laundering: organized migrant smuggling and
teafficking in persons; arms (ralTicking; prisoner transfer; cyberand intellectual property crimes: and faw
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entorcement traiming and technical assistance,
US, ATTORNEYS OFFICES

The U8, Atorneys” Offices in the five Southwest border districts are on the frontlines of the national
effort to prosecute erinunal offenses arising at the border with Mexico, including the prosecution of narcotics
trathicking. gun-smugeling, violent crimes and imogration offenses: The U.S. Attomeys” Offices also
coordinate with Mexican prosecutors to shuare evidence 1 appropnate cases Lo ensure that justice 1s achieved
either in LLS . courts or in Moexican courls,

Each of the Southwest border ULS. Attorneys™ Offices work closely with ONDCP and federal, state, and local
imvestigative agencies in muibanves such as the multi-agency Border Entorcement Secunty Task Forces,
OCDETF Strike Forces, HHDTAs. and the Gatekeeper Inthiative to attack complex criminal organizations;
Project Guorunner to reduoce the smuggling of weapons across the border; bulk cash smuggling initiatives 1o
restrict the How of drug proceeds 1o Mexico: and the Border Fenee Inttiative, Tunnel Tusk Force, and maritime
imtiatives to detect itlegal cross-border movement of people: drugs, money and guns.

ADDITIONAL PROGRAMS AND FUNDING

The Department’s Office of Justice Programs and OCDETE will be investing $30 mallion in stimulus funding to
assist with state and local Taw enforcement 1o combat narcotics setivity coming through the southern border and
in high intensity drug trafficking areas, State and local law enforcement organizations along the border can
apphy for COPS and Byrne Justice Assistance grants from the $3 bilhon provided for those programs in the
stimulus package,

The OUDETY Fusion Center (OFCy

OFC is o comprehensive intelligence data center containing drug and refated finaneiad data. Through 50D 1
provides ¢oitical support for-long-term and large-scale investigations. OFC conducts cross-agenicy and crosss
wirsdictional wtegrabion and analysis of drug relited data o oeite Comprehensive plotures of targeted
orgamzations.

Bt

(8.5303

DONOTREPLY TO THIS MESSAGE IFYOU HAVE QUESTIONS, PLEASE USE THE CONTACTS IN THE MESSAGE OB
CALLTHEOFVICE OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS AT 2025142007,
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From: Simpson. Kevin

Sent: Thursday, January 21. 2010 6:19 PM

To: Gillett, George T, Jr,

CC: Quinonez, Lowis A Needles, James R

Subject: Phoenix Field Division SWB Brieling Paper Subnussions
Attachments: Phoenix SWB Submissions 1-21-10.doe

George,

Please review our division’s SWB Briefing Paper submissions {attached). These should be forwarded to
Christine Gribble by C.O.B., tomorrow {January 22, 2010).

Thank you.
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PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Investigations;

Phoenix Group VI
-2

785115-10-0004 Jacob Chambers et al: This case is a large scale conspiracy between
more than twenty straw purchasers, Thus far in the investigation {September through
present) the group has purchased over 800 fircarms: most of which are the AK-47 variant
7,62 assault rifles and or the N, Herstal 5.7 mm pistols, Of those 800 fircarms
purchased by the group-approximately 150 have been recovered in Mexico or near the
Mexican Border {the serial numbers are continually being updated and changed thus
affecting the trace results) with a short time-to-crime; some as little as one day. AT
special agents continue to coordinate with the DEA

affects this investigation and also to work with the USAO

Additionally. agents have employed
the LETS system o consensually record calls wo/from a fnendly FRL andone of the
suspects for the purpose of ordering and discussing large scale firearm purchases.

Tucson Group 1
HO-2
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From: Sunpson, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, Pebruary 18, 2010 9114 PM

To: Gillett, George T, Jr.

CC: Quinonez, Louis A Cook. Nancy Fo Needles, James R,
Subject: Phoenix Field Division Submission SWB Brieling Paper
Attachments: Phoenix SWB Submissions 2-18-10.dec

George,

Please review and forward the attached as our division's submissions for the next SWB Briefing Paper. This
sabmissionis due 1o Christine EBribble by GO, tombrmow.

Thank you,
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PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Investigations:

Phoenix Group 1

RC-2

Phoenix Group VI
RO-2

785115:-10-0004, Jacob Chambers et al

This case 1s o large scale conspiracy of over a twenty interconnected straw purchasers.

This group has purchased over 850 firearms; most of which are the AK-47 variant 7.62

assavlt rifles and or the F.N. Herstal 5.7 mm pistols. Approximately 150 firearms have

been recovered 1n Mexico or near the Mexico Border with a short time-to-crime. New

straw purchasers are continually being identified as part of this investigation.

This is an approved ATF OCDETF investigation. ATF is continming to receive data from
as part of thisanvestiganon which overw :

connechon amonust these straw purchasers and the FFLs,

Las Cruces Group [
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From; Gribble, Christine A,

Sent: Tuesday, Murch 09, 2010 3:55 PM

To: Gillett, George ToJr,

Subject: FW: SWB Briefing Paper - February 22, 2010
Attachments: SWB Brieting Paper - bebruary 22, 2010 doc

Buenas tartes, Sefior Gillett. Do you have the submission for the next report? Thanks, Christine

From: Gribble, Christine A

Bent: Wednesday, February 24, 2010 2:31 PM

To: Chait, Mark R.: McMahon, William G.; Boxler, Michael 8.; Torres, Julie M; Then, Colleen M.; Torres, John A Newsll,
William D.: Champion, Robert R.: Webb, 1. Dewey; O'Keefe, Kevin C.; Phoenix, Alfredo A Quinonez touis A Shaefer,
Christopher C.; Sigler, Toni L.; Simpson, Kevin; Stucko, Audrey M.; Thomasson, 5cot L. Gillett, George T, Jr., Hagerty,
Paul C.; Alvarez, Gena B.: Salas, Armando; Fasciani, Dennis C.; Kurnot, Daniel J,; Jones, Tafrante:; Sellers, 1 Anne;
Reves, Aurora O.; Jaquez, Rene J.; Chillcott, Dewey C.; Penate, Harry 1. Smith, Lamont F.; Canino, Carlos A5
Armentrout, Charlayne A.; Mulling, Daniel R.; Surotchak, Frank J.; Beebe, Carol B Cook, Mancy F.: Lowrey, Stuart L;
Hernander, Armando: Well, Jose T,

Ce: Rowley, Raymond G.; Powell, Jeffrey R.; Kolodka, Beau; Brady, Kelly D.; Golson 5r,, Michaei A.} Lauffer, Kristen E;
Kruthaupt, Alex 1.: Gonzales, Mary; Leadmon, Lorren D.; Velinor, Trevor A, Wade, Drew 1 Hageman, John 7T,
Sartamaria, Nilda L; Gleysteen, Mike P.: Kemp, Janice L.; Whitworth, Melinda C.; Wicks, Josenh Fo Moncrief, Dennis B
Munoz-Navarro, Hector: Kwiatkowski, Paul T.; Henderson, Frank J.; Carroll, Timothy 1.; Mokos, Joseph P.; Gil, Darren D
Booth, David S. (IA0); Milanowski, Frederick 1.; Aguilar, Rodolfo; Gamboa, Aaron J.; Hopper, Casey B Simental I, Alaig;
Frankel, David 1.; Lotspeich, Cynthia M.; Searcy, Lucia B.; Alarcon, Raul A; Warren, Mary H.; Molek: Theresa £,
Subiject: SWB Briefing Paper - February 22, 4010

Atiached is the approved edition of the Southwest Border briefing paper, dated February 22, 2010, Mew
updates to the SWB paper are now due to Christine Gribble by COB Friday, March 5, 2010.

Please feel free 1o contact me with any guestions.

Thanks, Christine
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Southwest Border Initiative
(Project Gunrunner)

Biweekly Update

Febrogry 22, 2010

The following is a biweekly update on significant events related to the Southwest Border Initiative. The
information is collected rom the different ATV offices involved in thig initistive gand intended for ATF use
only,

FIELD OPERATIONS

DALLAS FIELD DIVISION

Investigations:

Bl Paso Field Oflice
-2

i

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION
Investigations:

Phoenix Group 1
-7

Phoenix Group V11

7851 15-10-0004 Jacob Chambers ¢t al: This case 1s a large-scale conspiracy of over a twenty interconnected
straw purchasers. This group has purchased over 850 firearms; most of which are the AK-47 variant 7.62
assault rifles and or the F.N. Herstal 5.7 mm pistols. Approximately 150 firearms have been recovered in
Mexico or near the Mexico Border with a short time-to-crime, New straw purchasers are continually being

identified as part of this investigation.

Thisis anapproved ATF OCDETF investigation. ATF is continuing to-receive data Rl , 4%
part of this investigation which overwhelmingly show the connection amongst these straw purchasers and the
FFLs.

{see 2/22/10 SIR for additional information)

Las Cruces Group §
RO-2

6
LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

ki
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From: Merical, Yolanda M.

Sent: Tuesday., June 15, 2010 2:30 PM

To: Zicha, Manorie L,y Gitlett, George T. Jr.
Subject: FW: June 14 GRIT Performunce Report
Attachments: June 14 GRIT Performance Reportidoc

From: Gribble, Christing 4,
Sent: Tuesday, Jupe 15,2000 12:01 P

To: Newsell, Willlam D> Needles, James B Cook, Nanoy For Simpson, Kevin: Merical, Yolanda M.

Subiject: June 19 GRIT Performance Report
Good afternoon. Attached is the subject Phoenix GRIT Performance reporl.

The next report will be due on June 18. Thanks, Christine

HOGR ATF - 002630

DOJ-FF-58986



Phoenix Gun Ruaper Impact Teams (GRIT)

Performance Report
June 14, 2010

Numberof Investigative Leads at the Start of GRIT (May 1. 2010

RiA

25

Number of New lnvestiontive Leads

37

Total Leads

Mumber of Leads Investigated

Mumber of New Actual Comingl Cases Opened

Number 8t Existing Investigations Sipported by ORIT

Mumber of Defendanis Recommendsd for Prosecution

Number of Referrals 1o US LE Agencies

Number of Lialson Activities with the Gov. of Mexico 4
Numberof Firearms/Othor Evidence Selzed/Becoverst by ATF or Other LE ‘ i

Agenicies Acting on ATF Information 25 firearms, 35 firearms

A2 rounds ol 3726 rounts of

amminition amimuntion

20 in currency

Se. oocaine

4hqg

mgthamphoEaming

g maniuana

otngr

Mumiber of FFL Inspections Intiated 44 A48

Mumber of FFL Inspections Completed 45 143

EFL Adverse Actinns Bocommanded

Mumber of Warning Letters/Warming Gonferenoss a 1B

Number of Revocations {(Becommended by Division arg Coneurred by HO) -

Mumber of Licenses Surrendered in sy of Revooation - -

Mumber of Criminal Enforcement Beferrals Made by 1015 10 ATF LE g a7

o

BAR ENEERL RPN SRS B
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Phoenix Group VII
T85115-10-0020

ATF Phoenix Group VI Strike Force has begun an investigation into the fircarms trafficking
activities of To date, this investigation, aided by w reliable confidential

source theremalter C8), has determined that at least 14 fircarms (with many more suspected
“straw” purchasers providing a large amount of additional Girearms) have been purchased on
behalf of and subsequently delivered to e his own account (documented in
audio recordings between RG-4 and the CS), i sbliterates the serial
nutbers of these fircarms prior to s delivering them “South (to Mexico).” The €S was
able to successfully introduce undercover agent John Dodson to ik as a new,
potential “straw™ purchaser and someone who may be able to meet RS recent
request for NEA type firearms {specifically military grade armament and ordinance).

Subsequently, S/A Dodson participated in a controlied meeting (meet and greet) with

RC-4  IERRR Mmlifimd S/A Dodson to “straw” purchase AR
pistols from local FFLs and agreed to pay 5/A Dodson $100 profit for each one delivered.
Additionally, ISR o x pressed his desire (o purchase suppressors (in 9mm, 45, 223,
1.62), 40mm grenade Taunchers, and 40mm High Explosive (HE orother anti-personnel type)
in whatever guantities that S/A Dodson was able to obtain, On June 1, acting in an
undercover mi acity, S/A Dodson delivered 6 AK “"DRACO’ pistols 10 [

reimbursed S/A Dodson $300 for each pistol, plus provided S/A Dodson with

$600 for conducting the “straw’” purchases and an additional $100 bonus. Duning the U/QC

OP. R stated his intent to selrafTic the pistals for profit and again expressed

his interest in-purchasing the military. hardware/ammunition/firearms. also

requested that S/A Dodson have o “trap” installed in his (R « ) v hicle (o ussist
with his trafTicking activities. Immediately after the U/C OP, [JLOESEEEE 1.\ (ollowed
by apenis o astorage tocker Tacility:

785115-10-0004 Operation Fast and Furious

This OCDETE investigation has revealed 1608 suspected straw purchiuases of Hircarms by 62
targets of thisdnvestigation. Thecore group of this investizgation s constantly recruiting new
straw purchasers and disassoctating with others. Individuals who purchased in 2009 are not

currently purchasing hrearms and @ new straw purchaser was just indentified by ATF agents
through surveillance on June 7. 2010, during the purchase of a .50 caliber rifle.

ATF agents are aware of orhave caused 309 of these firearms to be recovered, To date, 179
crime guny have been recovered inthe Repubhic of Mexico, and 130 have been recovered
domestically 1 the United States. Of those domestic recoveries, all have been along or near
the LLS. and Mexican border. e, EL Paso, TX: Douglas, AZ; Nogules, AZ: Sells, AZ and

oo B
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Casa Grande, AZ, with the farthest recovery north of the border being here in Phoenix, AZ.
Inorder 10 purchase these 1.608 suspected firearms. this group has spent over one million in
cash transactions at various Phoenix arca FELs: Duc to the proximity to the border. bank
sibpoenas and {inancial investigations have yielded little or no resulis,

RC:3

To
date, Patino has personally purchased 606 firearms on behalf of the group. In support of
these purchases, Patine has spent over four hundred thousand dollars in cash transactions al

-arious Phoenix area FELs, Patino is currently receiving Food Stamp benefits from the State
of Arizona due to his lack of income. ATF agents are working with the USDA-OIG.

Phoenix ATF agents are conducting almost daily surveillance of these above-mentioned

fircarms transactions. This group is highly surveillance conscience and conducts counter

surveillance
This group
makes “U-turns,” they pull over and start again for no apparent reason, and they alter their
speed, and almost always enter residential cul-de-sacs where entry by a surveillance vehicle
wounld certainly be noticed. ATF agents have tried to utilize the Phoenix Police department
air wing unit has much as possible, bul due to their mission and scheduling they are not
alwayvs available to assist,

ATFE agents have identificd over a dozen different “stash houses” where this group deposits
firearms prior to arranging for further transportation south. The fircarms may stay at these
stash houses for anywhere from hours 1o in excess of one week,

-2
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From: Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2000 10:25 AM

To: Gillent. George T, Ir.

Subject: Phoenix Field Division SWB Briefing Paper Submissions
Attachments: Phoenix SWEB Submissions 12-23.2009. doex

George,

Please review and forward our division’s SWB Briefing Paper submissions to Christine Gribble at

by C.0.B. Monday December 28

Thankvouw
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PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Investigations:

Phoenix Group 1
RO-2

Phoenix Group Vil
RC-2

TEETI5-10-0004: Jacob Chambers et al
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This case is a large scale conspiracy with over fifteen interconnected straw purchasers.
Thus far i the investigation (September through present) the group has purchased over
500 fircarms. Most of these fircarms are the AK-47 type 7.62 assault rifles and the F.N,
Herstal 3.7 mm pistols. Of those 300 frearms purchased by the group approsimately 30
have heen recovered in Mexico or near the Mexico Border (the serial numbers are
continually being updated and changed thus affecting the wrace results) with short time-to-
crimes; some as little as one day. In one recovery on or about December 10, 2009,
Mexican authorities recovered 500 kilos of cocaine, 85 pounds of methamphetamine, two
million dollars US currency and over 40 firearms. OF those 40 lirearms approsimately 14

fircarms were originally purchased by this crew. Additionally, the group supervisor and
special agents from Group VH met with DEA officials.

Las Cruces Group |
RO-2
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From: Voth, David 1

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2009 1:20 PM

To: Simpson. Keving Gillett, George T, Jr.

Subjeet: Phoenix Group VI biweekly update 12-158-09
Attachments: Phoenix Group VI biweekly update 12- 18-09.doex
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Phoenix Group V11
RO-2

785115-10-0004, Jacob Chambers et al:  This case is a large scale conspiracy ol over a
fiftecn interconnected straw purchasers. Thus far in the investigation {September through
present) the group has purchased over 5000 fircarms; most of which are the AK-47 variant 7.62
assault rifles and orthe EN. Herstal 3.7 mm pistols, Of those 500 fircarms purchased by the
group approximately 50 have been recovered in Mexico or near the Mexican Border (the serial
numbers are continually being updated and changed thus affecting the trace results) with a short

time-to-crime; some as little s one day. In once such recovery on or about December 10, 2009,
Mexican authorities recovered 500 kilos of cocaine, 85 pounds of methamphetamine, two million
doltars US carrency. and over 40 firearms. Of those 40 {irearms approximately 14 fircarms were
originally purchased by this crew. Additionally. Group Supervisor and agents {rom Group VI
met with DEA officials
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Frome Gillen, George T. I,

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 12:38 PM

Toz Gribble, Christine A,

Subject: FW: Phoenix Field Division Submissions - SWEB Bricling Paper
Attachments;: Phoenix SWB Submissions 1-7-10.doe

Hella Ohriitime -

Sitarked b ihe Phoenh Subiabsing e

vEpoy Neaw Year
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PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Investisations:

Phoenix Group 1
R-2

Phoenix Group V11
RL-2

785115-10-0004 Jacob Chambers et al:

This case 1s a large scale conspiracy that includes lifteen straw purchasers of firearms.
Since. September 2009 the group has purchased over 650 fircarms: most of which arc the
AK-AT varinnt 762 assault rifles and opthe BN, Herstal 3.7 mm pistols. To date,
approximately 533 crivie guns have been recovered in Mexico or near the United
States/Mexico Border. The time-to-crime on recovered fircarms is consistently short
with some mrfaung in-only one day. ATF special agents continue to coordinate wﬁh the
DEA x it affects this investigation. Phoenix Group VI is
wmkmg with the U.S. Attorney’s Office targeting
conspirators within this eroup. EeE

Fuocsen Group 1
R-2
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From: Gillett. George T, I

Sent: Priday, March 19, 2010.11:22 AM

To: Gribble, Christine A.

Subject: FW: Phoenix Ficld Division Submissions for SWB Bricling Paper
Attachments: Phoenix SWB Submissions 3-158-10.doc

L

piirsribi e

Beyr Phiiraig!

Buonias fhasd!

From Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2010 253 PM

To: Gillett, George 7. Ir.

Co: Quinonez, Louis A Needles, James R,

Sublect: Phoenix Field Division Submissions for SWEB Briefing Paper

#

" . " I A LTV B simion Do IRTTREANE STTRI 1S Suy R F T g % 5 e i ; Gag - . e o .
Blagse rov iy aurdivision s subimissions for the SWE Bristing Paper ant i ooward per thereguest. belpw,

Thank v

New updates 1o the SWEB paper are now due to Christine Gribble by COB Friday, March 18, 2010,
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PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Liaison, Training, Media, and Other SWB Interaction:

Albuguergue 11
RO~

Investigations:

Phoenix Group VIHHOCDETF Strike Force)

HO-2

785115-10-0004 Jacob Chambers et al

This is an approved ATF OCDETF investigation (# SWAZP0496) that is a large scale
conspiracy of more than twenty straw purchasers. This group has purchased over 1100
high power, high dollar fircarms paying more than $700.000.00 in cash. More than 150
erime guns have beenrecovered in Mexico with short times to crime.

he Phoenix and Denver Field Divisions
have brought in out of town special agents 1o assist in this ongoing investigation.

Tucson Group 1
RC-7
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From: Gillet, George T, Jr.

Sent: Priday, Apnl 02,2010 5:22 PM

To: Gribble, Christine A

Sahject: FW: Phoenix Field Division SWB Briefing Paper Submissions
Attachments: Phoenix SWB Submissions 4-2-1.doc

Citslirg -

The subimission Trom the Bhneniy Uivision,

S e
LIRS

From: Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Friday, Aptil 02, 2010 2:16 PM

To:rGillel, George T, 30

Cop Neadles, James R Quinoner, Lopis A,

Sublect: Phoenix Field Division SWE Briefing Paper Submissions

Gedrge,

Please find our division’s submissions to the SWB Briefing Paper attached for your review. This should be
farwarded 1o Christine Gribble by OB, taday.

Thankyou,

HOGR ATF - 002643

DOJ-FF-58999



PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Liaison, Training, Media, and Other SWB Interaction:

RC-2

Investigations:

Phoenix Group VII {OCDETF Strike Force)

REC:2

785 115-10-0004, Jaucob Chambers et al

Thisis an approved ATF OCDETF investigation (# SWAZPO496 ) that is a large scale
conspiracy ol more than twenly straw purchasers. This group has purchased pvor 110D
high power, high dollar firearms paying mote than $700.000.00 in cash, More than 130

Surveillance has wdentified several
additional target residences believed to be “stash”™ houses as well as additional straw
purchasers: “One suspect (Uriel PATINO) traveled to El Paso, Texas three times inone
week. Telephone numbers m'ﬁ being run through
the DEA with several “hits” 10 narcoticx tralhicking vases they are actively investigating.

HOGR ATF - 002644
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From: Gillet. George T I

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 4:33 PM

To: Gribble. Christine A,

Subject: FW: Phoenix Field Division Submissions - SWB Briefing Paper
Attachments: Phoenix SWB Submissions7-16-Tdoc

Christhne -

Tha Phosaie Didiaon subralyboy

Erony Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 1044 aM

To: Gillett George T, I,

Subject: Phoenix Feld Division Submissions - SWB Briefing Paper

George,

You will find our division's submissions to the SWB Briefing Paper attached for your review. Please forward to
Christine Gribble upon your approval. Thank you.

HOGR ATF - 002645

DOJ-FF-59001



Phoenix Group VI (OCDETF Sirike Force)

785115-10-0004, Operation Fast and Furious

On luly 12, 2010, Federal Parolee, Kenneth Thompson was arrested and charged on
Arizona state charges of Hit and Run and Felon in Possession of a Firearm after flecing
from Peoria Police Department patrol units, ATFE provided Peoria Police with
information that Thompson was in possession of fircarms as part of an active ongoing T-
[l case: Operation Fast & Furious, 785115-10-0004. Thompson fled from officers and
crashed hisvehicle into a cinder block wall after jumping the train tracks near the
intersection of 67" Lane and Grand Avenue, Peoria, AZ. Both Thompson and the
unidentified passenger fled the scene on foot and a short time tater Peoria Police officers
captured Thompson approximately ¥ mile from the scene, Thompson suffered a broken
leg and was transported 1o a local hospital Tor trestment, the passenger was never
located. Thompson was released from Federal custody in September of 2009, afier
serving approximately 60 months after he entered a pleaof guilty to 21 USC 846,
Conspiracy 1o Possess Marijuana in February 2004, During an inventory search of the
vehicle, Peoria police officers recovered (200 ROMARM/CUGIR. 7.62x39 caliber rifles

HOGR ATF - 002646
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from the bed of the truck. The fircarms had been purchased earlier that day by a subject
identified as g straw purchaser in the coinciding ATF investigation. In additon, (2)
pistols were recovered [rom the cab compartient of the vehicle. ATF agents took
custady of the 120) ROMARM 7.62x39 caliber rifles as part of the ongoing ATF
investigution, Peorivofficer retained custody ofthie 123 pistols for funther state
prosecution.

On July 13. 2010 Phoenix Police Department (PPD) [l
arlon’s Auto Service located at 3501 W, Lincoln Ave., Phoenix. AZ and

umerous fircarms ina backroom b{?ing “loaded up.”
The PPD Datective was aware of this ongoing ATF Drearms trafficking investigation
{Operation Fast and Furious) and coordinated with Phoenix Group VH agents. This
business had previously been identified as being a related business for fircarms
teallicking activities as part of this imvestigation. ATF Group VH agents and PPD
Detectives went to the business to conduct an interview. They obtained consent and
subsequently recovered 73 firearms. as follows: 20 AK-47 varant rifles, 1 - Barrett .50
caliber rifle, | = AR-15 nfle. approximately 50 — seme-automutic pistols fmainly 9mm
caliber), approximately 250 - 75 round drum magazines Tor 7,62 caliber rounds, as well
as other various magazines and assorted ammunition. The waces of the firearms indicate
thab-manv-are recently purchased by known straw purchasers in this-investigation: Some
of the 9mm pistols-appear to be used (secondary market) fircarms and this recovery took
place following a large gun show in Phoenix, AZ the previous weekend (July 9-11.
20000, The 250 - 75 round drum magazines retail Tor over $200.00 each which totals
more than $30.000.00 worth of magazines: This recovery adds to-the total of 169
firearms recovered in the previous 25 days by Group VII agents and GRIT agents
assigned to Group VI as part of Southwest Border Firearms Trafficking investigations.

RO-2
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From: (nllew, George T, Jr.

Sent: Frduy, June 11, 2010 12:49 PM

To: Gribble. Christine AL

Subjeet: FW: Phoenix Field Division Submissions - SWB Brieling Paper - Jupe 11, 201D
Attachments: Phoenix SWB Suboissions 61 1= Wdoe

Mo DHelshing =
Thp Proeciesubrission s attecheg,

Geirge

Frony: Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 7:48 PM

To: Gillett, George T, Ir:

Ce: Needles, James R, Simpson, Kevin

Subject: Phoenix Field Division Submissions « SWE Briefing Paper- June 11, 2010

Geatee,

B gy e Al e il TNy ¥ P < TN e G e O ST 0 e s, N N g o i L P §
Ploase roview oUr dession's 3WE Briefing Paper submssions and torwera perthe reguest, below: Thankyou

From: Gribble, Chrsting A

Sent: Monday, June (7, 2010633 AM
Tor Chat, Mark R MeMahon, William G Boxder, Michael B Torres, Julie Mo Then, Colleen: M. Torres, JohnA s Newelt,
Willlam [, Chamipion, Robert B Webb, 1. Dewey: O¥eefe, Kevin £ Phoenix, Alfredo A Quinonez, Louis A, Shasfer,
Christopher €.; Sigler, Toni L. Simpson, Kevin: Stucke, Audrey M. Thomasson, Scot Lo Gillstt, George T, Jr Hagerty,
Paul C.: Alvarez, Gena B Salas, Armando: Fasciant, Dennis O Kumor, Daniel 1 Jones, Tarrance; Sellers, 1. Anne!
Reves, Aurora 0. Jsguez, Rene 1. Penate, Harry 1. Siith, Lamont Fop Canine, Carlos A Armentrout, Charlavne A
Mulling, Daniel Ry Surotchak, Frank J.; Beebe, Carol B.: Cook, Nancy F.; Lowrey, Shuart L. Hernandey, Armando; Wall,
Jose T,

Co: Rowley, Raymond G, Powsll, Jeffrey R Brady, Kelly D.; Golson Sr., Michael A Lauffer, Kristen & Kruthaupt, Alex
1.: Gonrzales, Mary; Leadmon, Lorren D Velinor, Trevor A Wade, Drew 1. Hageman, John T, Santamaria, Nilda 1
Gleysteen, Mike P Kemp, Janice L) Whitworth, Melinda C.; Wicks, Joseph F.; Monenel, Dennls R Munoz-Navario,
Hector; Kwistikowski, Paul T, Henderson, Frank 1 Carroll, Timothy 1. Mokos, Joseph Pu Gily Darren D2 Booth, David 5.
(1AL Milanowski, Frederck 10 Agular, Rodolto:) GambBoa, Aaron 10 Hopper, Uassy b0 simental Jr, Atalay Frankel, David
Jo Lotspeich, Cynthia Mo Searcy, Lucis B Alarcon, Raul A Warren, Mary B, Molek, Theresa C.) Reid, Sharon D
Kopeck, Alexander 1.0 Senecal, Kellie L,

Subiect: SWE Brefing Paper - June 1, 201D

Atiached is the approved edition of the Southwest Border briefing paper; daled June 1, 2010, New-updales fo
the SWE paper are now due to Christine Gribble by COB Friday, June 11, 2010,

HOGR ATF = 002648
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Thanks, Christine

HOGR ATF - 002649
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Phoenix Group VH (OCDETYE Strike Foree)

785115-10-0020 RS

ATE Phoenix Group \:’II ‘%mim Force has bepun an investigation into the fircarms
trafficking activities of i To date. this investigation, aided by a
reliable confidentiad source (hervinalter CS), has determined that at least 14 fircarms
{with many more suspected “straw” purchasers providing a large amount ol additional
firearms) have been purchased on behall of and subsequently ddwuc d 1o i

By his own account (documented in audio recordings between i angd the
CS), obliterates the serial numbers of these Tircarms prior to his delivering
them “South (o Mexico)”. The C5 was able to successfully introduce undercover agent
John Dodson to as g new, potential “straw” purchaser and someone whao
may be able o meet recent reguest for NEFA type firearms {specifically
military grade armament and ordinance). Suhscqucmi}z S/A Dodson participated in a
controlled meeting (meet and greet) with i dm’im, which M
solcited S/A Dodson to “straw” purchase AK pistols from-local FFL s and Ju eed o pay
$/A Dodson $100.00 profit for ecach one delivered. Additionally,
expressed bis desire to purchase suppressors {in 9mm, 45, 223, 7.62). 4{} i grenade
fappchers, and 40mm High Explosive {HE or other anti-personnel tvpe) in whalever
quantities that S/A Dodson was able to obtain, On June 17, acting in an undercover
capacity, S/A  Dodson  delivered 6 AK  “DRACO” pistols to (S
Mm mbursed S/A Dc::»dmn 5300 for each pistol, plus provided S/A E)s::»iimn
with $600 for conducting the “straw™ purchases and an additional $100 bonus: During the
w/c OP. stated bis intent to sell/vaffic the pistols for prolit and again
expressed  his intérest in purchasing  the  military  hardware/ammunition/tirearms,
alse reguested - that /A Dodson have a “trap” installed an his
¢ R ) \chicle to assist with his tafficking activities,  Immediately after the

wic P was followed by agents 1o a storage locker facility,

785 115-10-0004 Operation Fast and Furious

This OCDETE mvestigation has revealed 1.608 suspected straw purchases of firearms by
62 targets of this investigation.  The core group of this investigation s constantly
fecruiting new  straw o purchasers and disissoctating . with others. - Individuals who
purchased in 2009 are not currently purchasing frearms and a new straw purchaser was
gust indentified by ATF agents through surveillance on June 7, 2010 during the purchase
of u .50 caliber nifle,

HOGR ATF - 002650
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ATF agents are aware of or have cansed 309 of these firgarms o be recovered. To date,
179 crime guns have been recovered in the Republic of Mexico, and 130 have been
recovered domestically in the United States.  Of those domestic recoveries all have been
atong or near the U8, and Mexican border; te. El Paso, TX, Douglas, AZ. Nogales, AZ.
Sells. AZ, Casa Grande, AZ with the farthest recovery north of the border being here in
Phoenix, AZ. In order to purchase these 1608 suspected fircarms this group has spent
over one mithon ($31.000.000.00) in cash transactions at varions Phoenix area FFLs, Due
to the proximity to the border: bank subpoenas and financial investigations have yielded
Hitle or nocresulis,

RC-3

RC-3 To
date Patino has personally purchased 606 fircarms on behalt of the group. Insupport-of
these purchases Patino has spent over fowr hundred thousand dollars {$400.000.00)
cash transactions at vartous Phoenix area FFLs. Patino 1s currently receiving Food Stamp
benefits from the State of Arizona due to his lack of income. ATEF agents are working
with the USDA-OIG.

Phoentx ATF agents are conducting almost daily surveillance of these ahove mentioned
Drearms iransacuons, This sroup 18 hiehly surveillance conseience and conducts counter
survelliance

¥

group makes “U-tums”, they pull over and start again for no apparent reason, and they
alter their speed, and almost always enter residential cul-de-sacsy where entry by 4
surveillance vehicle would certainly be noticed, ATF agents have tried to vtilize the
Phoenix Police department air wing unit has much as possible but duoe 1o their mission
and scheduling they arc not always available 1o assist,

ATF agents have identified over a dozen differenmt “stash houses” where this group
deposits firearms prior to arranging for further wansportation south.  The firearms may
stay at these stash-houses foranywhere from hours to 1o excess of one week,

Ri-2

HOGR ATF - 002651
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From: Gillew, George T. Jr.

Sent: Monday. July 12. 2010 330 PM

To: Booth, David 5. (IAQ)

CC: Voth, David 1. Needles, James R,

Subject: RE: not that voucan or want {o 1alk about 1t

Stawswouldsar et s sr onpaing nvestization.

Thankst

From: Booth, David 5, (1a0)

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 12:13 PM
To: Gillett, Georae T, 3¢,

Subject: FW: not that you can or want to talkabout it

George, nlesse see below about SIEDO. Can we share anvthine what?hwith them ¥ Thank vou,
Bh s 5 !

ATF SA David 5. Booih
Internationg) Afalrs Ot

Program Mangger-Mexiog

99 NY Ave. NE, RO
Washington, DL 20228

RC-1

From: Fasciani, Dennis €,

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 2:58 PM

To: Booth, David 5. (1A0)

Subject: RE: not that vou can or want 1o talk about'it

” b g - " . o w4 iy o A e A g i - RS il
Carryot shetd with Phosoiy and see bow misch | canshers with SIEDD o PATINGE? They have aotiosn ol o by

bt i

From: Booth, David 5.{(1A0)

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 1:52 PM

Tou Fasciani, Dennis €.

Subject: not that vou can orwant to alk sbout it

CASE TITLE: CHAMBERS. Juceb, et al CASE NUMBER: 785115- 140004
On July 8, 2010 ATF agents Teamed that Unel PATINO was
i purchase numerous firearms on behatl of Frapcisco Javier PONCE. Agents conducted surveillance as

HOGR ATF - 002652
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PATINO purchused ten {10) WASR 7,62 caliber rifles from a local Phoenix FFL. PATINO was followed away
and observed o meet with another vehicle and transler the firearms. Surveilliance units Tollowed this vehicle
away and coordinated with the Phoenix Police Department to conduct a trallic stop on this second vehicle. The
driver was an admitted HHegal alien with no valid driver’s heense. The passenger was identified as Francisco
Juvier PONCE. The vehicle was towed and an inventory sedrch conducted, "The ten (10) WASR 7.62 caliber
rifles purchased by PATING were recovered by ATEH agents as part-of this investigation, Additionally a
handgun was Tocated inthe vehicle and the illegal alien driver was arrested and booked as o prohibited
possessor for this lrearm.

AIESA David 5 Booin
vkernations! Affalrs Ofthee
Brogram Manager-bMarits
99 MY Ave, NE, KSR

Wiashington, DU 20326

RC-1

HOGR ATF - 002653
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From: Gillett, George T, Ir.

Sent; Frnday, October 29, 2010 3:39 PM

To: Gribble, Christine A,

CC: Simpson. Kevin

Subject: FW: Phoenix Field Division SWB Brieling Paper Submissions
Attachments: Phoenix SWEB Submissions 10-29-10 dee

Chestine

Phoewids subisbslnn forthe S0 B renan

i
Aspnt i 0

From: Simpson; Kevin

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2010 12:30 PM

To: Gillett, George 7, Jn

Lo Zicha, Mariorie L

Subject: Phoenix Fisld Division SWE Briefing Paper Submissiong

George.

Would you please review our division’s submissions for the SWB Briefing Paper and forward those to Christine
Gribble by COB, today?

Thank vou,

Special Agent Revin Simpson
intelligence Officer
S Departmentol Justice - ATFE

201 B Washington Strest «

Phoenix, Arizona 85004-2478
RO

HOGR ATF - 002654
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PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Linison, Training, VMedia, and Other SWE Interaction:

RC-2

Investioations:

Phuoenix 11

Phoenix VI Gonrunner

785115-10-0004 Operation Fast and Furious: ATF special agents collaborated with the
Peoria, Arizona Police Department on this investigation. Phoenix Group V11 participated
in the exceution of a scarch warrant conducted by Peoria Detectives. Approximately 30
pounds of marijuana was seized from a known stash house connected to the CELIS-
ACOSTA organization. Based on evidence found on scene. special agents believe the
marijuana was being shipped to Flint, Michigan lor distribution. While on-scene, ATF
agents contacted and arrested an ATF fugitive. The subject was allegedly involved in
aiding and abetting the distribution of Marijuang, in Michigan. Group VI special agents

HOGR ATF - 002655
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submitted this case to the District of Arizona United States Attorney™ Office for
prosecution,

RC-2

Tocson 11

RC-2

Tucson IV Cunrunner

RC-2

HOGR ATF - 002656
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From: Gillett, George T, I,

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 9:13 AM

Toz Gribble. Christine A

Subjeet: Pw: Phoenix Field Division SWB Briehng Paper Submissions
Attachments: Phocnix SWEB Submissions 01:21-201 Ldoc

Gogrge T Gillst
ASAC - Phoenix Flald Dhvigion
RO

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ

MOTICE: This o-mall message andany attachad fles ae inénded solaly tor the use of the addressesis) named abova in
conmaction with offics! busimess. This communication may contain Contrplied Unclassified Information hat may be
sigluiotiy or olberwise probibited from belng refeased withoul approprale approval, Any review, use. or disseminalion of
thig esmial message and any atached Bledsy in any form oultside of ATE or the Deparment of Juslice without evprass
auihonzation s siriclly prohibied,

From: Simpson, Kevin

Yo Gillett, George T, 15

Sent: Frilan 21 16:44:50 2011

Subject: Phoenix Field Division SWB Briefing Paper Submissions

George,

Please review and forward our division’s SWB Briefing Paper Submissions to Christine Gribble by COB, today
Thank vou.

Special Agent Kevin Simpson
Divizion Operations Officer

U Departmentol Justice - ATE

201 £ Washington Street

Phoenix Arizona85004-2428
R

HOGR ATF - 002657
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PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Liaison, Training. Media, and Other SWB Interaction;

Phoeniy V1 and Phoenix 111
-2

Investigations:

Phoenix VI Gunrunner

783115-10-0004. Operation Fast & Furious; auitin o nney
Seustive due o g sopde ke dows seheduied nog wesky On January 19, 2011, the
Federal Grand Jury in the District of Arizona returned a “true hill™ indicting 20
mdividuals in this fircarm trafficking investigation. This was a 53 count indictment
charging Conspiracy (371, Dealing 1o Firearms Without a License (922.a 1 A), False
Statement in Connection with the Acquisition of a Firearm (924 g 1 A). Conspiracy to
Possess a Fircarm in Furtherance of a Drug Tratlicking Offense (924 o). Money
Laundering {1936), Possession/Conspiracy 1o Possess a Controlled Substance with Intend
to Distribute (841 & 846), Aid and Abet (23 Twenty arrest warrants and several search
warrants will be executed next week during a combined multi-agency law enforcement
effort.

ntonmhion i i tosiany

Tucson IV Gunranner

RC-2

HOGR ATF - 002658
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From: Gillett, George T Jr,

Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 142 PM

To: Gribble, Christine A,

Subject: FW: SWB Bricling Paper - Phoenix Field Division Submissions
Attachments: Phoenix SWB Subsissions 2-3-10.dog

ChEire &

The Phosshe sulnission,

From: Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 847 BM

To: Gillett, George 7. Jr

Cor Quinonesz, Lo A Needles, James R Cook, Nangy F.
Subject: SWB Briefing Paper - Phoenix Field Division Submissions

George,

Please review our division’s submissions for the SWB Briefing Paper, Our submissions should be forwarded to
Christine Gribble by C OB, this Friday February sth.

NOTE: The SAC advised he wanted to see entries from our industry operations groups. | spoke with DIO Cook
and emailed each area supervisor. Each area supervisor has provided good submissions, in the past. Each
explained they are continuing to look for any appropriate items to report. Many of gur industry operations
investigators are currently working on an explosives initiative which, to date, has lead to no southwest border

related leads,

Thankvou.

HOGR ATF - 002659
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PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Investigations:

Phoenix Group V11
-7

7851 15-10-0004 Jacob Chambers et al

This caseis a large scale conspiracy with more than twenty connected straw purchasers,
Thus far in the investigation (September through present) the group has purchased over
850 fircarms: most of which are the AK-47 variant 7.62 assault rifles and the PN Herstal
5.7 mum pistols. Approximately 150 of those fircarms have been recovered in Mexico or
near the Mexico Border, This past week, members of this organization have purchased
two 50 caliber rifles {Bushmaster and Barrett). They have questioned the FFL
concerning how to obtain NFA machineguns. Last week, this case was presented by ATF
and granted OCDETF status by the Phoenix commitiee who will forward the proposal to
the Houston Regional Committee. ATF is continuing to receive damw
RSEI 2 part of this investigation which o TR inoly shows {he copnectio

e i
4 3 by wbeaser 6 SR eh e e

Ao
RC-3

Tucson Group §
RO-2

HOGR ATF - 002660
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From: Mewsll, Willlam 13
Bent: Wednesday, ’\m;;m BB ESD AM
Tor Kevin B v e

Subject: Fa Cuips pad mewm e hdenisn

Waritdo gve you agond iole kb ; : shes In
tArizong, moases invaiving T "elran’ i B ; i st by e “chiaw
and aialeifiod ATF P aa7g ‘fr::rm fmm ol i‘_ﬁy B yar ared } Wi hEve 3 LS Agent”
phyisioaly Bapeet e Srean show The gm}s? as ﬂr-p s,ira.r: mym was ar & Uiher distrisis dony
rouire thlsbot by e .fv‘:?m"-a # 3 S 52 ».ﬁmar :5 ﬁm LIBAD has iv: gn Hentgh with [ rwir:f:e tham of the
Hgaahty ol s, We rsuively-bave "shaw purghs Lbiney af:ratl
“the glivsang Dongto Moo nohi® A very Sipical g pg F‘ederaf lewy thanngthing
HoBange We Have sofs siiaw fiarchs b hrwr_? ;_m:r,én ::.Efﬁi fswaera %s}ndsm ws’.amn r}f c:?m 3 mmrﬁ gy atni it hilin
reghty may rev-"r sebproseouted nving o Satishy the Arizona LEAD s reguestin have the Sirearms s im:i it Mmm wrprder g beaole
fm&;wt wehin L5 Al Ehnrbwi fepd Meoxlcd's Bl bt a vt tan Duess s S il oain b et atoess o b R Thefonter ihaguns
i cusiody Mmtm A0 dayse the doeparinred tape ey aotbured ¥ ieisss thar 40 days since the glizurs hould e tarly e BBy Dl as
v*}u koo niotbingein Mexioo g easyorauicks As an ema“*‘mit, Gt "‘E}d!-‘"mﬁ the Bucust 4t setzme i Nogales, Sorora, Severnl ot the firearms in
reare directy linked 10 8 case W we Fedaral system. Wehat thege guns entered indo Gl "Buspen! Guns™ sysierm
sies Wher thay e sk i Trane thay Yoin i thig " o Guns” et ardd ouf pdse spentwas romedidely noliied. Mien cotagad e

Sonore PORPEAC and Fad- el worked ol to have 2oty atems acoompany 2 POR rebs o dee the pins yesterday. Therewes af officlalaider
e b e PGH which shay-car di-n anfor s see gy avidanoeholi i sinead ove nearty it Bago durinithe prosecution o] sooase: iy Meien
emilitary bases are sed 1o store ronsl evidence since they gredeamed e most "secure” i‘: was-gltananged for my-guysiotravel to Mogales

Sorars yesterday st Darnowhich ey g ang whiare t?mv wet 3 vary heiphul PGH reps They ol then traveled 10 the negrby millitaly Base ordey i
Pl T v the Bolns negded v arriving atthe militsry ey wiae Hotked fomcsoeing ihe evidence evan thtuph the
PR bad an propetly ﬂxaruiad crcler aliowing i The E.:u:;l"’f rabandet up gettng mvolvad sl ot cotirse noikiny Mapnered alter et sinbe it aooears
bewas it obtheloop on bty blamd mvselior ol et showd have been batndisd by the 5 @ PG s s lreality the BPis
“oitler”. g leoal docirnent. shou t:i ha\:‘P dinped the Generals objectons bub of couise s Mexito and vnce Tealings gel burt all bets dra o
?‘mremr forsoverahy seafulaiempts to euplaie our legh srgony o being there including our Sesre 1o progecuis thoge responsible
g these Brearme iy mm tarmehack m Hhoeny, This 5 ust ope example. many mare ke [ axistwhere we Bave papeatsd) y attempted
A frpanmd seired i Mendon Tor the apeniinpUrposs of psing 1hat as evidenss w ciminal grosessings, What should bea vely simple provess
wspmeting we should b doing el e time g appaning because the M nis mshe impossitle sverowhen we olow kel mﬂs Wi
rrcrey thah willing 10 ador air repbgled roguests e bokd al nose involvied Inthe raBicking of Brezrmy accouotable o the Rillest exteni ol the gw
butthey need to be part ot e soiubonand nol the problery, Wy aenis desprately want to mighe s work bepaose we seathe damage cau sed iy
thesedlooal acts by "siraW purcbasers and othars adlved i tratiicking Srearms o Mevito Wewan o bold tham accouniable wnder LS ia ]
warth ke gy mons Tmes ot having doors slarmed e tlisie Taces by b Mexcans bedors ey piveeup aredbwhen dhal haprsne Meaion
efmplaining DEcause Wi Heo Snd hey 1Biled.
Bl Mewell
Spacial Aoeat s Charge
T i wisieh AF and N

S

NOTICE: This sletionic ransmissior s gonfidential and snlantod anly for e persoris o whom i s adoressed Iy bave reseived i
ransfmissiorngrol, plese rotife b sende by i el and destroy thismetsage e s ﬁmnw; iclatingall altachiments)

From:voth, David 1,

Tor-Newell, Willlam D,

Sent: FrAug 13 171523 2000
Subject: Guns not viewed in Mexico

SO Mevwit,

Bolow isa istol guns récovered iy Weneo sifaw puichased here in Phtenx that we are submithng for chargme i August 200 a8 panr ol GRIT
initiative. Asvouare well aware thee USAD In Phoe niy wants a US law enforcement officer toview the firearms prics to charging. These Tiresrms
have not bekn previously viewed fothe best of my Enowledee This st is oy in preparation Tor the August charging inibative and does ot
contain every fitearms we are alleging or charging.

ATF Case Number CaseName Recovery Date Recovery Location Hirearm type Serial Number
TBLALS 10 0018 4 AuE 1o Nogales, Sonore 5.7 pistol

PRSIIsn00T HO-4 21010 San Dimas, Durangn Romarm/Caelr 762 rifle

163030 10-0012 1-Feb-10 Topic, Navarit Barrett 50 caliber fifle

PREO71-1000724 e 15-Apr08 SamWlistel GuorTein Barrett 50 caliber rifle

HOGR ATF - 002661

DOJ-FF-59017



785115-10-0023

2b-Feh-10

Culiacan, Mnalos

FREPSADS Toriile

RC-5

Thanks forassistante in this matter,

David Voth
Group Supervisor
Phoen brous Vi

HOGR ATF - 002662
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From: (O'Reilly. Kevin M &

Sent: Friday. February 11,2011 2:32 PM
T Newell, Willbm D
Suhject: RE: Recent ATE Freearis Trafficking Indictmenty

Woukd ATF be willing to pit yvou oo obbers dn fzont of U5 media thal gels
P ¥
pickup An Mexics (ONN en Espatsol, perhaps) bo tell bthis stopy?

Fovin hiirhaet O Beiih
Dhresins fir biogth Aan

Poabiowsd Bocaiby
Pl 3% it Mowas

Erom: Newell, Wiliam D5

Sent: Friday, February 11, 2001022 v

To: OReilly, Kevin'M,

Subiject: Recent ATF Firearms Trafficking Indictments

Bevinanwa discussed st ninhl these are sorme peaoples of what we vouid get borslated and usen the

Movicon medin. The Hret atlschy womAne ;,:r‘:f:;z Plempwinen s inio stmin el ol ot her shiniy, Tha
LGP 2R s e T C o BT T e St e e e o e s S it
Tavrane Futds U hiiniotenr i medbunler T S v i T and e srhenid nweiEn there e
# e i . ; § g 4 £ . .m' S N A i ot - o e g
Fndrodin tan” of ths techpiiysywed by Sraarmis rrat %a}r:: and pxplaing the reasons for thy charges listed

Adse afl these Bove bopn i,mf;r;:-‘gs%_ o, thewwaere insesied the dav ofthe ooy conferenes

. ot it it ahi

sasnss NOTICE: This e-mail message und any attached files ure intended solely for the use of the
addresseels) named above in connection with official business. This communication may contain
Controlled Unclassified Information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released
without aporopriate approval, Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail messape and any attached
file(x) in any form sutside of ATF or the Depurtment of Tustice without express authorization is sirictly
prohibited,

HOGR ATF - 002663

DOJ-FF-59019



From: Newell, Willam D

Bent: Woednosday, Juby 28, 20010 730 PM

To: O'Reilly, Kevin M.

Subject: BRI Wicked One

Attachments: One week 0 Phoenix - One ATE case.pdf

These pivs are juat an example of some pf the guns, prmo st magaziees s»,eﬁs‘;*ee:fa. ithint the past weeshl &
Phoenie retatess Eém "large OCDETR oase” bmentioned. When 223 vear oldbid on State fing ;

eEneen e el o emaae BER0Y WY ey % S ALY ;
tore andniopsdown 5100 n tashiio buv adsnod

P Yot b et R By et
Y R AR %ﬂ " sz SEG Lo el

‘u&x s £ (v

L
A

feven for 4] that Be'd nvpdved i e flicking Brearms oy 3 Manlnan DT Anuther pictyre shows the 725 drum

oun, These are o BiG demand by che Mexiosn U berause sach

drin bodd WS roundn of T 6 W A i amno. Tarh pnernsis sa%m.a: SA00 genending oreWhisrs ol g6,

e =%*:-r-y areny ba

magazines we salzed fromm the same g

- ER

LN

e seizen Bheray :mf' “_"i.‘h} pmarchandise Bomthem byl ol rouns money s ot o

Fo o

oy
protserms forhar, Wvou have any ouestions, bke “how i the bell 0 then feul froe v oall

£ et
2

rsie ang Frphmnes i
:. i -’*‘riifn"’{.ﬁ

From: OReily, Kevin M. oSy =~~~ 00
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 3:57 PM

To: Hewsll, Willara B,
Bubject: Re: Wicked One

Well now that Jdoll SBtiding is going back 1o the Mﬁ’mpr Sholameotiney i e the menns o domni ol that. he's s
good mand el e g goodally for ol guys (B us

Kawin MOHe
Dirertor

Morth Amehcan Affairs
Mational Securily Blall
Tho White Holisp

From: Newell Willam D,

To: O'Reilly, Kevin M,
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:53:82 2010

Subject: RE: Wicked One

HOGR ATF - 002664

DOJ-FF-59020



From: OReilly, Kevin M, gae
Sent; Wednesday, July 28, 2010 251 PM

Ton Newsll, Willlam D,
Subject: Wicked One

Wicked One

Evontdrememberthaltone.

This s gregt very infemative.

OF oo sharewith Sy Direcior Ban Hesbono and with G0N Disecior Greg Getlanis?
Wouldnobieave NEE, Fassureyni,

ayin 0y

s

Bevin MO Hely
Director

Ponth Arnienvar Allairs
Mational Seourily Stalt
The Wiie Hiouss

From: Newell, Willarm .

Yo O'lelly, Kevin M,
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:45:51 2010
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix

5;**@%2-,':: kﬂpv tovumpraey : the e vasa
luding ¢ counls o g DETF invesiips %vm w3

W ars on-linper i fmzei our FRL En:;g:ss—:a;imm zoals i shminais harkiog o
seows B sobid infos r‘mi'rms searding Tesams e e oae bty Batant spoueh
Coarbabout the GF : ; terrporaty {100
inspestors, SMippory foete, ‘s ey hisve sliowed s to datoch spon the batidop
remwer IHTGeAation e B ala ihstnmienl mm hang much needed gsmnsﬁ eAd
severalar 'rA sreves frpficking | t : nks To Mevican TH {‘3»; A A ey

- o 5 = s b 3 i 5, Sl X
el AT FSiviphy 13 ; s 00

by the Siaglo
GRITdend
Froan Btindrd {anbther hothe
s wias irar Ha's,
atpther Midees il io el ouly lakern s“-is £n -.E‘w Pr’“wm‘»’ ging.
have Bserrwor king hund e hand wit tkm Tusson ?h 3;3{& bave balenoll severabhoine invasion rre

gast Frodey we ariesad oy whnsedeader has "Whideed O™ 1attooed soross Bl Barehead, sasy toplek ot

JECISIIY

r”:»

HOGR ATF - 002665
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From: OReily, evn . e
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 256 PM

To: Newell, Wi ham D,
Subject: Re: GRIT Surge Phoenix

Mo rush, corainly ne forcing action on 1his, just wondering how's i going,

Tabko oo,

L Vg o FRE

rovinio

Kevin M O'Rally

Dirmpioy

North American Affairs
Riatisaaal Qe grn}s St

M

The Wrile Houss

pam Newell, Willem DB
To: O'Rellly, Kevin M,
Sent: Wed Jul 28 17:54:12 2010
Subject: Re: GRIT Surge Phoenix

Heading back to the office from Phosoix PD HOL sead vou some info asip
Bl Newell

SpecialApen w Uharge

Al Phoencbeld Diviswon 647 and MO

RO-1

sedid

NOTICE: Thiv slecoronio rransmission s contident sl and intended sndy for the personis) o whom it s addressed. Wyou buve
seceived Thiv mapsimisaon In srror, please nofy the sender by rerumve-nmil and destroy this message in s entivety Docluding all
almchunsnlsy

s s {u}ﬁ&qnﬂtls ;r‘i i"{? e

[ m\.{ane.aﬂm \;\"13!-_131-1 g‘

Mastan infrnmal “how's i poing?

Kevin MO Hellly
Dietor

Noyth Anienicdn AR
Mutiorl Secariyy B
The White Hise

HOGR ATF - 002666
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Fromn: Cratianis, Gregory T,

Por O Heilly, Bewn Mo Beadall, Barahi M
Senty Wed Jul 28 130953 2000

Subjent BEOGRIT Sutze Phosnix

Mo Thaven'

~~~~~ Ol Messupg-o-

o O Reilb Kevin M

Senr Wedsesday, July 28 2000 1207 Py
Do Chanunis, Grepory T Kendull, Surdh M
Subdect GRIT Suree Phoenix

Heave we yetisn i rendont on A TSGR TP susie tn Phiserie % o Avisong!
Rewnrils;

Kevia O

Kevip M O Reilly

Dhrector

MNonth Amencan Alludrs

Matond] Secunty Sl
The Whire Hopse

HOGR ATF - 002667
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Remember thisseizure [see below) in Sohora, Mexico from lastyear? B wis relgted to the Beltran Lews
DO This s the picture that the so-called gun syperts said 1" proof thot the Mexicon Army issupplying
the DTOs with firearms becoguse this is definitely o militory gun” owrong this gurls slsoa THW and
was purchased in Tucson, Arizona {part of another OCUETF case). | had two agents from Tugson travel
to Hermosillo, Mexico and physically inspect this firearm and the other 50 caliber firear seized — 4
Barrett, Model 828 From Tennesiee

HOGR ATF - 002668
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“Rap o guns” - they had {08t purchased these second-hand at the Phoenix gunshow, Were headed 10
Mexico:
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4000 rounds of 750 9 and 500 rounds 9138 Suger—bound for Mesico nowin ouroustody
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From: Newell, William D.

Sent: Wodnesday, July 28, 2010 6:45 PM

To: O'Reillv, Kevin M.

Subject: BE: GRIT Surge Phoenix

Attachments: July 19- 23 2010 GRIT Performance Report NSC doea

i}airrs very well actusily. the maog at weekly "reportcard” that we send to R on Fridavs,
ghts because

: ﬂﬁsa’i\m& aok mm E“i SEmgT ang
3 E’*mm Fhpd sifseit temonaany {i

5 Bumport hiath
miwerindnrmabion Thayhave b
several la : 1 rafficking Investizations with 4 T0s 3%5 Anexa
had 10 Sners s working ewclissivel sEEnort m’am large ijkfgi}m?::gge émﬂﬁvmg firgarns

WS

Lo et ek 1

by At s ST Thess apentt Bove nean o busy sl they havesxpressed s dash
GRIT deadbng due 10 the amae i neededontiis cate, aovery good thing “One a;fem o de
From Bdiam {m wither ?*tfm-ﬂd nf ‘EM‘ ATHTI TE e g by ss g well A toidme recently Ul
Wiamid weas craryl™, HE'snbver soen iy b Hrepy s rathicking anthaie t cosnd wants
argther 30 dave st in ?‘;eﬁﬁ mutwith s case, Wostof ink has : aoeinthe Phoanboares.

have beeavesrking hand in haned with the Tucson FD and bave taken off several home mvasion crews

Ay we :ssff’{mﬁff:{% 4 rrewwhinge -E‘f%i{‘f‘ifff

- vy

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M, gleg
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 2:56 PM
To: Newsall Wiliam I

Subject: Be: GRIT Surge Phoenix

Moopsh certainly no loreing Action on i, ushwondering how's iLgong,
Takes e,

il

Kovin MO Haly

Dlrechyr

Morth Amorican Alfais

Babonal ¢ »bm,ur*ty Sl
The White House

HOGR ATF - 002671
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From: Newell, Willam D.

To: OU'Reilly, Kevin M.
Sent: Wed W 28175412 2010
Subject Re: GRIT Surge Phoenix

Hogding back 1o the of e Dot Phosnis PO HD. send o sme info ssap,
Bill Newel)

special Aventin Charge

ALY Phoeniz Held Diviston dAZ and SM)

RC-1

i

SOTICE: This elécpome mamsinission i confidendat iod birewded vnly Tor the personiso whom it s addeessed, Ivou have
peceived this watsnission o eror, pléise polty the sender by returdre-anail dnd destroy this nedsaps in ts eotrely Dndliding i)

attpchmenn)

se-e T EIRHT Mesiage were

Frown: O'fteilly: Kevin M,
Vo Newell, Wilham L,

Sent: Wed Jul 28 VAR 23

Stbjecr Pal ORIT Suree Phoemx

Pt indoimal Thine s poee”

Kewia M O'Reilly
Direitor

Barth Ameneun Afany
Nariooal Seciriny Spdy
Fhe White Blogse

RC-1

s IR MIBSRHEE e

Peor Gatiams, Girepory 15

For 47 Reille, Kevip M Kendudl, Surab M
SenrsWad dul 28002955 200

Suhjsdo RE GRIT Surpe Phogmx

Moo Phavent

uuuuu Ciriginal Messipe o

Promis Cr ety Kevin M

Nent: Wednesdny daby 28 0000 PP
Vostyanams Gregory U Kendall Sarahi M)
Sebier - GRTT Suvpe Phosnix

Five e potios sy readont a0 R D surse e Phosm e s Anron

Bepuds,

HEevip Ty

Bevin M O Railly
Prirgvior

Mowth Amencen At
Mationad Securiey Broff
The White Blouse

HOGR ATF - 002872

DOJ-FF-59028



AT ENPLORUNEE N T RPN 1Y
Phoenix Gun Runner Impact Teams (GRIT)
Performance Report
Mumber of Investigative Leads al the Biarbof GRIT (May 1, 2010} B7A 25
Mumber ol New lnvestinative Leads
Tolal Leads
Number of Leads Investigated 6
Mumberof Now Actual Criminal Cases Opened 1 45
Number of Bxisting tnvestigations Supporied by GRIT ] 7E
Mumberof Defendants Pecommended for Prosecytien. 1 21
Number of Meferrals o ULE LE Agencies 0 B
humberof Ligison Activities with the Gov. ol Moxico 1 B
Mumberot Frearms/Other Evidence Seized Becoverad-by ATH or Other LE S + 096 Fi
Agencies Acting on ATF Information 3 e ; reatms
26 Ammo Hounds 45,558 RDUHQS of
Ammuribon
$R00.00
2000 Curranny cuttency
5h2. 6 drams
1.6 Cocare Cotaling
BT o M 415.1 grams
Mathamphotaming
O grdims 048 g
Mariiana Marijuana
Dither
MNumber of FFL Inspeciions Inilialed 27 535
Mumber of FPL inspections Compleled 45 293
FFL Adverse Aotions Becommended:
MNumber of Warning Letters/Warning Conferences 4 48
Mumber of Revocations (Recommended by Division and Congurrad by HOS 0 ¢
Mumber of Lizenses Surrendered in Lisu ot Bevocation o 0
Mumber o Criminal Enforcement Reterrals Made by 10Is 1o ATE LE 6 91
VR R T RN TR AT Y
Camedal | HOGR ATF - 002673

DOJ-FF-59029



From: O'Reilly. Kevin M. &
ment: Wodnesday, Aupest 11 2010333 PM
To: Newell, Wit DL

Subject: RE Wicked One

Have youbeen pelled info thiv-distuassion about i arm uicking roundtabfconfemont tn Mexieo Oty

et an dnle Sepifearly Q07

Bevin hdichael O'Redly

Phepetes oy Blosth Araoviae AlLany

r\ 1554 PR
el HIng mau-znw SIS

Php by mm ogap

me mewan Witiam D RL«’*

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2010 9:17 aM
Tor U'Reilly, Kevin M,

Subject:; RE: Wicked Onse

o

Py ﬁm(é lon DT Pary ot the sime Tlaree DUDETE

From: Newsll, Willam D,

Sont: “"dne:,da . duly 28, 2010 4:50 M
To: O'Relly, Kevm M,

Subject; RE: Wicked One

mpleobstme of the guns, armme snd maparines seized witha the past w:&i}é«z
I:»zfa;ff: OEDETE cae™ i _«'-m‘ m}m%.

.";J
ot
w”.,l
uﬂ:;g
- s

" »

fa‘*i:“a';‘t‘s‘sf; e é@ﬁszzf:{tm z Q.?‘sf.’::t’t‘af-s*:g ctare showsin
wEegre i ik demand by the MevcanDTs E;m‘:msfsez s?sach

syt e
mazAvineg e sely
drui bodd TS rnuadds

Moarriinn, Barbrons costs abeini 5200, i“}w*‘}er‘ S Gy wWhese o 86,
x e thay aren’t heopywe seizpd aporos DS D00 i merchandive Fromithem but of course monsynot »
problem for them, f'ye:}s.; hve anv guestiong ke "how inthe hell 37 thern feelfree toall

sl and Dapesnes A

o BRI

Py

HOGR ATF 002674
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From: ORellly, Kevin M. g0 4
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 3:57 PM
To: Newsll, Willlam D,

Subject: Re: Wicked Ope

Wall now that Jelf Biding iz going back to the Mother Ship baspect theylbhave the meang lode mos ol that . he'se

good man & bl be a gpod ally or vou guys (& us)

Kevin M OFeilly

B; oo
v el

Morth Amatican Affalrs
4

Fiva bl T ey A0t
FRELR T D B R R

The White House

From: hewsel, Will

To: (Rellly, Kevn M.
Seat: Wed Jul 28 18:83:52 2010
Sublect: RE: Wicked One

Sure, Wist don Dwant ATF H0 o find gud, pepeniaty

i

Tiasaidig

i

since this s whiat they should be doing fhelefi

Sent: Wednesday, July 28,2010 3:51 PM

To: Mewell, Willam D,
Subject: Wicked One

Wicked One,
e Vi remermber that ong

Thigas graalyverny mimmalive.

O to share with Br Director Dan Restrepo and with CT/CN Director Greg Gatjanis?

Woukl not leave NS5, | assurae you,

Kewin ¥

Fein MOV Bailly
Dirscioy

North- Amorican Affais
Mational Seourlly Bial
The Wihiie House

HOGR ATF -~ 002675

DOJ-FF-59031



From: Newel, Witlam .

To: O'Rellly, Kevin M,
Sent Wed w78 18455102000
Subject: RE; GRIT Surge Phoenix

Chde soime s
g GUOETE it“zuﬁmégm*h
that we sre on-lasge Er:}m" ??Lémpwiim S 5 a8 ehmratognr md ine ot Meats
i ed e have Salcbados m:iér g Hrearm
; @ bt , '. a;».:gé ok By
upport Staff etc, They he atehoun on schiog ot leads as weell as follw nin on
ey lndormation, "'"i“‘e; Huande :aim hmm st u:ai |

pport of avery e OUDETE casean
31‘&». ‘; £52 BEenly have Deen o busy that they have E’f;:mnﬁrﬂﬁ
?Lg ey 'E:‘r'?::'} Eiistaigty T b 'hg. -‘"kﬁ-;‘*"{mr“% i f

A el

i Bdian E*E“Eé?-*?ﬁ’k?:?‘ ntherkod

Migrnt was crazg!”, He'enavey
arother 30 dovs st 1o belp oulwith this case, Mot Hig s taken vlaoe E';-z: ?,.L;w: areq,
Povie bbanwarking band I handwitn vee Tacson PO and hav Rt inyasion trows

g
past Friday we arres

na ngun.

ed g crewwhose beader fag , vt T crosshie orensan eaty Lo ok ouit

wie i Bandesives DA T

3
rud Pl ABdia

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. P
Sent: Wednesday, Toly 28, 2010 2:56 PM

To: Newsll, Wilam .

Subject: Re: GRIT Surge Phpenix

N riashocerainly ng lorging getinn on by, wsbeonderiog how's going
Take rare,
Kevin o
Kovin M O'Helliv
Dirastar
Mo Amanca Allais
Malonal Seoiriy Bl
The-White House
R-1
HOGR ATF - 002678

DOJ-FF-59032



From: Newsll, William D.

Yo OReilly, Kevin M,
Sent: Wed i 28 17:54:12 2010
Subject: RBe: GRIT Suroe Phoenix

Hending backoahe oflice frosn Phossiz
Fill Newel]

Sreria] e
Specipl A ! » '
ATF Phosmy Preld Drvestony 0AZ e WM
e

,,
"
=
£
-
v
{"‘!
el
>
24
5
-
.
et
o
=
i
o
g
£
&
o
o
=
=
.
&
i
.
5

sptin Charpe

pe )

NOTICE: This electonie ansmission is confidentdal snd wrended only for the persoinisy o whont it s addiessed, 1 voi have
gecelved thiv rsosnission in evorn please golify the sender by retiwrn e-maiband destrey this rnessepe telts eatirety Dachuling all
sttachinenis)

< Omipiial Messieg eeces
From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. eI
o Newell, William D,
Sent Wed Sil 2RFATEE 0

Subject B DRI Suree Phosiis

Fosran anformal Thow s gomg !

Kevia MO Reilly
e

Nurth Amencun Allans
sanonad Secunty hall
The Whine Hosse

wwwww Diripinal BMesnngs e

VoGt inms, Oregory L

Tor O Reilly, Kevin Mo Kendall, Sarah M,
SentxWedi lud 28 13 20:33 2010

Subjeer RE: GRIT Surpe Phoems

My Fhaven't

~~~~~ Owloinal Messngei.

From: £ Reithy, Kewvin W

Senr: Wedseschy, July 282000 1207 Py
T Gaganis, Gregory T Beadall Saab M
Subjeer GRIT Suree Phoenia

Hires we potten any readouton AT GRITE sure In Phosnix & in Aridonad
Hepards.

Kaevin 0

Kevin M O'Reilly

Piecor

Morth American Affas

Matiosud Seeuety Bl

Phe White House

HOGR ATF - 002677

DOJ-FF-59033



sradnsE NOTICE: This electronic transmission is confidential and intended only for the personis) to
whom it is addressed. 1 you have received this transmission in error, please notily the sender by retarn
e-mail and destroy this message in its entivety tincluding all attachments),

HOGR ATF - 002678
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From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. [BO
Sent: Wednesday, July 28.2010 6:57 PM

To: Newell, Wallimm |3
Subiect: Be Wicked (e

e

Vel now at delt B
gmm man & he'tl be ago@ﬁ asl}x

Hevin b O Haell
Dirguior
Maorth fmerican Aialre

Habonal Beourity Sl
Tho White Houss

From: Newell, Wilarm .

Yo O'Reill W KE&';?’ Het i
Sent: Wed Jul 28 18:53:52 2010
Subiedt RE: Wicked Gne

Sure, wisrdonTwant ATE HO 1o find dut, especally sinte this s whal they s

Burean of Aleoh of, Tobueco, Firearms and Fxplosives 1ATH

Phoeniy Mek DivigsiontAriznns ang New Meders
RO

From: ORallly, Kevin M, 58
Lok Werlnaaday, Tilv 28, 2010 151 PM
To: Newall, Wiliam 0.

Subiect: Wst:kej One

i .
Eyan Mdbromaipher ihatong,

Thig s gioat vory miormanvg,

O 1 aREra iy B Difsetr Dan Heabops ang with OT0ON Dirpetar Grog Baionin?

Wonild notleave MBS, Passurs vius,

Kowin O

Kevin MOReilly
Dhractor

Mot Amindipar AfF aw"
MNational Becurlly Bia
Tho White House

sl

besduing dhriefing voull

HOGR ATF - 002679

DOJ-FF-59035



From: Newsell, Willarm D.

Yo, (FReilly, Kevin M.
Sent; Wed 10l 28 18:45,51 2040
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoshix

%a’t »:w:hf:{,t H»" sl
e ihe s i s Gt s
srrding it
sevid Baekioe of Tleadla® A lead s

Tty L

b onpeded grol
i et rire ot links to Mesicas Y {1»
sa:rs”{ ofa wm‘; larpe DUDETF oase involving
“gms- naiog -‘.E Fhese ﬁ:;ﬂx AvE Heen 5o hisy that the ::;m.?afjmim Ty et

GRT deadiioe daptothe gmoantelwnrk sbill nesderd o & ::a:ae;a 2 vi""“”;{ ool ting Ane agenl oo
Fedan Bl soed ol earime bredlickeng sovily geH ko) Lid rae resently Ef:?s»;.mgiai
g 2 : i AL ff"‘"ﬂt” antivity belore andwants To s

5 ’a%m Bripeniy ared ¥

Esevipr st home myation trows

e meress Bis forehean

Spedl gsi i i 4 larye
Breat of A-dw raceo, Pirearms and Explosives (AT
i}ima:fs.m Fivke Ei} i “i{ wrisoneoad New Eh.‘xiu

From: OReily, Kevin M,

1
Lenr: Wedneoday, Tulv 28 2010 268 PM
Tor Newell, Willlam D2
Sabject: BeoGRIT Surge Phoenix

Mo rush, cetainly oo forging attion oo s, sl wonderng how's 11 going

Tukoomgy

Kovin MUOBaly
Dircitor

Morth American Alfails
Mational Sopuiy Sl

The White Flouse
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From: Newel, Willam D.

To: O'Rellly, Kevin M.
Sent: Wed Jul 28 17:54:12 2010
Subject: He: GRIT Surge Phosnix

Heading back rothe office flom Fhivenbt PI MO, send worsome ibfo asup,
Bl Mewell

Spevinl Apentin Churge

ATF Phoenix Field Division (A7 and NM)

RO-1

B

NOTTHOE: This elecionic transmission (s contidental ind intended pnly for the personts) to whont (1 is addressed - I vou huve
received this transmission in error, please notify rthe sender by refurn e-nuail and destroy this message in its entrety dinchuding all
attachoenis)

s R pEARL MRS U R —e

Prom: O/ Reilly, Kewvim M,
TorMewell, Willigm D

Beni Wed Jul 28 AR Y

Subnect Bw: GRIT Swwpge Phoems

dustan informnl Thow's o pang

Hevin M OVRellly
[Hrector
NortheAmerionn A
Matienal Security Sl
The Whire Hotke

amien Ui Waiiing s

Fromu Gorjamis, Gregory 1L

Voo Orretly, Kevin Moo Bendalh, Sarah ML
Seny Wed b 2R 132853 2010

Sublect BE: GREY Surge Phoenix

M T Havent

e Il Messipso

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M,

Senn Wedsesdav, duly 28, 2D 0T P
Vo Cinrianas, Aaegory 1.0 Kendall, Saran Al
Subject GRET Sovee Phoenix

Have wie goften dovrendour oo ATE » ORIT siupe in Phostix & 1 Avizoun?
Regurds;

Kevin )

Kevn MIOYRay

[Hrector

Mot Asnedoan Alais

Mational Seeiriny Smli
Vhe White Blouse
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From: Newell, Witliam D,

Sent: Wodnesday, July 28, 2010 6:53 PM
To: O'Reilly. Kevin M.

Suhiect: BE Wicked One

Sure, usr dontaant ATR HO to find oo, #opecially since thin s what they shoald besdoing (hristing youl!

wen, Pirearms and Baplosiwves (4TH
vangl New Mexaco)

From: O'Reilly, Kevin M. 28
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 351 PM

To: Newell, Willam D,
Subjeck: Wicked One

Winked T,

Pwan Pd rememborthat ong

This s great vary informative,

OK o sherewith SrDirector Das Restiepoand with CTION Diogtor Greg Gallanis?
Wouild not leave MSS. Lassiure you,

Kowin 0¥

Wovnr M O Reilly

Diracior

Mot American Allal

Mational Secunty Smm
Lhe White Houge

From: Newell, Wiliam D,

Yo DReilly, Kevin M.
Sent: Wed Jul 28 184551 2010
Subject: RE: GRIT Surge Phoenix

Cdstracheddhe st eecent weeldy

o otieads s as follow up on

aewer minrmanon, They ?‘s;wfz= '=§w hww imstrumenial in suonhedng mish :ws:*mnfi *“:’mgr*:‘% esl dunport o
seviral hrpes ;33 parmis rralficking mvestissbions with direg ks to Msican
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e rratfoking activity betores and wants 1o sty
arether 30 days just o help out with this case. Most ob this bas taken placs In the Phoenix area. In Tuoson we
be Tucson PO and baws tasan ol seure! iome wvation dsws, T

Bas T Wicke One™ tattooed sorods s forehitad easvito pickout

;'h

e 4 REICRE 3t N IR TR R . e 2 i
eofrwol g nand in g witn b
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Fr ii?ﬁ’g we arresiod a drew whose teade
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il Auent i Charge
satr of Alcohol, Tobacee, Firearms and Explosives (AT
Do Flodd Division (Arizona and Now Mexico

Eram: OReilly, Kevin M, 58
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 2255 M

ToNewell, Willam I
Subject: Re: GRIT Surge Phoenix

Mo sush conainhenioreng actipreoreibig, st wondennn. now's Pgoing,

Taki care,

Fy

il

Kovin MO Rellly

g i i
Prig - P

Marth Amarican Alfalrs
'\J“}h me‘:% L e 1 Q'{afv’

gl e s 3L

The While Houss

From: Newel), William D.
To O'Reilly, Kevin ML

Seat: Wed Jul 28 17:5%4112 2000

Subject: Re: GRIT Surge Phoenix

beading back tothe otfice Troin Phoonin PLOHG: sendvow some ndo isap
Bl Mewell
Specinl Agentin Chorge

ATE Phoenix Fleld Thveaenba s ML
-1

—
NOTICE This elecironie trangsussion s contidental nud Inpended only for the personis) sowhom 1 15 addressed, I you have
revelved this romsmissing i arton plesse ot b e sender by renn el and destoy this snessape dn e eothety tochading all
ailinhienisg

seee D3N] MWesalige nems

From OReilly. Kevin M
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Vi Mewaell, William B
Sent Wed Jul 28 178 06E 200
Subieet: Py ORI SurgePhoenx

Jrstan infoensl Thow's i aoing

Kevin M O Tellly
Direcuy

Marth American Affals
Mationil Beawripybal
The Whie House

----- Chiginal Mesgage -

Fromn: Gatfams Laegure 1L

Tor C¥ Rellly, Kevin Mo Kendull, Sarab M,
Sept Wed Jul 28 TR 2053 2010

Subjest RE; GRIT Surge Phosn

Mo Fhasent

s O MEstaggsers

Frone (Y Reilly, Kevin M.

Sent Wedpesday, July 28 20101207 Py
P Uiatianis, Gregory 1 Keadadll Sasdh M
Subect GRED Sipge Phigory

Have e gotien iy rewdont sim ATE S GRIT sivge i Phogeis & in Arizona
Hugards:

Rewn il

Kevin WO Rueilly

Direaiin

Moith Amenicon Affars

Mational Secuniiy Sudf
The White Hinse
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From; Vo, David 1

Sent: Thursday, April 08,2010 8:04 PM
To: Gillew, George T, Ir.; Needles, James R
Subject: FW: El Paso - Phoenix connections

Al EYE oo srbion nesded,

From: Vorh, David 1

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 4:54 PM

To: Hall, Steven M.; Kushner, Michael A,; Martinez, Jesus M. (DEA-US); Medina, Luis (DEA-US); Christian, Scott 5.;
Carrizal, Shannon L; English, Tonya A.; MacAllister, Hope A.

Subiject: Fl Paso - Phoenix connections

To all

My name is David Voth and L am the ATE Group Supervisor for Phoenbc Group ViL which isthe Southwest Border
Firearms Trafficking Group.

On a current DCDETF case we are investigating here in Phoenix we have strong tonnections to Bl Paso, TX. Without

going into too much detail we have over 60 firearms purchased by our suspects here in Phoenix recovered in El Paso, the
most recent being last night/today. _

SRR - ¢ o e of our suspects has made multiple trips to EI Paso, TX in the last few weeks, Also we have
suspects that are residents of Phoenix, AZ that utilize the £l Paso Port of Entry to cross into {or return fromiMexico,

My goslisnot torhinder anv apencies investipation but rather to enhance ol of surcases. Yam suggestingthatwe
arrange a conference call between Phoenix {DEA & ATF) and El Paso (DEA & ATF) next Monday to share information.

Thanks to albin advance,

David Voth
Group Supervisor

Phoenix Gmui Wi

HOGR ATF - 002687
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From: Hoover, Willlim L

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 2:34 PM

TorMelson, Kenneth B Siskel, BEdward W o ODAG) (SMOS (MDY

CO Chall, Mark B Michalbic, Vivaan B MleMahon Willsm G Michalio, Ml iDDAGHISMO OMEY
sSubjects Significant Incident Report

Anachments: SOhandleupedited.jpe

Kenand Bd,

Please see the follbwing report from Phoenix e the selzure of a TNW, 50. Calibier, Semi-
gutomatic ritle. T have attached a photo ofwhich represents the rifle seize }

On August 3, 20818 as part of an ongoing Southwest Border Firearms
Trafficking OCDETFGSS investigation being conducted by Phoenix
Group VII agents seized a TNW, U.S. Government Model HB M2, 58 caliber
semi-auto rifle. This firearm sells at retail for over $12,000.00.
This is the second TNW 58 caliber firearm recovered by ATF agents
during and in relation to this investigation. This firearm
constitutes a substantial increase on behalf of the organization both
financially and with respect to firepower; this firearm must be fired
mounted on a tripod or vehicle, fires belt-fed ammunition, weighs over
180 pounds and is over 5 feet long.

Wilktam J. Hoover

Executive Assistant Direcior
RC-1
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From: Smith, Brad tODAG)

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 2:58 PM
To: Hoover, Witham L
Subject: FW: Follow Up From Conference Call

Fyi

From: Johnston, Deborah A, (DDAG)
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2011 3:08 M

Ton Srovth, Brad {(DDAG)

Subject: FW: Follow Up From Conference Call

Hepe e

From: Cole, James (5MO)

Beat: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 8:22 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Monaco, Liss (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG)
Subject: FW: Foliow Up From Conférence Call

i

From: Cole, James (SMON

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2011822 PM

Toi Morend, Angel (USATXS ) Murphy, Johp B {USATXW); Burke, Dennis {USAAZY; Gonzales, Kenneth (USANM : Duffy,
Laurg (LUSALASY

Subject: Foliow Up From Conference Call

Dear LiSAs:

Thank you tor your time this evening, I wanted to send this just to summarize our
telephone conversation and inftorm those of you who were unable to participate.

First, “thank you for the work you do to fight gun trafficking. It is very
important.

As I said-opn the call, to aveld-any potential contusion;, I want to reiterate the
Department’s policy: We should not design or conduct undercover operations which
include guns crossing the border. 1If we have knowledge that guns are about to
cross the border, we must take immediate action to stop the firearms from crossing
the border, even if that prematurely terminates or otherwise Jeopardizes an
investigation,

We know you have difficult jobs to do and we fully support and appreciate your
efforts to stop the flow of firearms through the apprehension and prosecution of
all responsible parties.

As I said on our call, please make sure the SACs in your districts understand the
policy.

Jim

HOGR ATF - 002690
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From; Voih, David 1

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 1:06 PM

To: MacAllister, Hope A Englishs Tonya A Sonnendecker, Mark
Subject: FW: Investigations

Aftachments: Voth Tracking xlsx

ROC.B Avila, Jaime 82102000 1900 Sale of a Handgun

Montalongo, Jacoh si22000 2411 Sale of a Long Gun

Patino, Uriel glan/2000 19:45 Sale of a Lonz Gun

Pating, Uriel 52272000 225 Sale of 3 Handgun end
Long Gun

: X RC-3 X .
Wotlin't be greatifwe werd Gp mﬂ-.,amgwags Surahattiony the oflviong Pinew ot was Wortslonio.

Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 10:02 aM

Tor Voih, Davd 0.
Subject: Investigations

David.

There were four more transactions over the weekend. The upduated spreadsheet v attached.. Let me know if you

need anything else.

Tharnks,
Mg

Muare Chamberlam
NICS Liamson Specialist

FEBENIUS Section
-1
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From: Wall, Jose T,

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010410 PM
To: English, Tonya A,

CC: MacAllister. Hope A,

Subject: RE: guns from S Gunimen

Tonys, D have nevdons i foree g this sivee | had verylittle mlornalion, D oo v sorme bul am o isave

bt

From: English, Tonva A
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 11:36 AM

To: Wall, Jose' T,

Subject: RE: guns from Wunmen

Hyse,

N S v o5 -
et anis serure? s the

G resovEfy epart oul Ihess on 0 Ave you comipleling @ feport dincn vou viewad the Hitedirnes?
Please dlorepard i Hope sirsady hityou upwith thess nuestions.

Think v,

Tonys

From: English, Tonya A
Sent: Friday, Februany 26, 2010 2:04 FM

o Voth David 1o wal, Jose 1,

Lo Machllister, Hope A

Subject: RE; guns from Gunmen

Of the seriabnumbers listed below:
T974DNITAE [Chambers)
1985254516

1871001475 (Moore)

From: Voth, David 1.

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2000 144 PV
To: English, Tonva &

Subject: FWiguns fromﬁunmen

From: Wall, Jose T,
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 1:02 PM
To: Hopper, Casey B Gamboa, Asron

Co: Henderson, Frank 1.; Leadmon, Lorren Do Machllister, Hope .3 Voth, David b
Sobject: guns from BN Teo” Gunmen

Cosey and Aoron, we just got bock from viewing some guns thot were tokenlost night from g group of gunmen ted o
the "el teo” orgonizotion. Supposedly they were on their woy to kifl the Public Sofety Secretory it Lol Leyzaoia; when

they were intercepted by the State Police {PER). They were armed with five long guns and five handguns, vests eic.

From exominotion of the guns these look like the same tvpe of weapons thot are coming from Phoeénix ond thot we
have been seen in other cases tied toFIORR

HOGR ATF - 002692
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Below pre the guns.

Four of the guns ore Romonia, Romorm GE WASR 10/63 UP BK- 47 type rifles, 7.62X38mi, vll hod been converted to

fire full auto and were In good condition. The Importer, us inthe others, is CAl, Georgia, VT, With the following seriol
numhers:_

One Is on Alexander Arms LG, US Army Rodford Arsenol, BEOWULE .50 coliber rifle, muode on o Rock River Arms LAR- 15
receiver, Clevelond, 1, seriol number obliterated

Two gre FNHERSTAL 5 7 semi-puto pistols, coliber 5. 7immX28mm, imported by FNH USA, Fredricksburg, VA one
obliterated serial number the other

One Ruger P94, B pistol, seriol muade in Southport, Conn, USA by Ruger

One EAA Witness, coliber 38 super, semi-auto pistol, serial number muade in ltely imported by EAA Cocou, Flo

=5
One Smith ond Wesson, Maodel 39-2, 8mm semi-aute pistol, sevigl number

lose T.Wall

ATF Senior Special Agent
US Consulate General
Thuana, Mexico

RC-1
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From: Gambou, Awron 1

Sent: Tuesday, Februgry 08, 2011 2:46 PM

To: MacAllister, Hope A English. Tonva AL Medina. Jose 1.

CCs Searey. Lucia B Henderson, Frank 1z Trejo, Luis B Hayes, Benjamin R Walsh, Daniel B Nelson, Helgi
P Campbell, Serena Mo Ballesteros, Jose 1 Fasciani, Dennis C ) Leadmon. Loreen Do Krathaopt, Alex L

Subject: Suspect Gun firearm recovered in MEXICO [0

ATF N Number: 785115-10-0004
Suspect-Gun File Number:
SuspectGun sUbmission reduest date: 1271772008
Recovered 08/01/2010
Lotation: CHIHUAHUA, CH, MEXICO
Susperts; N/A
Poa b R0 AR i - R 5

L= | atfseslcotor

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO/USO OFICIAL SOLAMENTE

NFORCE: 162080-11-0001

Title; DECOMISO - SEIZURE BULLETIN - 08/01/2009 ~ CHIHUHAHUA, CHIHUAHUA
TRS: Aralo Stmental Jr.

Date: August 1L 2009

Event: Authorities raided a “Safe-house”™ with suspected ties to the Juarer Curtel und seized firearms
Location: Chihuahua, Chiluahua

Case Number: Not Specified

Arrests:

- Lsubject, identification is pending

Criminal Group/Org.: Juarez Cartel

Fircarms/Explosives:

- Junspecified caliber rifles

- unspecilied caliber handgun

Magazines: N/A

Ammunition: N/A

Tactical Equipment: N/A

Uniforms: N/A

Communication Equipment: MNa

Currency: N/A

Other Objects: N/A

Drugs: N/A

Vehicles: N/A

Synopsis: On August 2000, Authorities raided a "Safe-house " with suspeeted ties to the Juarez Cartel and
seized firearms in Chihuahua, Chihmhua, Autherities seized 3 rifles. and 1 handgon.

{Espafoly 1 de Agosto, 2009~ Cuatro armas detras de 100 ejecuciones.

HOGR ATF - 002694
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BOLETIMES OFICIALES

PRENSA

Archive de s etiguety: chibuabua
Cuatro avmas detras de 100 clecuriones,

agosto 2, 2009 1:54 am
Escrito en Sin calegoria
Huguetado shitivmbon Lo b ines

1

Dlejar uncomentano

LAE B T

Son tres rilles de asalto sermiantomdticos y una pistola, gue Hegaron a manos de sicarios del cdrtel de Juarez o La
Linea, como se autodenoming ahora, Con esas armas, aseguradas por el Ejéreito durante el cateo a una casa de
seguridad del grupo eriminal en la ciudad de Chihuahuva, pudieron haberse cometido mds de 100 asesinatos o
giecuciones ordenadas por el grupo criminal que heredo y comunda en Ta actualidad Vicente Carrillo Fuentes, El
Vieeroy.

Eb armamento, entre el que se hallaba un rifle entregado como arma de cargo o un comandante policiaco —que
ahora esta detenido por servir a los mtereses del cdrtel de Judrez— fue vinenlado a vna Hsta de 96 casos de
narcoejecuciones yoen las que hubo dobles v hasta iriples homicidios. La sospecha es que Jos tres Tusiles v la
pistola tuvieran participacion en esa lista de narcogjecuciones cometidas en difcérentes puntos de Chihughua.

A da Direccion General de Servicios Periciales de la Procuraduria General de Justicia de Chihwahoa (PGIC) se le
encargd cotejar el tipo de armas y cantuchos utilizados para cometer los mas de 10 asesinatos. Sin embargn, el
responsable de esa tarea, el director Pedro Aragonez, lue acribillado durante ¢l transcurso de la investigacitn.

El crimen contra ¢l funcionario, lo mismo que otros 100 mds que s¢ investigan. fue atribuido al cdrtel de Judrez,
cuyos principales operadores en Chihuahua son José Luis Ledesma. El JL, El Ménico, y El Tapicero. Ellos,
apoyados por el grupo de ex militarexy metidos a sicarios conocido como Los Linces v a red de policias corruptos
que los protegen. han desatado una guerra en la entidad contra el cirtel de Sinalog, o los también Namados Gente
Nuevit, que ha cobrado miles de victimas en los dltimes tres anos.

Elactual jefe del canel de Judres o La Linea, Vicente Carrillo Puentes, asumio el mando de T orgami zacion tras
la muperte de su hermano, Amado Carrillo Fuentes, Bl sefior de los cielos, Desde ese momento hasta ahota ha
mantenido un rreo control de Ta organizacion, con el uso de la violencia sin limites, Ejemplo del mivel de tervor
gue han impuesto sus acciones en Chilimahua, son precisamente los mas de asesinatos presuntamente cometidos
con las armas investizadas en este caso,

Bl aseguramiento La manana del 17 de febrero de 2008, en el cuartel de o quinta Zona Militar. el general Felipe
Espitia Hermindey fue notilicado de una Damada andnima que ubicaba a un grupo de gente armada on o granga
situada eneel nierw 601 de fa Calle 87, esquipa con Ta Calle 25, en o colonia Aeropuerto, en la capital de
Chihuahus La voz de un hombre —segiin el reporte oficial— informé que varios sujetos entraban 'y saliun de ese
inmuchle con armas,

Fue todo lo gue dijo ¢l denunciante andnimo. Con esos datos, de inmediato se dispuso una operacion militar para
acudir al Tugar: Sin embargo. como en casi todas las acciones de este tipo, al Hegar los soldados na estaba yva ni
unoe de los sujetos que fueron vistos con las armas. Peroen su hurda, los delincuentes no pudieron Hevarse varios
paguetes de manguana, dos vehicolos v cuatro armas v cartuchos que fugron asegurados de mmediato.

Lo que Hamd la atencion del general Espitin Herndnder tue 1a presencia en aguel sitio de un arma Jarga con

HOGR ATF - 002695
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registro oficial ante ta Secreturia de Ia Defensa Nacional (Sedena). ademas de una senie de documentos oficiales,

Eran recibos de ndming de elementos de la Agencia Estatal de Tnvestigacion de Chihuahua, recetas médicas,
solicitudes de vacaciones vy hasta roles y zonas de trabajo de agentes de esa corporacion. El jefe de fa zona militar
pidio de inmediato la mtervenaon de fas autondades,

Bl grupo de fiscales v peritos de Ta PGIC que Tue comisionado para recabar todas v cada una de las evidencias
eliboraron un informe pormenorizado de lo hallade en el lugar.

Reportaron gae ademds de los documentos oheiales, se-decomisaron tres nfles de asalto semiautomativos vy una
pistola Smnh & Wesson, alrededor de 150 cartuchos Gtiles de diferentes calibres, ung camioneta Suburban color
azul. placas DZP 57-37, v una-cantoneta Toyota blindada, sin placas. de color plateado.

La participacion de policias corruptos como pante de la red de proteceion al cartel de Judrez se vela vemr cast de
Forma natural. Ahiestaban sus nombres, sus pertenencias v hasta un acma olicial. A final de cuentas, en el caso,
fa Suhm‘ncm aduria de Investigacion F«pmmhmdc} e Detincvencia Organizada (SIEDO) detendrin a seis
elementos de la Agencia Estatal de Tnvestigacion de Chihuahua,

La investizgacion-de das armas

Solohasia 67 dias r,lmmm delbcateo enla gnmm donde se mcautaron las armas. el fiscal encargado de o
investigacion pidio al entonees diredior de Servicios Pericrales, Pedro Aragonez, aplicar los peritajes & las
evidencias

E1 25 de jubio de 2008 envid al extinte funcionario el oficio 207/2008 pm“f elaborar log andlisis de Totografia,
plunimetria, guinica, genética y balistica, adensds del cotejo del hipo de armas usadas en 96 narcocjecuciones
cometidas entre el 30 de enero de 2002 el T de febrero de 2008,

Casi en forma inmediata, Aragones nformo al Gscal sobre el onigen de fas armas.

L pistola Browning calibre 40, mimero de serie 2WINWS0348 v un cargador para 15 cartuchos, Toe fabricada
e Bélgica por la empresa Smith and Wesson: el nitle de asalto GP WASR- 0. con nimero de sene borrado,
proventa de Rumania v podin abastecerse con cargadores de 35 4 45 cartuchos; ¢l rifle Bushmuster XM 1S, con
namero desene borrado v con porta cargiadores de 30 cartuchos, fabricade en Estados Unidos; el riflle G306V,
fabricado en Alemania por la emprisa Heckler y Koch, namero de serie 83-0005489. estaba registrado porla
Defensa Nacional.

Tres dias mas tarde —70dias despucs de hallar del armamento—_ ¢l mismo lseal pidio acla subprocuradora
Maria del Pilar Pérez de la Fuente buscar en lox registros oliciales st unode los tres nifles detectados en el
operativo del 17 de fehrero era propiedad de la Procuraduria estatal. Ello no obstante gue desde un principioel
personal Ejéreito mexicano reporto que existia la probubildad de que elementos de la Agencia Estatal de
Investigacion de Chihnahua pudieran estar asociados con el grupo debictivo que habitaba ¢l sitio donde s¢
efectud of operativo militar,

Una semang mas tarde, se agrego a la carpeta de myestigacion CAL2R572008 Ia respuesta de la subprocuradora
Pérez de la Fuente. ELinforme sehalaba que el arma larga con matricula 83-0005489 cstaba yegistradaen 1o
licencia colectiva de armas 192, expedida en favor de Ta Procuraduria del estado, v o mds iguictante e que ese
fifle estaba asignado al agente A de la Policta Minsterial. Luis Humberto Peralta Hemandes,

La muevte de Arasohos

Fartarde del 11 de agosto, tres meses despues de imciar las investigaciones sobre las srmas v la posible
vipculucion de @stas en Tas mas de 10 narcoejecudiones. el director de Servicios Periciales de Chihuahuoa, Pedro
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Aragonez. fue asesmado porun comando armado.

El crimen se cometia cuando el funcionano vidjaba o bordo de una cannoneta Durango por lu calle de Ttzalco. en
la-colonia El Saueitp, en compaiia de su choler que sobrevivio al ataque de Tos sicarios, gue huyeron por la
avenida Francisco Villa en la capitab chihuahuense:

El homicidio del dircetor de Servicios Periciales de Chihuahua fue ordenado por El Ménico, de acverdo conla
declaracidn de Martin Hugo Valenzuela Rivera, El H-8, hombre originario de Durango que fue reclntado por el
cartel de Judrer, primero como vigilante de calles y al que posteriormente se le entrend para asesinar.

El confesd que estando con El Menico en Ciudad Cuauhtémoc escuchd cuando fue informado de la ejecucion del
{uncionario, “Viamonos. va cayd otro”, le dijo su jefe a EI H-8 antes de emprender el regrese u Chihuahua, De
vieha g esa ciudad. El Chutma o H-9 le comentd a Valenzuela Rivera que “ya habia eaide ¢ de servicios
periciales. Que le habia tocado ejecutarlo cuanda se les habia perdido a Los Linces, y que en esa ejecucion
también participaron de campanas policlas minsteriales”

“Era uno de periciiles que antiba enuma camioneta Durango, que esta personi lo acompanaba su cheler, pero
que solamente le habia dado al objetivo. EI H-9 ha participado en otras ejecuciones, es muy buen tirador. Hemos
ido a entrenar tiro a la sierra y disparamos contrs pinos o piedrascon R-15 o Cuerno de chiva, siempre es muy

precisoen sus disparos. He visto sus jales en el perigdico”, dijo a los liscales,
Las "narcoejecuciones”

La primers de los mds de 100 ejecuciones ligadas con el narcotrdfico en las que pudicron estar involucradas las
armas haltadas por personal del Ejéreito mexicano, v gue fnvestigaba la Diveceion de Servicios Periciales, Tue lu
contenida en el expediente 277/02, Para ello se cotejaban 17 casquillos recogidos en la escena del enmen en la
que asesinaron el 30 de enero de 2002 al ex agente judicial de esa entidad Federico Ceniceres Torres, aquicn
cesaron cn aguel entonces por la desaparicion de parte de un cargamento de droga conliscado a narcotralicantes
en Cradad Juarez.

Bl erimen contra Ceniceros Torres. de 39 anos de eduad. fue cometido con un arma de asalio AK-47. de tas
Namadas Cuemo de chivo —similar a la que investigaba la Direccionde Servictos Periciales— cuando se dingia
de Cradad Judrer a Bl Paso, Texay, abordo de una camioneta tipo van, Chevrolet, modelo 1989, Una camioneta
Dodge Durango se le emparejé v desde ahi le dispuwraron, La unidad de la victima choed comtra una malia
metilica, & un lado de la avenida Heroieo Colegio Militar, casi a sueruee con lacalle de Costa Rica, en la zona
norte de Ciodad Judres.

La tlima de las narcocjecuciones en las que se suponta fueron utilizadas algunas de las armas aseguradas e 17
de febrero de 2008, se rado de un deble homiadio cometido en o estacionamienio del centro comercial Wal
Mart de Chihuahua, apenas 10 dias antes de que los imlitares las descubrieran en la granja de la colonia
Agropuerto,

Eni esa ocasion un comando armado asesing con niles de asalo a Osvaldo Loyva Carona 'y a Nicanor Lova
Sancher. cuando apenas salian del centro comercial ¥ subian a una camioneta pick up Ford Hneu Lobo, de color
o,

El doble erimen en Chibuabus aquella maiana del jueves 7 de febrero de 2008 sacudio al municipio de Camargo,
vaque fa familis Lova es amphamente conocida ¢ intluyenie en esa poblacion,

Para aclarar este doble asesinato; los peritos de la prociraduria del estado de Chihuahua, al mando en ese
momento de Pedro Aragonerz, se encargaban de cotejar los muas de 80 casgquillos del srmumento tipo AK-47 que
[ueron recogidos por las autoridades en el estacionamiento del centro comercial, ubicadeo en la avenida Periférico
de la Juveniud, del fraecionamicnto Haciendas del Valle de la entidad, pero hasta hoy se dgnora cuil fue ¢l
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resultado de Lus investigaciones de balistica Torense €n todas las narcogjecuciones;

& i ;. 3 . u 3 o - Ey o ' e i
Sorces hunndeiblaedebieasioniress Soadianichbualun/

Baroploshus Gambog
ATE Hesearch Specialist
Project Gunrunner

Gurn Desk, Bl Paso Intelligence Center {(EPIC)
RO-1

b i ke N TS ate
i Tenovare e A2

Subject: Soweni

Case Agents:.  HOPEMACALLISTER
TONYA ENGLISH
JOSE MEDINA

The National Tracing Center (NTC) has receivad a Trace reguest forthe above listeg firearm. To prevent the NTC from
releasing information that may jeepardize your investipation, please choose one of the following, It is extremely
inportant thatif vourcase s stllactivecthabyou state whether or not we mayconduct & Trace on this firearm.

A-written response {email communication is sufficient) is required within 7 days of initial notification regarding this email.
4 response is not received within this tme frame the NTC may be compelled to release trace summary information to
thereoiiestor

& R
wanplied 1o ail remaining

b - P TL ey S Tra

HBroarms in thiz Buspect Gun

suspect Gun Detalls;

ATE IN Numbern: FE5115-10-0004

ROC-5
SuspectGun File Mumber:

Suspect Gun submission request date; 12/17/2008

Trace detaiis regarding firearm recovery:

Serial Mumbar: RC-5
Manufacturer: ROMARM/CLIGIR
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Type: RIFLE

Caliben: 762

Model: GPFWASR I0/B2UF
Recovered 08/01/2010

Location: CHIHUAHUA, CH, MEXICD
SusSpecEs MjA

Trace Requestor: -4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER commﬁ“m&

Roguesting hgency: MEXICO OITY, MEXICD
Phone Number None Provided

Trdee Reguestar: C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER commx‘rrmﬁ_
Reguesting Agency MEXICOCITY, MIEXICO
Phone Numbern None Provided

THIS 1S SOURCED FIREARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEXICO. FOR DETAILS RELATING TO THE SEIZUBE, PLEASE CONTACT
ATE-EPIC BRANCH CHIEF, SRANK RENDERSON VIA E-MAIL OR AT

Serenia Campbell
SuspectGun Program
Team Sape-Research Assistant

ATF National Tracing Center

HOGR ATF - 002699

DOJ-FF-59055



Frope Uaimbon, Savon )

Sent: Friday, February 11,2011 3:37 PM
To: MacAllister, Hope Az English, Tonya A Meding, Jose 1.

P Campbell, Serena Mo Ballesteros, Jose b Leadmon, Lorren Do Krothaupt, Alex 1.
Subjeet: Suspect Gun lirearm recovered in MEXICO W

ATF N Number: FES5115-10-0004

Suspect Gun File Nomber RC-5

Suspect Gunsubmissing request date: 12/17/2009

Recowered pB/o1/2010

Location: CHIHUAHUA, CH, MEXICO

Suspects:

e Catfsasicolor

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO/USO OFICIAL SOLAMENTE

NFORCE: 162080-1 1-0001

Title: DECOMISO - SEIZURE BULLETIN - 080172010 - CHIHUHAHUA, CHIHUAHUA
IRS: Adalo Simental Jr.

Date: August 1. 2010

Event: Authorities raided a “Sale-house™ with suspected ties (o the Juares Cartel and seized fircanns
Location: Chiliuahua, Chihuahua
Case Number: Not Specitied
Arrests:

- 1 subject, identification 1s pending
Criminal Group/Ores Juarey Canteld
Firearms/Explosives:

« 3 unspecitied caliber vitles

- L unspecified caliber handgun
Magazines: N/A

Ammumition: N/A

Tactical Equipment: N/A
Uniforms: N/A

Communication Eguipment; N/A
Currency: N/A

Other Objects: N/A

Brugs N/A

Vehicles: N/A

COC: Searey, Luan B Henderson, Frank 1; Trejo, Luis B Haves. Benjamin R, Walsh, Duniel E.; Nelson. Helgi

Synopsis: On Augost L 2000, Authonties raided @~ Sate-house ™ with suspected ties to the Juarez Canel and

setzed Treatimy we Chibiabhwt Chithoahuaa, Authorities seized 3 atles od 3 Bandoon,

e

(Espanoly | de Agosto, 2009 - Caatro armas detris de 100 ejecuciones.
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Archivo de la etiqueta; chihuahua
Lapstrs urmes delras de 100 elsvnriones,

agosto 2. 2009 - 1:54 am
Escritoen Sincalogoria
Etiquetado ehibuabug, La Lings
Do uncomeniano

® & .8 B

Son tres nfles de asalto sepmantomaticos v una pistola, que legaron a manos de sicarios del cartel de Juarez o La
Linea, como se autodenomina shora. Con esas armas, asegoradas por el Ejéreito durante el cateo a una casa de
seguridad del grupo criminal en la ciudad de Chibuahua, pudicron haberse cometido mas de 100 asesinatos o
ejecuciones ordenadas por el grupo ¢riminal que heredo y comanda en la actualidad Vicente Carrillo Fuentes, El
Viceroy,

Bl armamento. entre el que se hallaba un rifle entregado como arma de cargo a un comandante policiuco ——que
ahora estd detemdo por servir a los intereses del canel de Juarez—, fue vinculado a una lista de 96 casos de
narcocjecuciones v en las que hubo dobles y hasta 11‘iph‘:*:. homieidios. La sospecha es que los tres tusiles y a
pistola tuvieran participacion en esa lista de narcoejecuctiones cometidas en diferentes puntos de Chihuahus,

A fa Dircecion General de Servicios Periciales de s Procuraduria General de Justicia dx‘: Chilwabua {PGIC)se le
encargd cotejar el fipo de armas y cartuchos utilizados para cometer tos mds-de 10 asesinatos. Sin embargo. ¢l
responsable de exa tarea, ¢l director Pedro Aragones, fue seribillado duranie el transcurso de la investigacion,

El crimen contra el funcionario, lo mismo que otros 100 mias que se investigan, fue atdibuido al cartel de Judres,
cuyos principales operadores en Chilmahos son Jose Lus Ledesma, EHIL, El Ménico, v El Tapicero. Ellos,
apoyados por el grupo de ex militares metidos 1 sicarios conocide como Los Linces y la red de policias corruptos
que los protegen, han desatado una guerra en s emtidad contra el canel de Sialoa. o los tamén Hamados Gente
Nueva, que ha cobrado miles de victimas en los dliimos fres sios.

Elactual jefe del canel de Judrer o La Linga. Vicente Carrillo Fuentes, asamno el mando de laorganizacion tras
4 muerte de su hermano, Amado Carrillo Fuentes. EI senor de los cielos. Desde ese momento hasta ahora ha
mantenide un férreo control de la orgamzacion, con el uso de la violencta sin Himites, Ejemplo del nivel de terror
que hin unpuesto sus acciones en Chiluahua, son precisamente Tos mas de asesinatos presuntamente cometidos
conrlas arras investigadas enoesie Saso.

El aseguramento La manana del 17 de febrera de 2008, en el cuantel de s quinta Zona Miluar, ¢l general Fe lzpfw
Espitia Herndnder Tue notificado de ung Hamada andnima gue ubicaba a un gropo de gente an n..;:,i..n e b granga
sttuada en el ndmero 601 de la Calle 87, esquina con la Calle 25, en fa colonia Aunpnu'm e la cupital de
Chihuahua. La voz de un hombre —segin el reporte oficial— inlorma que varios sujetos enteaban y salian de ese
miteble con armas,

Fue todo 1o que dijo el denanciante andnimo. Con esos datos, de mmediato se dispuso una operacion militar para
acudie al lugar. Sin cinbargo, como en cast todas las aceiones de este tipo, al Hegar 1os soldados no estaba ya ni
una de los sugetos gue fueron vistos con las anmas. Pero en su hoidag Jos delincuctes no pudieron Hevarse varios
paguetes de marguana, dos vehicalos v cuatro armas v cartuchos gue fucren asegurados de inmediato.

Lo que Hama la atencion del general Espitin Herndndes fue la presencia en aquel sito de un arma larga con
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registro oficiabante la Secretaria de la Defensa Nacional (Sedena), ademas it g werie de doctmentos ofwiales.

Fran recibos de ndmina de clementoys de o Agencia Estatal de Investigacion de Chihuahua, recetas médicas,
solicitudes de vacaciones v hasta roles y zonas de trabajo de agentes de esa corporacion. El jefe de la zona mulitar

pidio de inmediato fa intervencion de has autoridades.

El grupo de fiscales y peritos de la PGIC que fue comisionado para recabar todas v cada una de las evidencias
elaboraron un informe pormeporizado de lo hallado en el lugar.

Reporturon que ademas de loy documentos oficiales, se decomisaron tres rifles de asulto semiautomiticos y una
pistola Smith & Wesson, alrededor de 150 cartuchos dtiles de diferentes calibres, una camioneta Suburban color
azul, placas DZP 57-37, v una camioneta Tovota blindada, sin placas: de color plateado.

La parficipacidn de policias corrupios come parte de Ju red de proteccion al canel de Judrez se veia venir caside
forma natural, Ahi estaban sus nombres, sus pertenencias v hasta un arma olicial. A Hinal de cuentas, en el caso,
la Subprocuraduria de Investigacion Especializada en Delincuencia Ovgamizada (SIEDO) detendria a seis
elementos de i Agencia Estatal de Investigacion de Chihuahua,

Lainvestigacion de las armus

Sélo hasta 67 dias despuds delcateo en lo granja donde se incamtaron las anmas, el fiseal encargado de 1a
investigacion pidio al entonces director de Servicios Periciales, Pedro Aragones, aplicar los peritajes a lay
evidencias,

EL 25 de julio de 2008 envid al extinto funcionario ¢l oficio 207/2008 para elaborar los andlisis de fotogratia,
planimetria, quimica. gendlica y balistica, ademay del colejo del fipo de drmas usadas ¢n 96 narcocjecuciones
cometidas entre el 30 de enerode 2002 y el 7 de fchrero de 2008,

Casien forma inmediata, Argronez informa al Tiscal sobre ol origen de las armas:

Lu pistola Browning calibre 40, nimero de seric 2WINWS0348 v un cargador pare 15 cartuchos, fue Gabricads
¢n Bélgica por 1o empresa Smith and Wesson; ¢l rifle de asalto GP WASR- 10, con mimero de serie borrado.
provenia de Rumania y podia abastecerse con cargadores de 35 a 45 cartuchos; el rifle Bushmaster XMI5, con
nimero de serie borrado v con porta cargadores de 30 cartuchos, fabricado en Estados Unidos: el rifle G36V.
fabricado en Alemania por Ta empresa Heckler v Koch, numero de serte 83-0005489, estaba registrado por la
Defensa Nacional.

Tres dins mas tarde —70 dias despues de halla del armamento-—, el mismo fiscal pidic a la subprocuradora
Maria del Pilar Pérez de Ta Fuente buscar en los registros oficiates 1 uno de Jos tres nfles detectados en ¢l
operativo del 17 de febrero era propiedad de la Procuraduria estatal. Ello no obstante que desde un principio el
personal Ejéreito mexicano reportt que existia la probabilidad de que elementos de la Agencia Estatal de
Investigacion de Chibuahua padieran estar asociados con el grupo delictivo gue habitaba ¢l sitio donde se
electud ol operative militar.

Una semiana mis farde, se agregd a o carpeta-de investigacidn CAL-285/200% fa respuesta de la subprocuradory
Pérer de la Puente, Elinforme seialaba que el arma larga con matricula 83-0005489 estaba registrada en la
lieencia colectiva de armas 192, expedida en favor de I Procuraduria del estado, v To mis inguictante era gue ese
rifle estaba asignado al agente A de T Policia Minsterial, Luis Humbertn Peralta Hernandes,

La muerte de Aragones

Latarede del 11 de agosta. fres meses después de inictar s investigaciones sobre las armas y Ia posible

vineutacion de Gstas en tay mails de 10 narcoejecuciones, ¢l divector de Servicios Penciales de Chihuahua, Pedro
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Aragonez: {ue asesinado por un cotmando armado.

El erimen se cometio coando el funcionario viajaba ¢ bordo de una camioneta Durango por la calle de lzalco, en
ta colonia El Saucito, en compania de su chofer que sobrevivit al ataque de 1os sicarios, que huyeron por la
avemda Franciseo Villa, en o capiial chibuahuense.

El homicidio del director de Servicios Periciales de Chihuabua fue ordenado por EI Monico, de acuerdo con la
declaracion de Martin Hugo Valenzuela Rivera, El H-8, hombre originario de Durango que fue reclutado por el
cirtel de Judrer, primero como vigilante de calles y al que posteriormente se le entrend para asesinar,

[l confeso que estando con E1 Ménico en Ciudad Cuaubtémoc escuchd cuando fue informado de la gjecucion del
funcionario. “Vimonos, ya cayé otro”, le dijo su jefe a EFH-8 antes de emprender el regreso a Chihuahua. De
yuelta a esa ciudad, B Chuma o H-9 le comentd o Valenzuela Rivera que “va habia eaido el de servicios
periciales. Que e habia tocado ejecutarlo cuando se les habia perdide a Los Linces. v gue en ¢sa ejecucion
tambicn participaron de campanas policias ministeriales”

“Era uno de periciales que andaba en una camioneta Durango, que esta persona Jo ucompaiiaba su choler, pero
gue solamente fe habia dado al objetivo. El H-9 ha participado en otras cjecociones, es muy buen tirador, Hemos
o a entrenar tiro o la sierra y disparamos contra pinos o piedras con R-15 o Cuerna de chivo, siempre es muy
preciso en sus disparos, He visto suy jales en el peniddico™, dijo a los fiscales,

Las “narcoejecuciones”

La primera de las mas de 100 ejecuciones ligadas con el narcotrdlico en las que pudicron estar involucradas las
armas halladas por personal del Ejéreito mexicano, v que investigaba la Direccion de Servicios Periciales, fue la
contenida en el expediente 277/02. Para elio se cotejaban 17 casquillos recogidos en la escena del crimen en la
que asesinaron-¢l 30 de enerode 2002 al ex agente judicial de esa entidad Federico Ceniceros Torres, @ quien
cesaron en aguel entonees por la desaparicion de parte de un cargamento de droga confiscado a nurcotralicantes
en Cindad Judrez.

El crimen contra Ceniceros Torres, de 39 anos deedad, fue cometido con un arnia de asalto AK-47. de lax
Hamadas Cuerno de chivo —similar a la gue investigaba la Direccion de Servicios Periciales-—, cuando se dirigia
de Ciudad Judrez a El Paso. Texas. abordo deuna camioneta tipo van, Chevrolet. modelo 1989, Una camioneta
Dodege Durango se le emiparejo vy desde ahi le dispararon. La unidad de la victima choed contra una malla
metalica, a un lado de la avenida Herotco Colegio Militar, cast g su cruce con o calle de Costa Rica, en o zona
norte de Ciodad Joarez.

La dltima de las parcogjecuciones en las que se suponia Tueron wiilizadas algunas de las armas aseguradas el 17
de febrero de 2008, se trato de un doble homicidio cometido en el estacionumiento del centro comercial Wal
Mart de Chihuahua, apenas 10 dias antes de que los militares las descubrieran en la grana de la colonia
Avropuerio.

En exa ocasion un comando armado asesing con rilles de asalto a Osvaldo Loya Carmona v a Nicanor Lova
Sanchez, cuando apenas salian del centro comercial v subian a una camioneta pick tp Ford Hnea Lobo. de color

¥

roo,

Eldoble erimen ca Chihuahua aquelly manana del jueves 7 de febrero de 2008 sacudio al municipio de Camargo,
va que fa familia Loya es amphamente conocida e intluvente en esa poblacidn,

Para actarur este doble asesinato, los peritos de la procuraduria del estado de Chibuahun, al mando enese
momento de Pedro Aragones, se encargaban de eotejar tos mids de 80cnsquitlos del armamento tipo AK-47 que
fueron recogidos por las autoridades en el estacionamiento del centro comercial, ubicado en la avenida Periférico
de la Juventud. del fraccionamiento Haciendas del Valle de la entidadd, pero hasta hoy se tenora cuidl fue el
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resultado de fas investigaciones de halistica forense en todus Tas narcoejecuciones,

Source: /e

Aaron loshus Gambos
ATE Research Specialist
Project Gunrannier

Gun Desk, B Paso Intelligence Center (EPIC)
R

From: Campbell Serena M.

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 1:08 PM

Tou Machllister, Hope A English Tonya A Meding, Jose L.

Ce: Searcy, Lucia B;; Gamboa, Aaron 1.y Haves, Bergamin B 'Walsh, Danisl £ Nelson, Halgi P,
Subiect: Suspect Gun firearm recovered in MEXICO,

Subject: fu

Case-fApentsy  HOPE MACALLISTER
TONYA ENGLISH
JOSE MEDINA

The National Tracing Center {NTC) has received & Trace reqiuest for the above listed firearm. To prevent the NTC from
reteasing inforfation that may jeopardize your investigation; please chobse one of the followineg, 1t is Bitremely
important thatiPyour case s still active that vou state whitther or not we may condurt a Trace on this fireari,

A written response (email communication s sufficlent) is required within 7 days of initial notification regarding this email
2 responseds potrecoived within thistime frame the NTC may be compelled 1o release trace sumiany information to
the reouestor.

Suspect Gun Details:

ATFIN Number: 785115-10.-0004
. Ri5

Suspect Gun File Nomber:

Sispoct Gun submission regiest date: 1274772009
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Trace details regarding firearm recovery:

Serial Number;

Manufacturer ROMARM/CUGIR

Type: RIFLE

Caliben: 762

windel GEWASR 10/63UF

Recovered DR/01/2010

Location: CHIHUAHLA, CH, MEXICO

Suspects: MN/A

Trace Reguegstor: -4 CENAPL INFORMATION CENTER CQMBATTlNG.
Reguesting Agenoy: MEXICO CITY, MEXICO

Phone Number: Nons Provided

Trace Reouestor: C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING,

Reguesting Agenty: MEXICO CITY, MIEXICD
Phone NMumber; Mone Provided

THIS US SOLIRCED FIREARN WAS RECOVERED IN MERICO. FORDETAILS BELATING 1O THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTALT
ATF-ERIC BRANCH CHIER, FRANK HENDERSON VIA E-MAIL On o1 RIS

Serena Campbell
Suspect Gun Program
Tesm Sage-Ressarch Assistant

ATE National Tracing Center
RC-1
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From: MacAllister. Hope A,

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 124 PM
To: English. Tonya A Meding, Jose L.
Subjeet: FW: Additional strivw purchaser

Frome: Kruthaupt, Alex 1.

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 8:58 AM
To: Zicha, Marjorie L,

Loy MacAllister, Hope A Leadmon, Lorien D,
Zubject: Additional straw purchaser

FYi

ey o .
This trace just came i this morning, is assotiatod mvia Isc:n

had a Ak come back to the Mexicalll Selzure,

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
BUBEALOFALCOHOL, TOBACUO FIBEARMS AND EXPLOSIVES
NATIONALTRBAUING UENTER
Phasnpes IR TRE.TIAN . Fuo IR0 STR.7228
Priot Date: Deeemher 17, 2000

! M
MrCs | ost Date: 12/11/2009

SALVADOR OUHOA
IMMIGEATION ANDOLSTOMSENE, Wiann bavtyrer:

AIELETREET W : . .

WASHINGTON, BE 20536 Mlodel: (F WARR WIARLE
alibery Th

Berial Number;

JHCHASENR INFOHN Tpes RIFLE
Purichase Dates L g Coumey: ROMAMIA

R4 boporter: UENTURY ABRMSN [BU(UALLRT
ALBaNs YWY
Oibliterated:

Badpe Mo
Investigaiion

IMITED STATES .
Blatifving

pon e Marks:

pOR: ORI e s NIBIN:

Bave: WHITE Helgh: 300 Gang

Sexs Male Wedghi: 200000y
i sOCiaL SECURITY sEEEM 0 Recovery D [ 30
2 A7 DRIVER'S TICENSE SRC-4 Time to Crime: Hrdays
MEXICALL B
MEXICD
Fossessor:
B
PO

Ri-5

HOGR ATF - 002706

DOJ-FF-59062



URITEIDSTATES

Plione: Ship Date: i anne

RIBED FIREARM W, RACED TO AN INDIVIDUAL PLRCE CTHE NATION RACH ENTER HAR
ADVISED BY THE FINAL FEDERAL FIREARMS LETEN THAT THE PLUEUHANER HAR ACDUIRED ADDITIONAL
FIREARMS FROM THEIR BUSINESS,
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From: Seurcy. Lucia B.
Sent: Tuesday, December 15,2009 12:05 AM
To: MacAllister, Hope A Enghsh. Tonva A Medina, Jose L.

Subject: RE: URGENT TRACES Suspect Gun firearm recovered: MEX1CO. SSSTN

Due By: Tuesday, January 02, 1601 12:00 PM

ATRAN: Number: 785115-10-0004

Suspect Gun File Numben RC-5

Suspect Gun submission reguest date; 1172272008

Recavered 12/10/2009, ICE lists recovery as 12/9/2009
Location: ME)ICALL Bl, MEMICO

Suspects: RC-4

CaseAgents: Hope MacAllisier, Tonya English & Jose Medina

CC: Henderson. Frank 1. Hayes: Benjamin R Walsh, Daniel E. Greene, Amy 1 Shirlev, Natalie M.: Nelson.
Helgi P Laulfer, Krsten B Kruthaupt, Alex L Leadmon, Loren D Ballesteros, Jose b; Gamboa, Aaron L

- et e e B b s B o T 0 » e A o - il LR T e
Remarks: Plesse contacy Asron Gambog f you need access fo this geperal case file to view PGR report and

PRI M resuiis,

NFDRCE: 184020-10-0001

Title: DECOMISO = SEIZURE BULLETIN 12/00/2000 - MEXICALL BAJA CALIFORNIA
IRS: Atalo Simental r.

Date: December 9, 2008

Event: Mexican Military seized over 52 Milllon dollars, anarsenal, and drogs
Location: Inside a warchouse located in Colania industrial in Mexicall, Baja'Califoraia
Case Number: Not Specified

Arrests:

Criminal Group/Org.: ot Specilind
Firearms: Explosives:

=47 rifles

“Yhandeun
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Magazines:

- B7 magazings

Ammiunition:

= 329 rounds of ammunition

Tactical Eguipment; N/A

Untforms: N/A

Communication Equipment: N/A

Currency;

- 8RG8, 580 posos

=5 2,126,450 dollars

Other Objects: N/A

Drugs: N/A

Vehices:

-2 'buses

= yehicles

Synopsis: On December 92009, Mewean Military seized over S Million dollars, ararsengl and drues ioside s
warchouse located in Colonia industriall in Mexicali, Bala California, Authorities grrested 9subjerts, seized 47 rifles,
handgun, 57 magazines, 329 rounds of ammunition, currency, and vehicles.

Aartn loshus Gambos

ATE Research Specialist

Project Guarunner

Gun Desk, Bl Paso Intelligente Center {EPIC)

RC-1

Wit Hasanie otsrsource goviouBlic/Holdipes MU TS7ES 11 270020 Sitend

To downlond/view video, Click link below photo and sove swenv file, Dwill put the vides in the NFORCE seizure svent
fite s @ source dotument

Video Clip -- Mexican Military Seizes Weapons, Drugs, Money in Mexicali
LARZODS1 212070002 Mesical La Cronicacom in Spanish 11 Dec 09

[For assistance with multimedia glements, contac OSC gl 1-800-205-8615 or cecinfol@rcchiosisgov.]

Mexicall La Cronica.comon. 10 Dacemberaired the following video of weapons, drigs, money. and trucks seized by milltlary

personnel Fom the 25rd Molonzed Cavalry Fegiment,

HOGR ATF - 002708
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Click Bare toview the $-minute ol

Tha lollowing are the O50-ranslated subtitles

The Army Presants

12 people arested) wedpors, drigs, woney. and rucks seized

The Army presents the weapons and drios seided and individuals arested during vesterday's seipure. The nglionaldefense

segretany rough the 2nd Milltary Zone, anoounces the following:information o all Baig California residents:

Military persorinel from the 23rd Motorized Cavalry Regiment, responding to an anonymous citizen repor, stated that at the
Colgma industral neighborhood in Mexicall, two buses Fom the Transpores Inlegrados Mexicanod line went ingide.
suspiciously, srwarehouse, where there were armed men, This resulled Inihe seizure o 47 Jong weapons, oneshort gun, 57
mianazines of various calibers, B340 shells 7,82 caliber 39 mm, and 52 225 oal shells, Also seized were 32,198 450 and 868,580
Mexican pesos A tofal of 421 800 kg of cocaine and 80,700 kg of msthamphetamines were also seized. Thres compact
vehicles and v puses were seizedopand 12 people bolding this merchandise were grrested. The Individuals detained are
Cuabilermad Dunsd Lina, B35 Josebspinoss Flores 39 Ruben Bocha Boloiuer. B8 José Armando Mermandes Inbe, 48
Juse German Madrgal Guzman, 32: Clements Espinosa Sierrg, 31, FranciBcg Javier Landeros Cardsnas, 500 Jose lspmag
Alvarez Slcaros, B4 Gonzalo Beltran Beltran, 31 EBduarde Rulz Bustamantes, 49 and Mariano Garcla Agullar, 42, 2l of them

from Culiacan, Sinaloa, Additionally Gabriel Izarraga Martinez, 43, from Mazatlan, Singloa was arrested,

I its communigue, the No.2 neadguarters obthe military region reborts the Iblitwing: these resulls reflests the active and
decisive participation oboiizens, e ellectiveness of government agencies ke the state's 04 and the-eftechveness and-timing
obthe Arrmed Forces which méans that the peopie and the tovermment are making prooressiy e same pali and with the
garie gblschve. Howsvel, for the Mexicar Army and A Force, IDig cleartharthere g st a great dea 1o be dong andl that eur
best ally s the people. Therelore, the lroops of the 2nd Miltary Zong will not take any steps back and will continue fighting with

the same gnergy all around Bala Californid Biate 1o Gurp diug ballicking and oroanized Sdmie n gl g dorms,

Finally, we encourage and invite the people o continue placing g brustin their Armed Forges o order 1o nut an end 1o drug
tratticking and organized crime in Baja Calfornia State and recover rosim lor nanciat and social development, They end by
sneouraging people 1 place thelr anonvimous repots al the following number [not givenl. This communiaue is signed by the

Mo 2 headouanters ot the miltary region. Forormnica.com, this was Yerson Mattingg reporting:

1Desonpton of Source: Mewcall La Oronicaoom o Sganish - Websile obindependent dally hom Baja Caldoria Siale, pan ol
Editores del Momeste, B4 URL bty wew lacronica.com]

Borbatva banite

intollicence Retearch Snecialint

Burean of Bleshol, Tobatco, Firearms and Explosives
BWE Fiel nteiligence Support Team
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DOJ-FF-59066



From: Nelson, Helgi P

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2000 7:17 AM

Yo Machllister, Hope A English, Tonva A Mading, Jose L.

CoySearcy, Luda B Henderson, Frank 3,0 Haves, Benjamin B Walsh, Daniel £ Greene, Amy 1.0 Shirley, Natalie M,
Subject: URGENT TRACES Suspect Gun firearm recovered, MEXICO .

Subject: Suspert Suin iy

G s e A Bk Sy BT 12N
sarmbeen Ve, BRI

Case Apents: Machllister, Medina and English
sk

Tha

$3%, w‘};‘»z« wa,;».m =

e wﬁ*». St

The National Tracing Center (NTC) has received a Trace reqguest for the above listed firearm. To prevent the NTC fram
releasing information that may jsopardize your investigation, please thoose one of the following. It s extremiely
important that i your case is still active that you state whsther or not we may conduct a Trace on thisfirearm,

Awrittenresponse {(emal communication lssulficientbis reguired within 7 days of initial potification regarding this
email. f 2 response is not received within this time frame the NTC may be compelled to release trace surnmary
informationtothereauestor

Suspect Gun Detalls:

ATEIN Number: 785115-10-0004
SuspEft GunFileNomben RC-5

Suspert Gun submission reguest date: 11/ /2009

Trace details regarding Frearm recovery:

Serial Number:

Manufacturer RAMIC
Type: R
Caliber 762
Model: GPWASR

HOGR ATF - 002711
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Recovered 1271072009, 1CE lists recovery 85 12/9/2008
Location: MENICALL Bl MENICO

Suspects: R4

Trace Reguestor; JOSE WALL

Reguestine Agency: ATETULSON, A2

Phone Nimber:

C-4 CENAPI, INFORMATION CENTER COMBATTING,

Trace Regueston:

Reguesting Agency: MEXICOUTY, MEXICO

Phone Number HMone Provided

Trace Reguestor: SALVADOR OCHOA

Reguesting Agenoy: IVIMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENF.
Phone Mumbern RC-1

THIS US SOURCED FIREARM WAS RECOVERED IN MEXICO FOR DETAILS RELATING TO THE SEIZURE. PLEASE CONTALY
ATFEPIC BRANCH CHIEE, FRANK HENDERSON VIA E-MAL OB &'?

Helgl MNalson

Program Analyst

ATF Mational Tracing Center
244 -Needy Bd,

Martinsburg, WY 25405:8431
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From: English, Tonva A,

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 5:24 PM

To: MacAllister. Hope A,

Subjeect: Fw: MEXICO RECOVERY Suspect Gun [irearms {33 recovered, MEXICO DNT. SG 4818,

dedodd 4

NOTICE: This elecironic bansimission is confioential and inlanded paly s dhe personia) lo whom Wiz addresend Fyoy
have receved s rensmission i 2rror, please nolly the sender by relurne-mal and destroy s messads in dgeniitsly

(ncluding 2l aitachmenis)

From; Gambos, Aaron J.

Yo bnglish, Tonva A,

0 Searcy, Ludia B Henderson, Frank J.1 Haves, Bemamin R,; Walsh, Daniel .. Haddiv, Serena; Ballesteros, Jose 1.
Fasciani, Dennis O Leadmon, Lorren D03 Lauffer, Kristen E; Kruthaupt, Alex 3,

Sent: Thu Jul 01 15:23:11 2010

Subject: MEXICO RECOVERY Suspect Gun firearms (5) recovered, MEXICO DNT, kel

ATEIN Number: F85115-10-0004

Sushect Gun File Number: RC-5

Suspect-Gun submission request date: 11/306/2009,12/07/2009
Recovered B6/24/2010

Location: MEXICALL Bl Mexico
Suspects: Sean STEWARD

»»»»»»
>>>>>
EN O SO ¢

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO/USO OFICIAL SOLAMENTE

NFORCE: 162080-10-0001

Title: DECOMISO - SEIZURE BULLETIN « 067242010 - THUANA. BAJA CALIFORNIA
IRS: Awalo Simental Jr.

Date: June 24, 2010

Event: Authoritics received anonymous information, seized abandoned drugs and fircarms
Location: Tijuana, Baja California

Case Number: Not Specified

Arrests:

- Nong

Criminal Group/Org.: Not Specified

Firearms/Explosives:

= 6 AK-47 type fircarms

Magazines:

= HEAK-AT type magazines

Amununition:

- 335 7.62x 3% catther rounds

HOGR ATF - 002713
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Tactical Equipment: N/A
Tniforms: N/A
Communication Equipment: N/A
Currencyy N/A
Other Objects: N/A
Drugs:
=900 grams of ICE
Vehicles: N/A
Synopsis: On June 24, 2010, Authorities received anonymous information, seized abandoned drugs and firearms
in Thuana, Baja Californin Authoribies seized 6 AK-47 type rifles, 10 magazines. 355 rounds of ammunition,
and 900 grams-of the drug knownas “ICE”,

tEspanoly 24 de Junto, 2010.- ENCUENTRAN TIRADOS LA PEP, 6 CUERNOS, 14 CARGADORES, 355
BALASY UNKILO DE ICE

BOLETINES OFICIALES

FRENSA
ENCUENTRAN TIRADOS LA PEP, 6 CUERNOS, 14 CARGADORES, 355 BALAS Y UN
RILO DE ICE
Escrito por parrulia?
Friday, 25 de-dune de 2010

Con base en una demuncia ciudadang andnima al nimero 089 agentes de Ja Polivia Estatal Preventiva
(PEP) realizaron un operative en una casa de Ia colonia Cosuhtémoc donde se encontraron “tiradas” en
una bolsa, en la bangueta, 6 “cuernos”, 1 kilo de “ice”, cientos de balas, v cargadores, mds no a persona
aloung,

HOGR ATF - 002714
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Eran como las 12:30 horas de este dia v tras recibir un reporte del Centro de Control, Comando,
Comunicacion y Compute (C-4), en el gue se les indicaba que varios sujetos armados gue realizaban
detonaciones en las inmediaciones de la colonia Cuauhtémoc Norte,

e

P

Eloperative Hego u Ia avenida Repiblica de Chile donde no encontraron nada sospechoso, pero por
precaucion realizaren varies recorridos de vigilancia por 1a zona y encontraron frente al ndmero 732, en
una casi de dos pisos v puerta eléctrica una maleta que se encontraba tirada frente al domicilio indicado
¥ al hacer una inspeccion minuciosa se encontro lo siguiente: 6 armas largas calibre 7.62X39; 3585
cartuchos ealibre 7,62X39; 10 cargadores para calibre 7.62X39; v 900 gramos de la droga sintética
conocida como ice . Debido a gue les reportaron sujetos armados frente al lugar se tomaron las
precanciones del caso, pero sin que se lograra ubicar 3 persona alguna, por lo que se recopid el
armamento, balas y droga, que fueron puestas a disposicion de las autoridades correspondientes,
guienes se encargaran de realizar las averiguaciones gue el caso amerite.

HOGR ATF = 002715
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Baron loshus Gambuoa

ATF Hesearch Specialist

Project Gunrunner

Gun Desk, Bl Paso dntelligence Center (EBID)

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 10:10 AM

Toe English, Tonya A

Lot Searcy, Lutia B, Gamboa, Aaron 1. Haves, Benjamin B, Walsh, Daniel E.

Subject: MEXICO RECOVERY Suspect Gun firearms (5) recovered, MEXICO DNT,

subject: Suspesr Gun TEsarm reotvered BRI,
Case Agents:  S/A English
S1A Machllister

The Mational Tracing Center INTC has recelved 3 Trace request forthe below listed firearms.

Suspect Gun Details:

ATEIN Number:

Suspect Gun File Number:

SuspRetGun submigsion request date:

7RE11510-0004

RC-5

11/30/2009, 12/07/2009

Trace details regarding firearm recovery:

Serial Numbers:
Marufacturer
Tynpe:

Caliber;

Madel:
Recovered
Location:
Suspects)

Trace Reouestor:

Requesting Agenoy:

Phone Mumben:

Trace Reguestorn:

Reguesting Agency:

Bhone Number:

RO-5

ROMARM/CUGIR

P
762
DRACO

06/24/2010

Mexito

Sean STEWARD
ARMANDO HERNANDEZ, ATF International Affairg
THUANA, Bl MEXICO

C-4 CENAPL INFORMATION CENTER CONBATTING, ARMAS DEFUEGO GRUPD DE
MEXICO CITY, MEXICO
None Provided
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THIS US SOURCED FIREARM WAS HECOVERED IN MENICD, FOR DETAILS RELATING YO THE SEIZURE, PLEASE CONTACT
ATF-ERIC BRANCH CHIES, FRANK HENDERSON VIA E-MAIL OR AT

Serena Haddix
Suspect Gun Program
Team Sage-Resparch Assistant

ATF Natiohal Tracing Centoer

HOGR ATF - 002717
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From: McMahon, Witham G

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 11:27 AM

To: Chait, Mark R.

Subject; FW: GRIT Performance Report - June 11 2011
Attachments: GRIT Performance Report-June 11 201 Ldoc

By
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Phoenix Gun Runner Impact Teams (GRIT)
Performance Report
June 11, 2010
Mumbet of investigative Leads al the Startof GRIT (May 1, 2070} NZA 58
Mumberof New Investigative Leads
Total Leads
Mumber of Leads Investioated 4 31
Kumbero! Mew Actua Criminal Cases Opened 149
Mumber of Existing Inveshgations Supporied by GRIT 34 46
Mumber of Defendanis Hecommended for Prosecution 3 3
Mumberol Beferials to U5 LE Agencies : -
Mumberof Ligison Activities with the Gov of Mexico : 4
Mumber of Firearms/Other BEvidence Seized/Becovered by ATF or Other LE -
Agencies Acting on ATF Information 25 J9 Firearms
726 rounds of
* ammunition
b {0 blasting caps
7 20 imourrency
a ,
4.5 Cotane
L 4.5
Methamphetaming
o 7 grams Mariuana
Mumber of FFL Inspeclions Inifialed 4l A48
Number ol FEL Inspections Completed 45 143
FFL Adverse Actions Recommengad
Murber of Waming Letters™Waming Conferences 3 18
Number of Bevocations {Becommaended by Division and Corncurrad by HO) -
Mumber of Licensos Surrgndered in Lo ol Bevooation
Number of Criminal Enforcement Referrals Made by 101s to ATF LE ) 37
PR BRI B YL SRR HOGR ATF - 002719
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PSR RS s e sl

Phoenix Group VI (QOCDETF Strike Force)
785115-10-0020, i

ATF Phoeniy éiﬁn"ﬁ Vil iiii ic Force has begun an imvestigation into the lirearms tralficking
activities-of To date. this investizgation, aided by a reliable confidential

source (hereinalter C5), has determined that at least 14 firearms (with many more suspected
“straw” purchasers providing a lurge amount of additional fircarms) have been purchased on

behalt of and subscquently delivered to By his own account {documented in
audio recordings between and the CS), DM b icraics (he scrial

numbers of these firearms prior to his delivering them “South {to Mexico)”. The CS way able
1o successfully introduce undercover agent John Dodson 10 RC-4 45 4 new.
potentinl “straw” purchaser and someone who may be able 1o meet recent
request for NFA type firearms {specifically military grade armament and ordinance),

Subseguently, S/A Dodson participated in 4 controlled meeting (meet and greet) with
Wdun% which olicited S/A Daodson to “straw” purchase AK
pistols: from local FFL's and agreed to pa} S/IA Daodsen $100.00 profit for each one
delivered.  Additionally, Mxpmsmd hits desire o purchase suppressors {in
Omm. A3, 223, 7.62), 40mm grenade launchers, and 40mm High Explosive (HE or other
anti-personnel typed in whatever guantities that S/A Dodson was able to obtain. On June 17,
aming in an um:lcrmwm' capacity. S/A Dodson delivered 6 AK "DRACO™ pistols 1o
reimbursed S$/A Dodson $300 for each pistol, p us provided
‘3?& Dodson with %(}Gi} {or conducting the “straw” purchases and an additional $100 bonus.
During the w/e OF, SR ERREEREE > 2(cd his intent to selifraflic the pistols Tor profit and
again cxpressed his imm‘cst in purchasing the wmilitary - hardware/ammunition/{irearms.
also - requested  that S/A Dodson have a “trap” installed in - his
(ISR, )+ chicle to assist with his irafficking activities. Immediately after the w/c
OP RO« (01lowed by agents 1o a storage locker facility.

785113-10-0004, Operation Fast and Furious
This OCDETF nvestigation has revealed 1.608-suspected straw purchases of firearms M.

targets of this investigation. The core group of this ivvestigation 1s constantly mﬁnung new
steaw . purchasers and disassociating with others, Individuals who purchased in 2009 are not
currently purchasing fircarms and a new straw purchaser was just indentified by ATE agents
through surveillapee on-June 7. 201 0-during the purchase of a .50 caliber rifle.

ATF agents are aware of or have caused 309 of these Tirearms 1o be recovered, To date, 179
crime guns have been recovered in the Republic of Mexico, and 130 have been recovered
domestically i the United %lztlc 5. Of those domestic recoveries all have been wlong or near
the U5, and Mexican border; ve. El Paso. TX. Douglas, AZ, Nogales, AZ. Sells. AZ. Casa
Grande. AZ with the far {hezsi ﬁmwm‘y north of the border bemg here in Phoenix, AZ, In
arder 1o purchase these 1608 suspected fircarms this group has spent over one million

($1.000.000.00) in cash transactions at various Phoenix-area FELs. - Dug to the proximity to
the border: bank subpoenas and financial investigations have vielded little or no results.

&
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To
date Patino has personally purchased 606 firearms on behalf of the group. In support of these
purchases Patino has spent over four hundred thousand dollars ($400,000.00) in cash
transactions at various Phoenix area FELs. Patino is currently receiving Food Stamp benefits
from the State of Arizona due to his lack of income. ATF agents are working with the
USDA-OIG.

Phoenix ATF agents are conducting almost daily surveillance of these above mentioned
fircarms transactions. This eroup is highly surveillance conscience and conduets counter
surveillance and
This group
. they pull over and start agan Tor no apparent reason, and they alter their
speed, and almost always enter residential cul-de-sacs where entry by a surveillance vehicle
would certainly be noticed.  ATF agents have tried to utilize the Phoenix Police department
air wing unit has much as possible but due to their mission and scheduling they are not
always available to assist.

ATF agents have identified over a dozen different “stash houses”™ where this group deposits
firearms prior to arranging for further transportation south. The fircarms may stay at these
stash houses for anywhere from hours 1o inexcess of onc week.

RO-2
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From: Newell, William Dy

Sent; Monday, April 26,2010 8:14 PM

Tor McMahon, William G

Subject: Fw: SAC write up 04 26 2010
Attachments: SAC write up 04 26 2010.docx

Bill Mewsll

Spocial Agent in Charge
TE Propniz o wisiom AL and N

W

NOTICE: This slectronic transmission is confidential and intended only for-the person(s) to whom itis addressed. 1 you
nave recoived this ransmission in ern?, plaess nolily the sender by relurn o-mail and desirgy 1is message iIn s entirsty
(mciyding all-attachmenis)y,

From: Palmer, Douglas K.

To: Newell, Willlern D,

Sent: Mon Apr 26 20:08:43 2010
Subiect: FWSAC write up 04 26 2010

Bill.

Attached is 4 one page update from Dave Voth.

Fromu Voth, David J.

Sent: Monday, Aprl 26, 2010420 PM
To: Palmer, Douglas R

Subject: SAC wiite up 0426 2010

HOGR ATF - 002722
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785115-10-0004, Jacob Chambers et al:  This is an approved ATF OCDETF investigation (4#
SWAZPO496) that is a large scale conspiracy of MMM nicrconnected straw purchasers.
Thus far in the investigation (Scptember through present) the group has purchased over 1,300
tircarms; most of which are the AK-47 variant 7.62 assault rifles and or the F.N. Herstal 5.7 mm
pistols, 1o include approximately 15 Barrett .50 caliber rifles. For these firearms they have paid
over $9UD000.00 in cash. Of those firearms purchased by the group approximately 150 have
been recovered in Mexico or necar the Mexican Border (the sertal numbers are continually being

updated and changed thus affecting the trace resultsy with a short time-to-crime; some as Jittle as
ongday,

The most vrecent seizure on this investigation occurred on April 7, 2010 when twenty (203 AK-47
style firearms were recovered in El Paso. TX along with approximately 300 pounds of marijuana.
Al twenty of these fircarms were originally purchased by subjects of this investigation durnng
the time frame of March 23-25, 2010,

RC-3

HOGR ATF - 002723
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From: Lowrey, Stuart L.

Sent: Friday, September 17. 2010 9:26 AM

To: McMahon, Wiltham G.; Strling, Jeffrey B,

Subject: FW: GRIT Stats - AND Mex Reporter

Attachments: PHX GRIT Close Out Bockground 2010-09,docx

Pasnlereny ke sure st both obyoihatlibis GRU Gunrinner ifoo el | SdSume pead provitied o DAD 2ailier,

The stats mmedistely below Pave Been revised Ddetermived thet POA was working directly with PED and tsivig ousily
goneraied stals. basked Fellattiere Yo validate, apd by was able tofeterming that PED was actupiiy slightly
undarreperting thelk performence data. Pl serd you the rovised stats

The attachment isrealiy what Dihoushtvou woald want, dbwas vrepared by BGA Tor the DD trip to Phoeiih it
oubiines the Fhoerug GRIT, and the Gurrunner/ SWE nitiathves penerally,

Stuart L Lowray
Chief FiFparme Operdbiore fhaving
ATEHI.

From: Hagemen, Joha T,
Sent: Tuesday, Septermnber 14, 2010 4:52 PM
To: Lowrey, Stuart L,

Subject: GRIT Stats - AND Mex Reporier

Stuart
GRIT

Thank you for the heads up about Chris P and the numbers Chris provided me with the
necessary stats for Friday's news conference, For your reference, our main stats:
¢ Criminal cases opened - 176
Defendants recommended ~ 66
# of guns seized — 1285
Ammo seized - 71,774
FFL Insp -~ 806

® B & @8

| will begin working with DAD McMahon to ensure the Phoenix Division uses OSM stats in their
handout materials.

Mexican Reporter

Below are the topics the reporter wishes to address {and our general responses are in red). |
have also attached a general background sheet that was provided to Dep. Dir. =it includes

HOGR ATF - 002724
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material from both GRITs and all of Gunrunner.

The reporter is conducting research with the Washington Post for a story concerning firearms
trafficking from the U.S. to Mexico. Topics include:

*  Thework ATF is doing in the SWB states to prevent illegal firearms purchases {let’s
look at this as purchases, but also preventing trafficking)

sy psiho
3

®  The challenges ATF is facing in conducti
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*  The strategies Mexican “narcotraffickers” are using to traffic firearms

| I Bk

* Coordination with ICE and other federal partners

# i
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3
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The interview is set for 12:00 pm, Wednesday, Sept. 15, | am in the process of securing a
conference room {unless you prefer to host interview in your office).

Thank you

Special Agent John Hageman
Program Manager
ATE HO= Public Aftairs Division

HOGR ATF - 002726
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Briefing Paper

Phoenix Field Division
Phoenix Group VII
(OCDETF Strike Force/Gunrunner Group)
ATF Investipation 7851 15-10-00064
Operation: Fast & Farious, OCDETF No. SW-AZ-0496
January 14, 2011

Purpose: Indictment and arrest of approximately nineteen individuals involved in Hrearms
tralhicking to Meaican Drug Tralhicking Organizations/Cantels.

Date of Operation: January 23,2011

Background: Since Oclober 2009, ATFE, and other pariners, have been investigating a {irearm
trafficking organization that is being funded by a drug trafficking organization (DTO) that is
involved in violent criminal activity in Mexico, Southern Arizona and many other regions of the

United “States.  These acts vontribule o violations of Federal Laws to moehade  Frreanms,
Narcotics, Money Laundering, and Conspiracy Laws.

Agents believe that the Phoenix-based fircarm trafticking group is activelv purchasing fircarms
through straw purchasers using bulk narcotics proceeds, From QOctober 2009 1o Ogtober 2010
agents have documented that this organization has spent approximately 1.25 million dollars
cash-at various Phoenix area FFLs to acquire in excess of 1,900 firearms. The firearms are then
being trafhcked into Mexico.

and other investigative
techmques to further the investigation. Through thesc investigative techniques, agents have been

able to wentify additional co-conspirators and -disrupt the frearms trafficking organization by
seizing numerous firearms and narcotics. To date, 278 frearms and over fifty (50) poands of
marijuana have been recovered by ATEF agents in addition 1o the numerous {ircarms and natcotic
seizures i Mexico related 1o this investigation. Ao additional 72 firearms have been seized by
LLS. law enforcement agencies in response to information received from ATF,

Evidence in ATF Custody: 278 firearms. 250 “drum”™ magazines, thousands of rounds of
yarious caliber ammunition.

OPERATION DETAILS:
Command Post:

Invident Commander(sy: Inoudent Commander ASAC L Noedles,

HOGR ATF - 002727
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Arrest Tesmns: Four arrest teams, Todrsearch teams.

Additional ATF Suppoert: No additional ATF support outside the reporting division will be
needed to complete the operation.

Specialized ATF Suppert: ATF Special Response Team, (SRT).

Issues/Problems: No issues or problems that are anticipated.

Anticipated Seizures: No significant seizures are anticipated during the enforcement operation.

Media: Acting Director Melson.: SAC Newell, and United States Auormey, District of Arizona,
Dennis Burke will hold a press conference at the 118, Attorney’s Office,

Action or Follow-up: This is considered “Phase 17 of the judicial process. Approximately
twenty additional straw purchasers have been identified by ATF associated with this
organization. Subsequent indictments and superseding indictments arc anticipated,

Participants: ATFE IRS. DEA. ICE (HSDH. USMS, Phoenix PD. USDA-OIG.

Case Agent: Hope MacAllister

Telephone:

RAC/GS: David Voth
Telephone:

HOGR ATF - 002728
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From: Yoth, David L

Sent: Tuesday, March 09, 2010 4:35 PM
To: Phoe-Group VI

Subject: meeting tomomow

Taslt

Tomorrow morning ASAC Gillett and myself are mesting with DEA ASAC Doug Coleman to discuss the Strike Force and
::our Afterwards Mr. Gilletband Dwould like to meet with Group Vil members to discuss the upcoming
scheduling. and our expectations for the group. In summary this case being worked by Phoeniy Group Vitis the

bigpest SWB firearms traflicking case in the country and all eves ot least sl ATF eves) are onus. We sl need to oin
together for these next 30-90 days and make this case a Buge success,

Thanks to everyone for thetrwork thus far, your efiorts are being noticed by others,

David Voth
Gropp Supervisor

Phoehix Gmui i

HOGR ATFE - 002729
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From: Melson, Kenpeth B

Sent: Friday, Decomber 04, 2009-12:26 PM
To: Back. Michelle A,

Subject: FW: Weapons setzures in Mexico

Wole vou st up g meetinsownth M Brever, Billy Mark snd Semshouly gotoo Thanks

From: Breuer, Lanny A, o8

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2000 10018 AM

To: Melson, Kenneth E,

Cry Siske!, Bdward N {ODAG) (SMOY: Hoover, William 1.0 Welnstein, Jason: Rosen, Paul: Raman, Mythill, Fagell Steven
Subject: RE: Wedpons selzures in Mexico

Ksory,

thvinvestizatbng ol thede 26bures "Ouf Gang Unlbwill by
srte et ps et who vl be the POC g ATE op 1, anghwiell

Wethinl this haterific Hepand peivbtwivy v dopeach

asslgming an SHioihey Io Reloyied cooidinate this eflort

bowe tne Geng Ut folls reach o 1o that pevgn, Dwanld Iove Yo sep o o discuss this further and other sisges or

compmon Interest Lhope youare well
Bt

Larny

From: Melson, Kenneth £ (588

Sent: Thursday, December 03,2000 5146 PM

Te: Brever, Lanny A,

Coi Siskel, Edward N (ODAG) (SMOY; Hoover, Williarm 1,
Subject: Weapons séizures in Mexico

Lanny: We have decided to take a'little different approach with regard toseizures of multiple weapons in Mexico,
Assuming the guns sretraced, instead obworking eachitrace almost independentiyof the othertraces from the seizure, |
want to coordinate and monitor the work on all of them collectively as if the seizure was one case, Using the traces as
intelligence, and comipiling theinformation from each trace Investigation, we can connect the purchases, identify the
traflickers and Use more sericuscharges against therm,  Theintelligence analysisand lnking oftrace dataand
investigation resulls will be done gt G put of our intelligence directorate, Dwould like to see if you bave any interest in
assigning 2 criminal division attorney towork with that group to develop multi-division/district cases and perhaps go to
the districh with the bestvenue th indictthe gase,  Thelevel of activity will depend on the nimber of Mexican sefures,
and whather they will trace the guns, or allow us to doit, We do seem 1o be making progress with our Mexican
partners, We arecufrently working on 3 case with 55P which might lead us to the first loint arrest in Mexico of 2 person
connect to US arms trafficking,  We should meet again just to catch up on where we are in obrgun trafficking ssues and
we could talk about the above idea as well, Let me know what vou think, Thanks, Ken,

HOGR ATF - 002730
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From: Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Frday, April 02,2010 5:16 PM

To: Gillett. George T.Jr.

CC: Needles, James R Quinones, Lonis A,

Subject: Phoenix Field Division SWB Brieling Paper Submissions
Attachments: Phoenix SWB Submissions 4-2-10.doe

George,

Please find our division’s submissions to the SWB Briefing Paper attached for your review. This should be
forwarded to Christine Gribble by C.0.B., today.

Thank you,

P e S EREEE
¢ Erneraiinie O e

HOGR ATF - D02731
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PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION
RC-2

Investigations:

Phoenix Group VII (OCDETF Strike Force)
RO~

7851 15-10-0004. Jacob Chambers et al
This is an approved ATE QCDETF investigation (# SWAZPO496) that is a large scale

conspiracy of more mmmn'aw purchasers. This group has purchased over 1100
high power, high dollar fircarms paving mere than $700,000.00 in cash. More than 130
crime guns have been recovered in Mexico with short times to crime.

Surveillance has identibied several
additional target residences believed to be “stash™ houses as well as additional straw
purchasers, One suspect (Uriel PATINO) traveled to El Paso. Texas three times in one

HOGR ATF - 002732
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From: Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Thursday. August 19, 2010 2:51 PM

To: Phoe-CE Supervisors; Phoe-10 Supervisors

CC: Cook, Naney F.

Subjeet: SWB Submission Requested by 10 AM Friday (Tomorrow)
Attachments: SWB Bricling Paper- August 9, 2010 doex

P g e

Please submil any nacratives you mighUwanbiainglude in the nest SWE Briefing Feper (not just GRIT cases) by
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Southwest Border Initiative
{Project Gunrunner)

Biweekly Update

August 9, 2010

The following is a biweekly update on significant events related to the Southwest Border Initiative. The
information is collected from the different ATHF offices involved in this initistive and intended for ATF use
only.

FIELD OPERATIONS

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

b

HOGR ATF - 002734
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LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

Phoenix Group VI

Fast and Furious 785115-10-0004: On August 3, 2010, undercover ICE agents traveled from Laredo, Texas to
Phoenix, Arizona for the purpose of obtaining firearms to transport back to Texas for delivery to a Mexican
DTO. This is the second such event. The previous transaction occurred in May of 2010 and involved 148
firearms. ATF Group VIIand GRIT agents participated in the delivery of 80 firearms to the undercover ICE
agent by the same suspect here in Phoenix, Arizona. Of the 80 firearms delivered, 57 were purchased by
suspects of the Fast and Furious case, and 6 were purchased by the (SRl sisters. subjects of an open and active
GRIT investigation. On August 3. 2010, as part of an ongoing Southwest Border Firearms Tratficking
OCDETE/REE investigation being conducted by Phoenix Group VIL special agents seized a TNW ULS,
Government Model HB M2, 50-caliber, semi-auto rifle. This firearm sells at retail for over $12,000.00. This is
the second TNW S0:-caliber firearm recovered by ATF agents during and in relation to this investigation. This
firearm constitutes a substantial increase on behalf of the organization both financially and with respect to
firepower. This fircarm must be fired mounted on a tripod or vehicle: fires belt-fed ammunition, weighs over
100 pounds and is over five feet Tong. (See 8/4/10 SIR).

-2

6

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

o

FAT I
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From: Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 7:22 PM

To: Case Management Branch: Young, Tanva C,

CC: Kincaid, Lisa M. Nmﬁ les, James R

Subject: Significant Operations - Phoenix Field Division
Attachments: briefing paper for round-up.docx

Plegse 3cdept this as the Phoenly Field Division repoit of sigi
Janvary snd Fabruary 2011

mumiber YRR {’}il‘fls,, i
with the Avtinp Divecior

Thin division antivipates senving
ted Ooerdtion Fast & Fodous, A Eméﬁ‘ frg paperwetiached, A prewy conference
¢ planned for after this operation, on Janusry 25 i

sificant operations planned for the remainderal
L1

arrgst warrants related torivestigation

LD AE thistine, our dhivision hae

neother significant pperations planned durng 1his reporting period,

Thankvou

Spedcial Agent Eevin Simpson
Evicion Operations Officer

LS Department of Justice - ATF

AL E Washington Street- Stlte 940

HOGR ATF - 002736
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Briefing Paper

Phoenix Field Division
Phoenix Group VI (SWE group)
ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004
Operation: Fast & Furious, OCDETF No, SW-AZ-0496

January 12, 2011

Purpese: Indictment and arrest of approximately nineteen individuals involved in fircarms
trafficking to Mexican Drug Tralticking Organizations/Cartels.

Date of Operation: January 25. 2011,

Background: Since October 2000, ATF, and other partners, have been investigating a firearm
trafficking organization that is being funded by u drug trafficking organization {DTO) that is
involved in violent eriminal activity in Mexico, Southern Arizona and many other regions of the
United States.  These acts contribute (o violations of Federal Laws 1o include Firearms,
Narcotics, Money Laundering. and Conspiracy Laws,

Agents believe that the Phoenix-hased firearm trafficking group is actively purchasing firearms
through- straw purchasers using bulk narcotics proceeds, From October 2009 o October 2010
agents have documented that this orgamzation has spent approximately 1.25 mullion dollars in
cash ot various Phoenix area FFLs 1o zequire in excess of 1900 firearms. The firearms are then
being trafficked into Mexico.

rough-iese mvestigative fochmaues, aeents bave been

able 1o identily additional co-conspirators and disrupt the firearms trafficking organization by
seizing pumcrons fircarms and nareotics. To date, 278 fircarms and over fifty (50) pounds of
marijuans have been recovered by ATE agents in addition 1o the pumerous firearms and narcotic
seizures in Mexico related to this investigation.

Evidence in ATF Custody: 278 fircarms. 250 “drum” magazines, thousands of rounds of
vartous calther ammunition.

OPERATION DETAILS:

. -5
Command Post:

Incident Commanderis): Incident Commander ASAD Hm Needles,

Arrest Teams: Four afrest teams, four search teams,

HOGR ATF - 002737
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Additional ATF Support: No additionud ATF support outside the reporting division will be
needed to complele the operation,

Specialized ATFE Support: ATF Special Response Team. (SRTY
Issues/Problems: No ssues or problems that are anticipated.
Anticipated Seizures: No significant seizures are anticipated during the enforcement operation.

Media: Acting Director Melson, SAC Newell, and United States Atlorney, District of Arizona,
Dennis Burke will hold press conference.

Action or Follow-up: This is considered “Phase 1" of the judicial process. Approximately
B dlditional straw purchascrs have been identificd by ATE associated with this

organization. Subsequent indictments and superseding indictments are anticipated,

Participants: ATE. IRS. DEA, ICE (HSL. USMS, Phoenix PD, USDA-OIG.

Case Agent: Hope MacAllister
Telephone: S

BAC/GS: David Voil

Telephone:

HOGR ATF - D02738
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From: Needies, Jamos B

Sent: Friday, August 06. 2010 5:16 PM
To: MNewell Willam Ty,

Subject: RE: Cascs ready for indictment

ed, Hhave g oomplele st of GRIT cases proventod o the USAD Tor vou lawer totey,

From: Newsll, Willam D,

Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 1:52 PM
To: Mesdles, James R,

Subject: Fw: Cases ready Tor indictment

Have Lee Ann of Mary setUp @ VTL with HO for the 1 ih brfing with Dennis. ¥ Dave has a PowerPoint presentation then
bl need o send o B0 so the VIO folks van uplosd for e conteronce call. Thanks
Bill Mawsll
Special Agemt n Chargs
”{F Phmeniy Flald Division (AZ and Nl
-1

R

NOITICE! This elsctronictransmission s confidential and intended only for e porsonis) 1o whom s addressed. i yoy
have received s ransmission in enor, please Doty the sender by retivn eimiall and destray this messioe g entirety
fncluding all allachmenisy

Fromy: McMahon, Willam 6.

To: Newell, William D,

Sent: Fri Aug 06 16:40:44 2010
Subject: RE: Cases ready forindictment

Vi can tall nesr wissl Bo P bident Uheas Baniny onothist e, Thanks

Fromi: Newell, Willam T,

Sant: Friday, August 06, 2010 4:39 PM
To: McMahon, William G,

Subject: Re! Cases ready for indictment

oo Baving GF Dave Vol (Phopeni Grp Wi Sivke Fores) brief the UBA vl FastiFuriols ar 2o Pasiic ohv e 171 Yau
want o VIO In?

Hill Mowel

Spaoal Agent i Dharge

ATF-PhognbcFleld Division (A7 and MMy
el

el

NOTIOE: Thiseleoronic ransmission s confidertial anddntended only for theporsonis) 1owhom it g addressed, you
Have racelved s tiansmigsion in gror, please notify the sendor by fedury eomall and destroy this mestage 10 Ds antirely
{including all attachments)

From: McMahon, William G,

Tor Newell, William D,

Sent: Fri Aug D6 16:19:32 2010
Subiect: BE: Cases ready forindichment

thecases regarding GRITAD Thospb ang Phoeni, We

SRk BRIt 2 B o SO 5 g o o g . s g [ e . " 2h O
LA YTl is meat now et aritatk deabwenk arhesil

Softleignoe pdbyhal are oy olans helween rovy st Untobher oo Fasy/ Furions?

HOGR ATF - 002739
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William 13 Mieliahos
Oifice

{Oiffice -

From: Newell, William D,

Sent: Friday, August U6, 2010 340 PM
To: MeMahon, William G

Subjech: Pw: Cases ready Tor indictment

We are putiing together abou Bllcases, these from Tucson ﬁ%usar st framy Phoenix o the proposed GRIT prass
conferance seheduled for the 26t We would have aboutigdBoases from Phoonix but roughly hall of e straw purchaser
cases we already have USAD approval to indict are tied directly to the{RlCEMMc ase. 'm having all of these put together in
one documen! fof vou, Also, as perthe USAQ, FastFurious wilt be ready for indictment in sarly Oolober. Thare will be two
%hiii soinphase one the man plavers - approx BB Do arresiod foliowed in phass two'by aomroy psserinvolved

siraw purthasers. Moredo ollow,
Bill plawell
Spacia Agent inCharge
ATF Phooriy Feld Division 4872 and Kb

Cot e

#iw

NOTICE This elocronit transmission is'confidential and inlended vrly forthe'porsondst o whont it s addredsetd 1 yau
nave reteived this transmission inerror, please nofify the sender by returne-mall and destroy this message in its entirety
Hncluding all attachmenisl,

To: Needles; James R,

Ce: Newsll, Willam D,

Sent: FriAug 06 13:09:53 2010
Subject: FW; Cases ready for indictment
Hies

repeding eoeblpto beforvdarded o the Aoy ndittment nfsunport od

From: Nallin, Michael 7.

Sent: Thursday, August 05, 2010 5:09 PM
Yo Gillett, George T, I,

Subject: Cases ready for indictment

Turson i Cavey

RC-2
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From: Back, Michelle A

Sent: Tuesday, January 18,2011 12:47 PM

To: Newell, William D MeMahon, Walliam G,

Subject: RE: Agenda for Phoenix, AZ Trip on Jan. 24-26. 2011

Trank v Thivhels

From: Newell, Willam D,
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 200101247 PM
To: Back, Michellz A.; McMahon, William G,
Subject: BE: foenda for Phoenix, AZ Trig on Jan. 24-26, 2011

L % k 2 2 £ i % ) PP s 3] £ 3 3
Blichels we ave planning the press canference for sbout LTlamondhe 2% 0 hutare stilhworking out the getais
with the U5 Atteriey and cur other paftners {0F DEA, RS« As forwhit sbe he wants fo do while hire
Procnet sure.. 8l our folet are goingde be tied up oulinthe Geid with e Fast/Purigus onemations su having 2

s b hasinoming bediaes the press confersnce,

o hatbwogid rot be possibile, Vronod sure what o

From: Back: Michelle:a,

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2011 1042 AM

Yo Chait, Mark R.; Wade, Drew 1. Thomasson, Scot L Samacld, Jeffrey B Pelletliers, Christopher A McMahon,
William G.: Newell, William D,

Lo Back, Michelle A Lauder, George M. Villegas, Monique Y.; Coleman, Betty; Graham-Wyath, Nina

Subject: Agenda for Phoenix, AZ Trip on Jan, 24-26, 2011

Hello:

Does anvone bave anyinformation for me to put together ancitinerary for Melson for bistripto Phoenix. Fknow itiza
press conference regarding Fast and Furious but does anyvone have some spetific details for ma,

As always, thanks Tor any assistance.

Michelle Back

Office of the Director
RO

HOGR ATF - 002741
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Fromy; Menical, Yolanda M.

Sent: Friday, May 21,2010 5:56 PM

To: Gribble. Christing A,

CC: Cook, Naney By Newell, William D Simpson. Kevin

Subject: GRIT Performance Report May 1~ May 20, 2010

Attachments: Merical Yolandaael Gt Office Space - Tuesondoex; May 1 to May 24 GRIT Perfotmance
Reportdos

Good aflernoon Cheisting,

Attached s the GRIT Performance reportfor the pericd of May 1, 2010t May 20, 2010, Wyou reguife any mnore
informiation, please call me at the cell phone number listed o the card below,

Lalso attached some photographs 475 Brilthart took of the 101 op the GRIT team working out of the Tucson il field
office, utiizing the conferenca roam as their office space. As ybu tan see, it isvery trowded and difficult to operate
efficiently in such cramped guarters, especially on the days when all the 1015 are working in the roomy gt the same time,
Weoeuold vou happen to koow when the new temporary space would be available for the GRIT teams tomove in?

Yolanda Merical, Senlor Operations Officer {100
GRIT Phoenix

HOGR ATF - 002742
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Phoenix Gun Runper Impact Teams (GRIT)

Performance Report
May 24, 2010

Mumber of iInvestigalive Leads i the Start ol GRIT (May 1, 2010} A 25
MNumber of New Investigative Leads 18 18
Total Leads

Numberof Leads Investinated

Mumber of Mew Actual Orniming Cases Dpened 0
Number of Existing Investigations Supported by GRIT 10
Mumber of Defendanis Fecommended for Prosenution 0
Number of Beforrals 1o U8 LE Agencies 5
Bumberol Lialson Activities with the Gov. of Maxico 3
Number of Frearme/Dther BEvidence Beized/Becovered by ATF or Other LE r
Agencies Acting on ATF Information 5 irearms
rounds of
o ammunition
o blasting caps
o § i currenny
e Covaing

5oL Methamphetaming

0 Marniuara
Number of FFL Ingpadians intiated 354 354
Number of FFL inspections Completed 18 18
FFL Adverse Actions Becommended: 2 z
Mumber of Waming Lelters/Warning Confaersnces a
Mumberof Bevocations {Becommended by Division and Conclirradt by HO) 0 o
Mumber- ol Licenses Sufenderedin Lew ol Hevocation g 0
Mumberol Criminal Enforcoment Felerrals Made by [0l o ATFLE 9 5]
R T R HOGR ATF - 002743
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AN BENFORUPMIENT SINRITIVE

PHOENIX VT

CASE #: 785115-10-0004  Case Title: OPERATION FAST & FURIOUS

This OCDETF case is a large scale firearms trafficking case with the fircarms being
recovered either in the Republic of Mexico or on/near the US/Mexico border (El Paso, TX,
Nogales, AZ, Douglas. AZ, ete.) To date over 1,500 firearms have been purchased since
October 2009 for over one million ($1.000,000.00) cash in over-the-counter transactions at

DOJ-FF-59100
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Phoenix Gun Runner Impact Teams (GRIT)
Performance Report
Jone 14, 2000

Mumber of investigalive Leads at the Siarnt ob GRIT (May 1. 2010 KA
Number of New Investioative Leads
Total Leads

Mumbser of Leads Investigated

Number of Mew Aclual Criminal Cases Opened 0 19
Mumber of Existing investigations Supported by GRIT 34 46
Number of Delendants Recommendad for Prosecyution 3 3
Number.of Referrals to U.S. LE Agencies
Mumber of Liaison Activities with the Gov. of Mexico - 4
Mumber of Firearms/Other Evidence Seized/Recovered by ATFE or Other LE s .
Agencies Acting on ATF information 25 firearms, 35 frearms
Gerounds ol 3,726 rounds of
ammuniion ammunition

2000 currency

229, cogaing

454
methamphetaming

o maridana

Other

Number of FFL Inspections Inthated 44 445
Number of FFL Inspections Completed 45 143
FFL Adverse Aotions Becommended:

MNumber of Warning Lefters™Warming Conferences 4 18

Mumber of Bevooations (Recommended by Division and Concurrad by HO)

Mumber of Licenses Surrendered in Lisu of Bevocation
Number.ol Criminal Enforcemant Petarrals Made by 10Is 1o ATF LE g . a7

KPS ESURRE TR st HOGR ATF - 002747
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Phoenix Group VI

785115-10-0020

ATE Phoemix Group VI Strike Force hus begun an investigation into the firearms trafficking
activities of To date, this investigation. aided by g reliable confidential

source (hereinafter CS). has determined that ot least 14 firearms (with many more suspected
“straw’” purchasers providing a large amount of additional fircarms) have been purchased on
behall of and subseguently delivered to By his own aceount (documented in
audio recordings between g 2 CS ), e obliterates the serial
numbers of these firearms prior to his delivering them “South (fo Mexice),” The C8 was
able to suceessfully introduce undercover agent John Dodson to RN s 2 ncw.,
potential “straw” purchaser and someone who may be able to meet NS RI 1ccent
request for NEA type fircanms (specihically mulitary grade armament and ordinance).

Subseguently. S/A Dadson participated in a controlled meeting (meet and greet) with
W{iurillg which R <0 licited S/A Dodson o “straw™ purchase AK
pistols from local | EELs and agreed o pay S/A Dodson $100 profit for cach one delivered.
Additonally, wptmxcd his desire to purchase suppressors (in 9mu, 45, ‘?2
1.62), 40mm grenade launchers, and 40mm High Explosive (HE or other ant- psumnm,i yne
in whatever quantities that 8/A Dodson was able to obtain, On June 1, acting inan
unidercover f:nifar:ily. S/A Dodson delivered 6 AK "DRACO” pistols 1o M

reimbursed S/A Dodson 3300 for each pistol. plus provided S/A Dodson with
$600 for conducting the “straw™ purchases and an additional $100 bonus. During the U/C

0P, stated his intent to seliraific the pistols for profit and again expressed
his interest i purchasing the military hardware/smmunition/firearms, Maim

reguested that 5/A Dodson have a “trap” installed i his RC-4 (SRR
with his trafficking u:::tiv‘tiw Immediately after the U/C OPF, w.«, followed
by agents to a storage locker facility,

785115-10-0004 Operation Fast and Furious

This OCDETF investipation has revealed 1,608 suspected straw purchases of fircarms [w
targets of this investigation.. The core group of this investigation is constamly recruiting new
straw purchasers and disassociating with others, Individuals who purchased in 2009 are not
currently purchasing firearms and a new straw purchaser was just indentified by ATF agents
through surveillance on June 7, 2010, during the purchase of 4..50 caliber rifle,

ATH agents are aware of orhave caused 309 of these fitcarms to berecovered. To date. 179
crime guns have been recovered inthe Republic of Mexico. and 130 have been recavered

e:imm:ahml%» in the United States. OF those domestic recoveries, all have been along ornear

the LS. and Mexican border, 1., El Paso, TX: Douglas, AZ: Nogales: AZ: Sells ‘&Z sl

DOJ-FF-59104



Casa Grande, AZ. with the farthest recovery north of the border being here in Phoenix, AZ.
In order to purchase these 1,608 suspected fircarms, this group has spent over one million in
gash transactions at various Phoenix-arca FFELs. Due to the proximity to the border. bank
subpoenas and Dnancial investzatons have vielded e or no resulis,

RC-3

-3 To

date. Patino has personally purchased 606 firearms on behalf of the group. In support-of
these purchases, Patino has spent over four hundred thousand dollars in cash transactions at
various Phoenix area FFLs, Patino is cutrently receiving Food Stamp benefits from the State
of Arizona due to his lack of tncome. ATF agents are working with the USDA-OIG.

Phoemx ATF agents are conducting almost daily survetllance of these above-mentioned
fircarms transactions. This group is highly surveillance conscience and conducts counter
surveillance

This group
makes “L-turns.” they pull over and start again for no apparent reason, and they alter their
speed, and almost always enter residential cul-de-sacs where entry by a surveillance vehicle
would certainly be noticed. ATF agents have tried to utilize the Phoenix Police department
atr wing unit has much as possible. but-due to their mission and scheduling they are not
always available 4o assist,

ATE agents have identified over a dozen different “stash houses”™ where this group deposits
firearms prior to arranging for further transportation south. The firearms may stay at these
stash houses for anywhere from hours to in excess of one week,

BO-2
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From: Needles, James |

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2010 1:00 AM
Tor Newell Willlan Do

Subject: Re: Fastand Furious

P take i up with Emtry next week

NOTICE This slectronic frangimission Is confidential and Intended orly for the person{s) to whom s addressed. Hyou
nave rooaived Bis ransmiission i ator, please nolify he sender by relurn eomail and destroy s message in s antirely
gncluding al almchmentst

From: Newell, William D,

To: Needles, James R,

Sent: Wed Oct 06 21:58:23 2010
Subject; Fast and Furinus

Pecember 77 Hboughbwe wersgood in Doloba ¥
Bill Mawel
Special Agent i Chaos
Ehoonix Field Divisiors (A7 and MM
Lo

s

MOTICE: This electronic ransmission s confidential and nended only for e personis) foowhom i s addressad. Hyoy
have received (s ansmission o ey, please notily the sender by feturn e-mail and destroy 1is messane in i entiraly
(ineludingall atthrhmenis)

From: Gillelt, George T, Jr,

To: Newsll, William D,

Lo Sigler, Michelle M Voth, David 10 Nallin, Michasl T
Sent: Wed Och D6 18;:52:50 2010

Subect: FW: Op Wide Receiver

Bt

Pob v fotiuest.

HOGR ATF - 002750
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PHOENIX FIELD DIVISION

Liaison, Training, Media, and Other SWB Interaction:

RC-2
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785115-10-0004, Jacob CHAMBERS ¢t al
This is an approved ATF OCDETF investigation (# SWAZP0O496) that is a large scale
conspiracy of j interconnected straw purchasers. This group has purchased
over 1,300 fircarms; most of which are the AK-47 variant 7.62 assault rifles and or the
F.N. Herstal 5.7 mm pistols, to include approximately ten Barrett .50 caliber rifles. More
than $900.000.00 in cash has been paid {or these lirearms. Approximately 150 of these
firearms have been recovered as crime guns in Mexico or near the Mexico Border. On
April 7, 2010, twenty AK-47 style firearms were recovered in El Paso, Texas along with
roximately 300 pounds of marijuana,

HOGR ATF - 002754
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From: Canioo, Carlos A

Sent: Saturday, February 27,2010 12: 19 PM
To: Newell, William D,

Suhiect:

SEDENA recovered 167 guns last night ‘in twn separate events. Zacatecas and Culiacan, Most arse
AK's and AR’s, 2 Barretts. SEDENA dntel indicates 7 something big’ going down in Culiacan,
Sinaloa, home of Chapo. We dré tryipg to get a logk at selzure. It will be st least a few
days. They might be ¥rom Hope’s case

Carlos A. Canino
Assistant Country Attache, Mexico City

HOGR ATF - 002755
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From: Leadmon, Lomren D,

Sent: Wednesday. November 25, 2000 520 PM
To: Ouinoner, Louls A

CC: Gillert, George T. Ir.: Needles, James R Newell, Witliam Do O'Keefe, Kevin €. Bass, William F.
Subieet:

Louiss The VOAB report that vou converted overin MEoree is part of the seizure event in

Aduana De Naco, Sonora | previously sent to your office:  She is the one that had the two successful traces with the TTC
ofpne{liday snd the twenty multiple sales,

LOREER D LFADEON

TERM LEAINE
Yicld Itellipenen Sopport Tean « Southvves Bordir
Burean of Aleohol, Tobacco, Firsarins and Vaplosives
Intellipence Operations Specialis

RO-1
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From: Newell, Willam o

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 8:48 PM
To: McMahon, William G,

Subject: Fast and Furos B

As instructed the Supervisors and Case Agents just finished a conference call on this issue and I just finished
discussing this with them. Here is what all have agreed to and they were instructed to clearly communicate this
to their respective AUSAs immediately.

HC-2

Case Agent {McAllister) and GS Voth are good with %ndicmmm on 05712720100 They currently have no

issuc with ther than they request that the date remains flexible based on their current situation
3 # . - m #
M is the target residence in Tuceson where our 40 fircarms went in

February of 2010, These are the 40 firearms that werg gligately seized on the “TO™ Indian Reservation with
the Since they are firmly connected to they ask leniency on indicting him until they are

ready on their investigation which may be Junc 23 or slightly thereafter.,

Finally, T have instructed both supervisors and case agents to maintain regular contact on their respective
investigations to-avoid further confusion in the future.

s had Eapldarves £ATEY
argh Mews Mayion

HOGR ATF - 002757
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From: Nowell. Willlam D

Sent: Monday. October 08, 2007 2:05 PM

To: Carroll, Carson W,

Subject: Responses to Questions by ADFO Hoover
Attachments: Responses (o Questions by ADFO Hoover.dog

k

Here you go. Please review antd letime know what tyou think, -Vryin Colorado with the ?:«"s"r el
have had (o work onthis al wwriﬁ hours, We are doving sround the mountans looking at the
changing leaves (mainly aspent and P'm rying (o pul this matier behind me in the process. | stand

ready 1o address any addili ionat {11%, estiong he might have. Take careang thanks for all your beig and
f;f.tf?'az..:s;smm rithe matier it has beenpreatly appreciated By all of us here in the division

HOGR ATF - 002758
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Responses to Questions by ADFO Hoover

RE: Phoenix lo Mexivo Fivearms Traf‘ﬁckini Case

This document serves (o respond to several questions posed by ADFO Hoover regarding
an international fircarms tralficking investigation in supportol ATE's Southwest Border

“Crunrupner’ nitiative. siﬁ:{:ificalli Phoenix Field Division, Phoenix Group I Ul#

RC-3

2. USAO Involvement: Ann Marie's e-mail to vou regarding this is not accurate and
concerning to me in that 1t makes it appear we went runuing to the Arizona Allorney
General’s office because the USAO was not "on-board” which s NOT true. As a poimnt

HOGR ATF - 002759
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ik

ob clarification, 1 sent her an e-mail cartier 1 the day on Friday with two attachments. one
anearhier briefing paper on this case and another attachment of a briefing paper on
anather initiative we are exploring with the Arizona Attorney General’s office: The two
are separate issues and this case has NEVER been discussed with any other office but the
USAQ in Phoenix. She obviously merged these two inittatives when writing her e~mail
to you even though during ovr conference eall we clearly explained the difference when it
appeared she was confused at that time too. As for the involvement of the USAOQ, we
have discussed thiy case with them sinee early on and most mcmtly have had severnd
dhiscussions with John Tuchi. the Crminal Cl m: A a matier ol lact during @ recent
conversation with John Tuchi he agreed that if we could provide enough identifving
information of the individuals recetving the fircarms in Mexico that he would be willing
to-explore charging these individuals with conspivacy, It is ne secrel that 'we have had
prosceution issues with the USAO in Arizona lately, however we are actively pursuing
Federal prosecution of this case with them and any mformation to the contrary 18
inaccurate.

3. Concern about letiing guns walk: We have discussed this at length and 1 have
seriously considered this fssue as 1 relates to how it might reflect on ATE and this Tield
division. Lhope vou know that Twould never comsider doing anvihing that would
compromise the reputation of ATEF or of this division. Working international Hrearms
trafficking investigations for most of my- 18 vears with ATF and on the U.S/Mexico
barder For 7 of those years | understand the added “twist™ that these types of cases bring
in that once the fircarms cross the border they are in exsence out of our control.
would have to have at feast an additional 3-4 fwearms tratficking groups in Phoenix and
=2 Tueson o efficiently address all the known Tiearms tralTicking vings owt there
actively smuggling lirearins fo Mexico, These are the known vings. not the individuals
buying 2-5 lircarms at a ime. We therelore have to prioritize our targets and hopefully
make the biggest impuact with a select few cases that we can proactively work. This case
to us is one of those

My thought process about why we should pursae this effort is this: This firearms
trafficking ring is responsible Tor purchasing over 250 “weapons of choiee” and taking
them to Mexico shortly alter purchases are made. Recent mmelligence and tracing results
from Mexico indicate they are most likely directly supplyving the very violent and
powerful Arellano-Fehx drug traflicking organization, One could argue that why did we
wait so long to even "target” this group and why don’t we take them olf now? Several
reasons for this — 1) This groap did aot come to our attention unti] mid-summer and once
we putal! the pieces together, that being all the folks involved. we opened up an
investigation and starting working it aggressively. This case is being worked out of
Phoenix H (Foearms Tratficking), a group that was very active all summer and did some
amuazing things considerning how short of {olks they are. 2} Uﬁﬁmtmatciy soirieone
buying large amounts of “weapons of choice™ in Arizona is not unusual and highly
common. Because most of the fircarms purchased were long guns thelr activities didn’t
came To-our attention untib some agents from Group 1, conducting an investigation into
another ring, noticed the sales in several FEL-A&D books and did some good prosctive
follow-up putting the preces together. 31 Taking off this “straw purchasing” ving would

HOGR ATF - 002760
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only create a situation in which another ring would need (0 be put together by the
Arellano-Felix drug trafficking organization. Doing this would pever give us the
opportunity to find out who the middle-men in Mexico are; and once we were able to do
that getthe Mexican Federal police contacts to take them off, thus having g greater
impact, and more importantly sending a clear message that crossing the border is no
fonger a safety net for Hrearms matfickers. 43 The USAG 1n Phoenix does nol
aggressively pursue “straw purchasing” investigations and has made it clear on several
occasions in meetings with my supervisors as well as in meetings with me personally that
they need to have the firearms in custody in order to show a jury that the real intent was
to-traffic thew illegally to Mexico. This is when we in the division staned discussions
about using this investigation as a “test case™ o pursue something we had never tried
hefore but something that would be in Hine with one of the key clements of “Gunrunner”
which is establishing a closer working and trusting relationship with our Mexican law
enforcement connterparts. As we know all too well the Mexicans have made it
abundantly clear, both publicly and privately, that they don’t believe we (ATF and the
LLS. y are doing enough to address their serious concerns about Nirearms being trathoked
illegally from the LLS, to Mexico, Having worked ina very similar situation for four
years ¥ the Colombia Country Attaché T am keenly awiare of the political sensitivities of
a maiter lkeahis and how arcetiort by us o reach across the border and work had-ip-
hand on a case such as this, especially one involving individualy who are directly
suppiving a very vielent drug tralBicking organuaation. wonld have tremendous positive
benefits to ATF and the U.S: in terms of responding to the Mexicans concerns that we are
doing enough. 1 thoroughly discussed this matier with our representatives in the U8,
Embassy in Mexico City, clearly understanding that any such endeavor would have to be
approved by them, the Deputy Chiel of Mission {DCM Y and altimately the Ambassador
{AMB). Brieling the DCM and AMB on cases such-as this s very routine for the U5,
law enforcement representatives in a busy Embassy like Mexico City, They are yery
used to cross-border law enlorcement initiatives and that's why the LS, and Mexico
enjoy a fairly broad Mutual Legal Assistance Treaty (IMLAT) regarding the efficient
exchange ol information to further these very types of cases. The DCM and AMB, as
well as their rather large legal tean in the Embuassy, routinely deal with DEA. FBL CBP.
ICE and the USMS on eatradition, areest; and deportation issaes, as well as crossshorder
controlicd delivery ol narcotics ~ sopnething Dwas ivoalbved in Tor several vears asg
member ol a very active DEA task Torce on the border in Brownsville, Texas, I s true
that an eftort such as this one would be something new for them but 1 assure vou that the
DCM and AMB are in-favor of this effort. and our Attaché and Assistant Attache in
Mexieo City will confirm this. They too clearly understand the positive ramifications of
an effort such as this one being successtul as it would show how willing the US isto
forge never-belfore considered relationships to proactively address the firearms trafficking
issue,

4. Astoexpected outcomes and o timeline: We had hoped 1o work together with a small
Mexican Federal police vetted unitand the ATF Mexieo Country Olhee in wdentilving
the recipients of the fireanms in Mexico. This would further our eriminal case in Avizona
as detatled previously and also have a greater impact in that we were actually directly
impacting the V.S -to-Mexico firearmys tralficking problem by taking the case across the

HOGR ATF - 002761
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border, thus creating a sitiatinon that strikes tear it the hearts of the border criminals -
LLS, and Mexican law enforcement working closely together. Bordereriminals and
smngglers have long known that their illegal trade is best plied when they have the
Mexican law enforcement officials on their rolls and keep them from working hand-in-
hand with the hard 1o corrupt U.S. law enforcement officials. Thut’s why extradition to
the 1.8, is such a hated subject by drug tratfickers and other violent eriminals in Mexico
antd Colombia = they know that pnee they cross the border into the U.S. all bets are off
and they face real justice, By pursuing a case like this, even if not initdally suceessful, we
hope toadvance that idea and let i be kpown et ATE is the tead U.S. Federal law
enforcement agency that can most directly tmpact the firearms trallicking problem. Itis
well-known that DHS has been having high-level meetings with Mexican government
officials. most recently in Puerto Penasco. Mexico where DHS Secretary Chertoff met
with his Mexican counterparts and LLS; border Governors, to discuss getting 1CE more
actively mnvolved in this very issue, I we are truly going to push “Gunrunner™ and what
it stands for than this type of case 18 something we need to pursue, and never stop
pursuing even if the first 5 attempts fail. the sixth one might just be the one that proves it
can be done and cement our tole as the agency best suited 1o deal with this issue.

As fora timehne - this cuse moved very fast these past few days due to the man subject
i this investigation buving and smugeling “weapons of choice” in a very short petiod of
time, Histoutine lately has been to buy fircarms in the middle part-of the week and then
after work on Thursday wnmediately drive them south to Nogales, Arizona and then
serosy the border into Nogales: Mexico. This ereated a situation inowhich we had toact
fast in order to try to pursue our “Gunrunner™ gosl of establishing ¢ lnk with our
Mexican counterparts in order to further this investigation and have a greater impact. As
putline in the brieling paper I forwarded last week our first effort foiled when the
Mexican Federal officials completely missed the vehicle that we took all theway tu the
Nogales port of entry and handed off to them. The subjects 1n this case returned to
Phoenix the next day and immediately started buying firearms, which they then took
down this past Thursday night. This time the Mexicans overreacted and had a small army
waiting onthe south-side of the border. aloag with our Mexico Country Attache, That
amount of activity at either portof entry, cither onthe US. or Mexico side, quickly
spreads amongst the smugghing comminnity on both sides of the border. Word guickly
gets out that “now 1s not a good time™ for whatever contraband 1% fryving 1o be crossed,
drugs, cash, guns, ete. The smugglers have people whowork at the ports of entry, watch
the ports of entry and/or take “test drives” through the ports of entry with no contraband
b see 1 any unusaal activity is taking place. They are used 1o “surges”™ by law
enforcement on both sides of the border and know that they are short=lived. Had we had
o {ime wo would have betier coordinaied pur effods with not only a vetted Mexican
law enforcement group but also with U.S. Customy and Border Protection (CBP)
officials, who we notified days belore but who Thelieve did net think it would happen
again so soon. CBP netification is needed in order to get “puss through™ authonty, that
being knowledge and assistance on their part to allow a load of contraband through the
portof cniry. They are used 1o doing this with DEA and ICE when assisting with
controtled deliveries of narcotics going north from Mexico to the U.S,

HOGR ATF - 002762
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Lastly, truly appreciate the enthusiasm the Carson demonsirated about this case and I'm
truby sorry that things that were my fault had to-damper that as well as getlim jammed
ap with you. Having someone in HOQ who champions an effort like this, or any new
approach that agents are willing to put in very long hours and @ lot of hard work to
pursue. is truly appreciated.  Whatever the Tinal decision is about us pursuing this or any
future efforts of this kind Tstand willing to obey that decision and continue (0 pursuc
ATE's primary mission - Reduce Vielent Crime.

I hope this answers any guestions you might have, I not please let me know what
additional questions you might have and T will do everything possible to answer theay,

Thank vou.
Bill Newell

Special Agent i Charge
Phoenix Fiold Diision

HOGR ATF - 002763
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From: Newell, William D,

Sent: Friday. December 17, 2010 6:03 PM
Tor Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: Meeting Monday or Tuesday

Left avorcemadl Need to mieet to discusy siatus of Fast/Purioty indictnients. Thanks

Aleahol Fobsves, Fittarms and Explosives tATE)
{3 Muxicm

HOGR ATF - 002784
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Frop Newell Willam D

Sent: Tuesday, January 25,2011 7:05 PM
For MeMahon, Wit G Kamor, Daniel |
Subjects Fw: After Action

«««««««

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely Tor the use of the addresses(s) named above in
commoclion with officnl business, This communication may contain Contoled Unclassified Informalion that may be
sigtuloniy oy olherwise probibited from being réloasod withou! appropdiale Bpproval Ay revitw, use, or dissemipation of
s e-mmilmessage and any sllached Hiels nany formoulside ol ATR or the Doparimant of Justico wilhoul expross
authorization is strictly prohibited.

From: Zicha, Mariorie L,

To: Newsll, William D, Needles, James R, Gillett, George T, J¥ Voth, David 1., Mangan, Thomas G, Machllister, Hope
4. English, Tonva A France, Lavhe

Sent: Tue Jan 25 18:33:25 2011

Subject: After-Action

Command post began operation at 0530 hours and ended operations at 1227 howrs.
Search Team Tand Zexecuted their warrants at 0601 hours and D602 respectively, The remaining
arrests teams were giving the green light by OCS Voth at 0611 hours.

122052010 Areest = 1 taime AVILA by ATH)
01724711 Axrest= 1 (Francisco PONCE by PPD)
Q17257 11 Arrest=1 (ulio CARRILLAY in Nogales FOE)

0372571 Avrests - 15

Fugitives: 2 (Manuel CELIS-ACOSTA & Juan MARTINEZ-GONZALEZ)
Handguns -4

Hiflos -4

Shotgung -3

Assorted Ammo =898 Rounds

Marijuana - 245 kg
Methamphetamine -1 kg

Cellular Telephones - 30

Laplop Cutiipuleis =3

Desktop Computers - 2
Cameras~2

PS5
Balhistie Vest » 1

Digital Seales =¥

HOGR ATF - 002765
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Bnancial documents and indicia

A good day’s'work indeed.

Mariorie Zicha - Seaior IRS
Acting inbel Troup Superdisor

HOGR ATF - 002766
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From: Voth, David J,

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 12:36 PM

To: Newell, Wiltliam Do Gillett, George T. Jr.
CCs Zicha, Marjorie L,

Subject; RE: Today's Multiple Sales
Attachments: FIREARM SPREADSHEET xlsx

Mol aned Bore w gapreadibeet of 8 Stinwards gL W EE e s pwiare ob «o":'s-;é Hid not athach i with Hhie brivaoiis e
it he:n%_é{:v& ia:i‘iﬂmug%ﬁ winlghpnt be f‘:'wﬂg;‘-* Phebers pordhaae B0 Trearmd 0 2 dave - 12000 BT DR vt o
mention the A0 10 guns thal vesd ta be added 1o *%‘"n spresdsheet

From: Newsll Willlam D,

Sent: Friday, Decermber 11, 2009 10:33:AM
Tor Vobh, David 1.

Zubiect BE: Today's Mulliple Sales

§

monot a8 dumb as evenyons makss me out 1o heyesnecialiyyour old boss Mr Zanor,

b, Tobsces: Fireanns andd Expligives {ATH
a4 Ao and f“*-@m‘w f‘%'is.mea M

Eromi Voih, David 3

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 10:31 AM
To Mewell, William D, Gillett, George 7. Jr.
Lo Zicha, Marorie L

Subjecty RE: Today's Multiple Sales
Larmsotyy bub e Sean Stewiand Bin s bore undler alf cyrment Group Vil tase
grgopmlintosuapel gun natabase o We bave 487 B o 1708 D and B

spirosiiodtely e adiinonal A-A7E ranh Lone Woi et

From: Newsell, Willlam D,

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2008 9:57 AM
To VothDavid 3,

Subject: FW: Today's Multiple Sales

A Explosives {ATE)

sl Plew Blewicn

Prom: Zicha, Marjorie L.
Lent: Wednesday, December 09, 2009 11:51 AM

HOGR ATF - 002772
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To: Newell, William D,
Sublect; RE: Today's Multiple Sales

No and this is the ondy multiple purchase this individual bas made; no nexus todny lraces either 1
checked STEWARD tor an PEL negative,

Hle may be one to wateh

m

Mariorie Zicha

Senior Intelligence Research Specialist

Phoeny Fiehd Division
R

From: Newell, Willlam Do

Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2000 B:47 AN

To: Zicha, Mariorie L.

Subject: Today's Multiple Sale

Is this one of the guvs in Hope s "Auto Body - Naco” case?

Sneclst
Barsan o /
Phoemin T

HOGR ATF - 002773
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From: Vol David |

Sent: Tuesday. June 08, 2010526 PM

To: Simpson, Kevin

Subject: RE: Request Submissions for SWB Brieting Paper
Attachments: Tuoesday, June 8, 2010.doex

Vobh Grous Vi ment dook Damibar Bt badioed g oase.

From: Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 10:55 AM

To: Phos-CE Supervisors, Phoe-10 Supervisors

Cey Cook, Naney £ Phoe-Group IV, Intell

Subjech: Request Submissions for SWE Briefing Paper

Superviiors

g

have by ©.008 Wadnesday June 2% for the SWB Brieting Paper
siormmtion incloded,

£
5

Please rephywith any subimisyions vou migh
Please ncluds the case number and tite. Pl
have attached the last briefing paper for youd review.

Thankwiin

HOGR ATF - 002774
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FEE115.100020: ATE Phosnin Groug VL= Phoenix Strike Fores has begun anoinvestisationanto the
firearms. trafficking activities of M To ‘date, this investigation, aidéd by & reliable
confidential sowrce {hereinafter C5), has determined that st least 14 firearms {with many more
suyspected "straw” purchasers providing a large amount of additional firearms) have been purchased on
bahalf of, and subseguéntly delivered to By his owh o account fdocumented in audio
recordings between Wamﬁ the C&},Mnbiimrates the sserial nurmbers of these
firearms prior to his delvering them “South-{ta Mexico)”, The €5 was able to successfully introduce 5/4
as g new, potential "straw” purchases and someoni who may be able to meet
recent reguest for NEA type firearms [specifically military grade armament and
ordinance). Subsequently, S/A Dodson participated In 3 controlled meeting [meet and greet) with
during which ISR < o icite d S/A Dodson to "straw” purchase AK pistols from local
FFL's and agreed to pay S/A Dodson $100.00 profit for each one delivered. Additionally,
expressed his desire to purchase suppressors {in 9mm, 45, .223, 7.62), 40mm grenade launchers, and
A0 High Explosive [HE or other anti-personnél type)in whatever guantities that 5/ Dodson was able
to obtain, On dune 17, acting in an undercover capacity, S/A Dodson delivered 6 AK “DRACO” pistols to
reimbursed S/A Dodson 5300 for each pistol, plus provided S/A Dodson with
SB00 for conducting the "straw” purchases and an additional 5100 bonus During the u/c OP,
IS 1 to0 his intent to sell/traffic the pistols for profit and again expressed his interest in
purchazing the military hardware/ammunitionflirearms, I < cquested that S/A Dodson
have a "trap” installed in his ms} vehicle to assist with his trafficking activities, Immediately
after the w/c Opm.as followed by agents to a storage-locker facility,

785115-10-0004;: ATF OCDETF investization Operation Fast and Furious. To date {October 2008 ~
present) the investizgation has revealed one thousand s hundred and sight [1,608) suspected straw
purchase of firearms by RC-5 targets of this investigation. The core group of thisinvestigation
is constantly récruiting new straw purchasers and disassociating withothers, Individuals who purchased
if 2009 are not cutfently purchasing firearms and 3 'new straw purchaser 'was just indentified by ATF
agents through surveillance ondune 7, 2010 during the purchase of 50 celiber rifle.

To date AT sgents aré aware of or have caused three hundred and nine (309 of these firearms to be
recovered, One hundred and seventy nine {179) have been recoversd in the Republic of Mexico, and
one hunidred and thirty [130) have been recovered domestically inthe United States. Of those domestic
récoveries all have been glong or near the U5, and Mexican bordery e El Paso, TX, Douglas, AZ
Nogales, AZ, Sells, A7, Casa Grande, AZ with the farthest recovery north of the border being here in
Phoenix, AZ In order to purchase these 1 608 suspected firearms this group has spant over ang million
{(51,000,000.000 v cash transaction at various Phoenix area Fris.  Dueto the proximity to the border
bank subpoenasand financial investigations have vielded little or no results,

RU-3

To date
Pating has personatly purchased six hundred and six (606 Firearms.on behall of the group. Insupportof
these purchases Patino has spentover fourhundred thousand dollars {5400,000.00 0 cash transactions

HOGR ATF - 002775
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at wvarious Phoenix area FFls, Patino is currently receiving Food Stamp benefits from the State of
Arizona due to hislack of income. ATF agents are working with the LUSDA-OIG.

Phoenix’ ATF ‘spents are conducting almost daily surveillance of these above mentiohed firearms
surveillance conscience and conducts counter surveillance RS

This group makes "Uaurng”, they pull over and start
again for no apparent reason, and they alter their speed, and almost always enter residential cul-de-sacs

where entry by a survelllance vehicle would certainly be noticed. ATF agents have tried to utilize the
Phoenix Police departiment air wing unit has niuch as possible but due to their mission and scheduling
they are not always available to assist.

ATF agents have identified over a.dozen {12) different “stashvhouses” where this groug deposits firearms
prior to arranging for further transportation south. The firearms may stay at these stash houses for
anywhere from hours toin excess of one week,

RC-2

HOGR ATF - 002776
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From: Vouh, David 1

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010419 PM
To: Newell, Willlam D

Subject: RE: Soliciud OEPA/G47/2010

Froam: Newell, William D,

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2010 12:30 PM
To: Voik, David 1.

Subject: Re: Solicitud DEPA/D47/2010

Wy hunches were soract, Told your there was more 1o me than goodiooks
Bill Mewell

Specia Agent in Charge

F Phoomy Feldd Divisinn (A7 and NM)

A

NOTICE: This slectionic fransmission is confidential and intended only for the personis) Towhom itis addressed. 1 vo
Have recoived this transmission in srror s please notihv the sender by return esmail and destroy this message in its mrs}*y
Hncludingall atidchmenisl

From: Voth, David 1.

To: Newsll, Willlam D,

Sent: Friul1s15:11:24 2010
Sublect: RE: Solichud OFEPA/047/2010

Yars siv, Bowere purchesed by Pating on Pelruary 25,

Kiso B S #1288 17 were solt out of 2 home dealed in Peoris: Clinton Knopp. 198 nbt Have the name of the aupiad

§ . ; faind p B ! . .. KPEY 3 T S e L
purthaseryvel byt this e the sdme depler that had thet other Urace yesterday from the fuly 17 shaotyoy sent e, He
s g-dotof Mexicotecoveries for s puv who sells guns vut ol hisgarsgs.

From: Newsll, Willlam D.

Sent: Friday, Julv 16, 20010 10:34.8M
To: Voth, David 1,

Sublect: PW: Solicitbd OERPA/D47/2010
Importance: High

RRWRR R

ure Er i3y k}"éa %r:w WIE 0N Euw— A% pawara't inceTrace yorso Tasked Carles to get oe the into
The Sonoran PGR | Hsting altthe firearyys data, 3 little havd 1o read Buryou cavommke it

i firesrmyarethere,

oulb Justounogs

Frrenrms and Explosives tATE
}

ol B Y
dEd ew NisER
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From: oo
Sant: Fridey, July 16, 2010 9:18 AM

To: Newell, Willlam 0.
Subject: PW: Solicitug DEPA/D47/2010
Importance: Hign

Bill. aqui fo mando la informacion que me salicttaste con respecto @ un aseguramiento on Navojoa. Son. El dia 4
de Julio de 2010

il
Sent: Friday, July 16,2010 2:01 AM

T (2l

Subject: RV Solichud OEPA/DA7/2010

Importance: High

R{-1

Thbir de o Ofcing de Bnlacede PGR
Phosmis Anfonn
OLEWASHINGTON ST

SECIE 040 PHOENIX A7 BS004

Emnail, aper ephinin v RC-1 Gehte i i
ELE ¥ =

De: oE

Enviado el: jusves, 15 dejulio de 2010 05157 pan
Para:

Asunto: RY: Solicitud QEPA/D47/2010

Estimado SR

Adjunto te envio el dictamen solicitado, asi como la tarjeta generada con motivo de este asunto.

Quedo al pendiente para cuando se defina lo del curso.

Saludos cordiales

“Teda I informacion deesle comen asl vomo la chmenits a8 1oy docomentos gue B8 adiiitan, se ercustira olasiichda Sontore 3 1o previsio arlos arbiculos 13
fracoiorss LV 1 aecionas eV y A8 Taoman 1 e da Loy Pederal de Transparedtia v Aocest o lnintoridodh Plblica Gubermamantal, en rélaodiioon s
sispuesn ey los Hibeamipriok Genetalss pacd la slasiicacion v desdasiioacion dedninlormaciinde las dependening v srlidades de la-Adivinis ranidn Pablivg
Gibarmamental, st B sl Plann el ingaitlo Federal de Avgeso s informianioe Publica) piblicacos en bt DO E el 180 anosio fe de 20000 asl nomo g
las Resomandaciones pafa la brpanizacien’y consemratinn de soreds elscidnions nslitedionales de les dependantiasy enlidades e da Administracitn Publica
Eadaral ambida por el ipstiiuie sefalado voutlicadas el 10 de et en el DOE 20007

Estimado Licenciado, que gusto de volver a escribirle, aungue sea solicitdndole su auxitio para obtener informacion, e
comento que su servidor ha estado Tuera del pais v del continente por un mes v una semana, motive por el cual no habia

HOGR ATF - 002778
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tenids s oportunidad de saludario, s embargo estoy praparandn Un curso de especialistas en desactivacion v
reconocimiento de artefactos explosivos caserns, para el personal de PGR v olros en el estado de Sonora, en cuanto se
concrete me pondré en contacto con usted nusvaments,

Por otro fado le guerla pediy de favor sise me pudiera proporcionar na Taneta Informativa y o dictamen geridial delas
armas - aseguradss en un evento el dia 4 de Julio 2010 en ef Municipio de Navoioa, Son., donde elementos del
ejército al revisar un vehiculo pick up chevrolet silverado 2005 color blanco con placas UV-82 364
encontraron 25 Fusiles tipo AK 47 entre olras cosas.

Sin mas por el moments le envio.un cordial saludo.

RC-1

Firbar de b Obeing de Enlage de POR
Phoenix Arizom
I B WASHINGTON ST
SUATTE 040 PHOENIX AY, 85004

RC- 1

ERARRC-1 B

Tada la nlormacion de aste obmen A5 aomb la corienida en los documenios Gue se adiueian, sk ehcoenia dasiicads dorforme 4 10 proavisto erlos sticulos 13
itacoiones L IV fracciones TNy Wy 1B nacdidn e 1a Ley Federal ds Trarsparenin y Aotest o o nformanitn Pibline Gubsrramenial. enrdlacion corl
dhepuesio erlos Linsgmiemos Genoralet pars I dasilicasin v desclasifivacion de'la informacion de las degendancias v snticades de la Adminisiracion Publica
Gubsmamental smitidos por sl Pleno el ingihuts: Federal ta Accesta la Intbnmiatitn Pibbca publicados en ol DO 818 o6 aoosto de de 2003 a8 comta
tas Hesomengaciongs para la organizacitn v conservacior de corens electrinions ingiiucionales te s depentencias y enlidaces g i Aminiitason Publics
Federal sinilida por gl Insliing sefalbio o publicadas 8110 de Tebisfdan al DOVUF, 20087

e daiornason de esleooren Az como la cartenicl anlos dooareros que se adivrian. ge enoosnta olaglcadgworiome a o pevisio sr los aniculos 13
trapmores |V T Sacdones | ILy IV 8 Teecion dela Loy Pederalde Transcarensay Acoestd ala Informgcion Poldica Gubermamental -prrelboitn tom o
dizpueny enos Uineamienios Geverales para Ja dlagficanion y desclasiicanionoe minlgrmanion g lag degentendiag v enhiades oe la Aupwniaranion Publice
Gigbetramental emibdos porel Pleoo del ingtitute Federal de-Acceso a b informacion Poblica. piblicados srel O F el o de adosiy oe 0o 2003 sl coma a
ias Hetamendaniones aarg la organizanion vy consemacon 0 vorens aleairdnins insliucionales oe las depenoentias v anidades dela Atiminisacon Pobliea
Fodeml mrmitida oo sl nstiiito sefialado ¢ publicadas el 10 de debremy an al D.ORE. 20080

Tt ladnioimacte de asle Gbrbed ast comn i sorenia e bs dbcimantts gue 5o adiuntan, s ericuenira dlisilicada corlomie g i pravisiD e os armitelos 13
francieees LIV 44 assiones L iy Ny 18 raccion 1 de la Loy Fedenl de Trangparencia v Actést ala Informacian Boblics Guberramanial, aprslacin con o
disoussto b s Lineameaios Generales para Ja plasilicacion ¥ degolasificacionde lainformadidn e las depsndercias y anligades de la Adiminisiracion Pablica
Guberpamenal, sotdes por l Pleno det nsitien Federal de Aceasoun b Inlosmacion Plblica. publivados sl DU F el 18 de-anosin de de 2008 asicomo s
las Heromendaciones para la rpaniacion y bonservecitn de soreos electrdnicos leathutionsles de las dependencias v eriidedes de la Adminisiracion Publina
Faderal erlids por st sty sefblade wonBhcardas ol 1l de tebeort on gl DAOE BH0G0
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From: YVoth: David 1.

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2010751 PM

To: Simpson, Kevin Merncal, Yolanda M.

Subject; RE: SWB Briefing Paper and GRIT Summaries
Atachments: Phoen Group Vil biweekly updute V/-15-2010 docx

P DL EEaU D VIV s fubraigsn

Tharks

Prom: Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2010 1038 aM

Yo Phoe-LE Supervisors: Phoe=[0 Supervisors; Murray, Shawn P Hildick, Michasel
Cor Cook, Nancy B Merical, Yolanda B,

Subject: SWE Briefing Paper and GRIT Summaries

Supervisors,

This week we have GRIT reporting, as well as the SWB Briefing Paper. Please reply, to me, by COB tomorrow
{Thursdav) with any submissions vou might have. Please include the case title and number, Please provide in
the orderyvou deem important, Vlluseyourtép two cases for the GRIT report and include all in the SWB

Briefing Paper.

Thank you

HOGR ATF - DO2780
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T85115-10-0004, Operation Fast and Furious:

On July 12,2010, Federal Parolee, Kenneth Thomipson was arrested and charged on Arizona
state charges of Hit and Run and Felon in Possession of a Firearm after Heeing from Peoria

Police Department patrol units. ATE provided Peoria Police with information that Thompson
was i possession of fircarms as partofan amivccusc: Operation Fast & Fuarious,
785115-10-0004. Thompson fled from officers and crashed his vehicle intoa cinder block wall
alter jumping the frain fracks pear the inlerséction of 67" Lane and Grand Avenue, Peoria; AZ.

Both Thompson and the unidentified passenger fled the scene on fool and a short time laier
Peoria Police officers captured Thompson approximately ¥ mile from the scene, Thompson
sutfered # broken leg and was brmsported 1o a local hospital for treatment the passenger was

never located, Thompson was released from Federal custody m September of 2009, alier serving
approximately 60 months after he entered a plea of guilty of 21 USC 846, Conspiracy to Possess
Marijuana in February 2004,

During an inventory search of the vehicle, Peoria police officers recovered (20)
ROMARM/CUGIR. 7.62x39 caliber tifles from the bed of the truck. The firearms had been
purchased earlier that day by a subject identified as a straw purchaser in the colnciding ATE
mvestigation. Inaddition, (2) pistoly were recovered from the cab compartment of the vehicle,
ATE agents took custody of the 1200 ROMARDM 7.62x39 cabiber rilles as part of the ongoing
ATE investigation. Peoria officer retuined custody of the (23 pistols Tor further state prosecution,

On July 13, 2010 Phocnix Police Department (PPD)

Caricm’»s At Serviee tocated at 3501 W, Lincoln Ave., Phoenb

numerous fircarms in a backroon e being "loaded up.” The PPD Detective
was aware of this ongoing ATFE firearms traflicking investigation (Operation Fast and Purious)
and coordinated with Phoenix Group VI agents. "This business had previously becn identified as

being arelated business for fircarms trafficking activities as part of this investigation. ATF
Group VI agents and PPD Detectives went to business to conduct an interview. They obtained

consent and subsequently recovered 73 firearms: 20 AR T ovariant filles, - Barrett 50 caliber
ritle, 1~ AR-15 rifle, approximately 50 - semi-automatic pistols (mainly 9mm caliber),

approximately 250+ 75 round down mapasanes tor-7 62 caliber rounds, as well sy othervanious
magazines and assorted ammmunition.

The vaces of the Grearmys indicate that many are recently purchased by known stiaw purchasers

in this investigation . Some of the Smm pistols appear 1o he gsed (secondary market) firearms
and this recovery happens to coimcide with the fact that was just g large Gun Show in Phoenix,
AZ the previcus weekend (July 9-11, 2010.)  Additionally these 230+ 75 round drum magazines
retail for over $200.00 cach. which would be inexcess of 330.000.00 worth of magazines,

HOGR ATF - 002781
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This recovery adds to the total of 169 firearms recovered in the previous 25 days by Group Vil
agents and GRIT agents assigned to Group VI as part of Southwest Border Fircarms Trafticking

investigations,
RC-2

HOGR ATF - 002782
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From: Voth, David 1.

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 7:04 PM

To: MacAllister. Hope AL

Subject; GAG order in place per Division! Don't-talk outside of Group VH or SAC/ASAC. Emory knows

David Voth
Group Supervisor

Phoenix Group Vil

HOGR ATE - 002783
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From: Voih, David J.

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011:06:29 PM

To: Sunpson. Kevin

Subject: RE: SWB Briefing Paper

Attachments:; PHOENIX GROUP VH biweekly update 02-03-201 Lidoex

Berry Kovan,

skabwas arrested Aot nightby the USVIS in Bl Pesuand Hope and Tonye fiew sutio interviow bamang
3 i

Wi st Had g geel here In Phosmiarnd we setied 10 AR sl todiay it v el includes.

Tharnks:

Dave

From: Simpson, Kevin

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 3:05 PM
To: Voth, Davd 1,

Subject: SWB Briefing Paper

Dave,

L know you're probably tired of writing but | need to submit summaries for the SWB Briefing Paper and don’t
have anything from you. Just let me know if you don't have anything. 1l hold off until tomorrow if you want
to send me something. Thanks.

Special Apert Kevin Slimpson
Division Operations Olficer

LS, Departmentof justice - ATF

20T B, Washington Street-

Phoenix, Afizona 85004-2428
-1

HOGR ATF - 002784
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PHOENIX GROUP VII

785115-10-0004, Operation Fast and Furious: (OCDETF investigation) As previously noted
on January 19, 2011, the Federal Grand Jury in the District of Arizona returned a filly-three (53)

count indictment charging twenty (20) individuals with a variety of charges 1o include;
Conspiracy (371}, Dealing in Fircarms without a License (922 a 1 A). False Statement in
Connection with the Acguisition of & Firearm (924 a 1 A). Conspiracy to Possess a Firearm in
Furtherance of a Drug Trafficking Offense (924 o), Money Laundering (1956),
Possession/Conspiracy to Possess a Controlled Substance with Intent to Distribute (841 & 846,
Aidand Abet{2).

On January 25", 2011, the ATF Phoenix Field Division. Phoenix Group VIL along with
numerous other federal and tocal law enforcement agencies, concluded this firearms tralficking
investigation with the arrest of eighteen {18) individuals and the execution of four (4) search
warranty,

During the execution of the above mentioned arrest and search warrants, as well as an additional
consent search. twelve (123 firearms. body armor. ammunition, two {2} pounds of
methamphetamine, numerons pounds of marijuana, scales, computers, documents, and packaging
material worc recoverod.

Several of the subjects provided interviews on scene to ATE agents and to Mexican Law
Enfarcement Officials who were present on scene which resulted o additional leads and
intormation that is-currently being follow-up.

On Februury 2, 2011 the United States Marshals Service developed information that the main
suspect and fugitive in this investigation, Manual Fabian Celis-Acosta was hiding in a relative’s

house in Bl Paso, Texas, The USMS followed up accordingly and arrested Acostain El Paso.

Two ATE agents from Phoenix flew to El Paso and conducted an interview with Acosta.

RE-5

One defendant (Juan Martinez-Gonzalesy still remans at large as a Federal fugitive: his location
is currently being sought by the United States Marshals Service.

Additional indictments are anticipated in this investigation,

HOGR ATF = 002785
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From: Gillett. George T, Jr.

Sent: Monday. December 14, 2009 10:17 AM
To: Voth. David J.

Subject: RE: Latest Trafficking Case

£

i, Toflep??

From: Voih, Davic 1

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 8:15-AM
Yo Gillett, George T 01,

Subject: RE: Latest Trafficking Case

Flustsbioks with Hope'and shegtat s prangesbut
sepording o 58 Machilster she tant Lo what he reguesiediast week..
?haﬁ;‘;ﬁf};

Digue Yoth

From: Gillett, George T, I,

Sent: Monday, Decerhber 14, 2008 645 AM

To: Voih, David 3,

Cce: Zicha, Marjorie L.; Quinonez, Louis A.; O'Keefe, Kevin C.
Subject: Fe Latest Trafficking Case

Importance: High

Do -
Hlease-coprdiale with Intel grgd see i Mar canasssh wilh s fequest

Thanks

George T, Gillelt
Assistant Spacial AgentinCharge
ATE - Phaenix Flald Divison

T

e

MOTICE This slacironic rpnsmission is idential and intended only for the parsonis) to whom 1 {8 acdiossed. I you
nave raceived this ransmmission in arar ploase notify the sender by return e-mall and destroy this magsags in it entirety
finciuding all altachmonish

From: O'Kesls, Kevin C.

To: Gillett, George T, Jr.

Sent: Mon Dec 14-08:03:51 2009
Subject: Latest Traflicking Case
Gpbrgn - § koo iy fodbe emage
denpga il dordor o to boisl A0 C% alf who willinotrs Beel s DO A mey g new SWE

afeeatiorgl 3’:1:}:?13 ard tae thivesse asan example  Sorty i this ward i g

s sy Bronm i athive, DAL E‘»:‘h,?»:mrﬂm maw raslesn b

aa eiBn the field e chift i yanaly
! )

sy Bodke drnounder B Hime Gruneh, Bt 1o g;» it bk analvss by Bimorrow Dlvesgayh Thevstdl pend the Buspest

D Listthat 0T provicad Hope at fe oo o lash wenk inpioer o complete their cher, fan you pleste ronnnd her 1o
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serad o bosten beagmnr Ao Bruthpunteng Erisiee Laufles P Mugh aporecated

Catbine Tyou Bheve gieiins of converns: {60 sl

From: Leadmon, Lorren D,

Sent: Sunday, December 13, 2009 11:53 M
Yo Okeefe, Kevin L,

Subject:

PHAVENOT RECEWED THE SUSPECT GUN LIST FROM PHOENDOWITH THE PURCHASERS NAMES IN ORDER TO COMPLETE
YOUR REGUEST.

lorren . leodmon

Team lepder
Vield fotcilizence Boppirt Teanr » Bouthwest Border
Bureau of Adcobol, Vobaces, Firearms and Explosives
Intellipence Dpenaiions Spevialist

HOGR ATF - 002787
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From: Casa, Olindo 1

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 344 AM

To: Yotk Dond L

Subject: Tomorrow (Tuesday) Surveillance for Casa

Dave,

it ipoks like myself and the surveillance crew will be working late into the night in order to "bed down” Patino. However,
if éou would like me to start in the morning rather than the afternoon in order [fes

call ortextme i the morning Uustnot too earlvh and letme kriow when yvou want me tostart. W ldon't hear
from you, bwill Just come in 2t my scheduled time (133005

By the way, I'believe a three man team copducted a surveillance here in Fhoenix last night on Montelongo. 1 did not gat
the full story, but Fbelieve Montelongo purchased firearms 2t LWTC and surveillance believes he might of handed the
gun{s} off to somebody else (7777]. License tag of the vehicle wasGald colored Toyota sedan. Not sure about
the details though ~ I think Bear was out there.

Leg

Olindo J. Casa
Olmde JoCasa
Special Ageni - Bureau of ATF
Phoenix Group VI

HOGR ATF - 002788
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Frowy Henderon, Frank 1

Sent: Toesday, Juby 06, 2010 6:00 PM
To Vol David L

Subject; REICE - Request #105428

el eRN et b

g
Fheowiae Theose g werE« yish st Beas ii&, ezs‘as;:i

sedt peomoiplecartebfpeongs, Thave

witsn wi wrap B un

Loy
s

Frank

From: Voth, David 4.

Sent: Tuesday, uly 06, 2010 4:05 PM
To: Henderson, Frank 1

Subiect: RE: ICE «Request #105428

Howou wont we Bave oo oase bery i Bhoved oo thestraw purchiserywbich swwhel s Rovespokenito the baredo
e potsurewhat eles P needd

From: Henderson, Frank

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010:3:03 PM
To: voth, David 1,

Subject: RE: ICE - Request #105428

Dol wiart g sek what Fean getherg

Frapig

From:Voth, David 3

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2000 4:02 FM
To: Henderson; Frank 3

Subject: BB ICE - Reguest #105428

s AOog-noniintonmestingin Uhivarn o rer arwm i s M e
wernal e DEA seevdbmedt from bavetioan

From: Henderson, Frank 3,

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 258 PV
To: Voth, David 1.

Subject: RE; ICE - Reduest #105448

oo not knoer o Digst et o woekly bet of I0F wraced Dredrme Brond the NG Younwould have 0 reseh dul tothers Hhadt

hal these wers yaursuns,

-
Sre o EOVs wirking Wil B o iniengw, s Lo DEA I Laiedo s RC-3 o the puvsin baredos Are oy in
Sty ¥ i

thefnboaith ther?

rEEGE

Y
s

M.
4
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From: Voth, David 1.
Sent: Tuesday, Julv 08, 2010 355 PM
Tor Henderson, Frank J

Bubject: RE: ICE - Request #105428

Phawe o guistion, how does thisaiormatinn R ahe b arado susn el werg orizinally purshused B

rabing of siroy purchass ertorethinto Sushest S, daid potser s ontumn tor ATF

st B TR ey

gari ol

eave tiarnibers or anyv other mdioatorwhen the frearm suboitted for traclg by Whwes part ot arsaciivnddE

Eiilsig

EsH

Thanks

Diavid Yol

Groug Supe

From: Henderson, Frank L

Sent: Tuesday, July 06,2010 2:14PH
To: Voth, David 35 Macallister, Hope A,
Subject: FW: ICE - Request #105428

Parhsuresoneuvs have sean sl these bt here ara the traces reguestssubmitted By W08 mostly for ihe Larepn sefzurs

Feank bErdes

ATE BRI

L
(T

From: Boarman, Lisa K,

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 2:09 PM

To: O'kesfe, Kevin C.

Cc: Surotchak, Frank 1. Mullins, Daniel R,; Gillett, George T. Jr.; Zicha, Marjorie L.; Serrano, Ricardo, Kumor, Daniel J.;
Leadmon, Lorren D.; Fasciani, Dennis C.; Hoben, Shawn P.; Bohan, Rich G.; Dwyer, Daniel J.; Salas, Armando; Golson Sr.,
Michael A.; Anglin, Karl G,; Shaefer, Christopher C.; Elder, Robert W.; Needles, James R., Harden, Eric D.; Quinonez, Louis
A Torres, John A.; Newell, William D.; Champion, Robert R.; Chisholm, Kenneth L., Webb, 1. Dewey; Alejandre, Marna B,
Bass, William F.; Henderson, Frank 1.

Subject: [CE - Request #105428

Cinod Alternoon Division Chiel DiKeels,

THe iolen Crime Analysis Branch has procossed your roguost 1o provide g weekly repont of the lelaboumber ol lirearm
races submitted by ICE.

Thers were 114 Grearm lrates submitted by 1CE duting the time period of May 31,2010 o June 8, 2010
Altachedis 8n Excel spraadshest for the 114 Biggrm traces submitted by 10E,

{f you have any guestions of need additional information please contact Frank J. Surotchak, Chigd, Violent Crime Analysis

Branch at FeCK NS

Plecse b advised that the Consolidated Appropriations Actof 20000 Public L. L1 =17 which became effective
HOGR ATF - 002730

DOJ-FF-59146



on December 10, 2009, restricts the disclosure of any pert of the comtents of the Eirearms Tracing Svstem or any
information reguired to be kepr by Federal Firearms Livensees pursuant to 18 USC 923 gl or reguired to be
reported purstuant 1o B LISE Y250 e i 3 and 92 30e i V),

The information, which is being provided per vour request, is for officicl law enforcement wse only and pmay only
be dissendnaied by the Buresn of Aleohol, Tobueen, Firearnmand Explosives o a Federnd, Bhaie docal, or wribal
law enforcement agency, ora-Federal, State; or local prosecutor; or a foreign law enforcement agency solely in
comreciion with-and for use e a crivinad investipation or prrosecation; or g Federal agency for a national
security or imelligence parpose, This disclosare restriction shall sor be consieped 1o prevent the sharing or
exchunge of such dnformation among and benveen Federal, Sidve, loval,or Joreion lnw enjorcement agenies,
Federal, State, orlocal prosecutors, and Federal national security, imtelligence, or countertervorism officials,
Congress has-prohibited the pablic-release-afany data by the recipient ow-enforcement agency. The publication
ol sttisiical aeeresale data vesarding frecrms drafllokers aoul praffickive channels, Jirearms sdvise, Jelons, and
trafficking tnvestigations s exempt from the restriction, If vou have guestions regarding these restrictions please
conttact ATF legal comnsel prior io disclosing any of the infopidation provided in this correspondence oulside of

ATE.

Thank You,

Lisa Boarinan

Contractor

Yiolent Crime Analysis Branch
Fl1

HOGR ATF - 002791
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From: Voth, David L

Sent: Friday, March 19, 2010 10:47 PM
To: Gillett, George T, Ir.

Subject: The week inreview

George,

The following s 3 approvimate update of this weeks activities in review, I | have omitted something it is due to the busy
schedule notintentional;

s R

3

Since 03715/ 2010 our targets have purchased 105 firearms from local FFLE, "This includes 3 Barrett 50 caliber rifles, On
one pocasion surveillance followed Pating and Moore from 56C 1o LWTC to Acosta’slocation: 20" and Indian Schoo) e

_ At Acosta’s location firearms were transferred into 3

separgte waiting vehicles, Additions! firearmiswere pbserved bemg ransported ta PhosnixAZ

{previously uridentified address. ) Thetracker confirmed that Patino drove to our previously identified aute business
after purchasing 2 Barrett . 50 calibervifle,

RC-3

Davig Voth
Group Supervisor

Phoenix Group Vil
Ri-1

HOGR ATF - 002794
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Phoenix Group VIHHOCDETE Strike Force)
R{C-2

785115-10-0004, Jacob Chambers et al:  Thiy is an approved ATEF OCDETF investigation (#
SWAZPO496) that is a large scale conspiracy of imcrcmmmmf:f:i straw purchasers.
Thus farin the investigation (September through present) the group has purchased over 1,100
firearmis; most of which are the AK-47 vatiant 7.62 assault rifles and or the F.N. Herstal 3.7 mm
pistols, to include approximately 5 Barrett .50 caliber rifles. For these firearms they have paid
over $700,000.00 o cash. Of those firearms purchased by the group approximately 150 have
been recovered in Mexico or near the Mexican Border (the serial numbers are continually being
npdated and changed thus affecting the trace results) with a short time-to-crime: some as little as
one day, New straw purchasers are continually being identified as part of this investigation.

AT Phoenix Field Division and

ATF Denver Field Division have brought in out of town agents to assist in this ongoing

imvestigation;

HOGR ATF - 002795
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Williams, Curtis D.

From Williams, Lurlis D

Bent: Friday, Jonuary 15, 20101125 A

To: Croivtey, Thomas J. [Dalles)

Bubject: AREBIR

Aftachmenis: ADDST newest somplaint form SANDOVAL pdf, SANDOVAL Complaint Afidavil.doc

A8 Bk-47 type rifles. You may alresdy know that this is connected with ar ongoing

imvestigetion in Phoendm
&ttached is the complaint w/ affidavit,

««««« Oripinsl Message--s==

Froms Crowley, Themas J. {(Dallss)

Bent: Friday, Janogsry 15, 2828 16:32 MM
Tor Willisms, Curtis D,

subdect: BRE: SIRE

rhanks. How many guns did he have? And when you can, £an you get me a copy of the compliaint.
Tom

««««« “Priginal Messapesrsu-

From: Williams, Curtis D.

Senty Fradav, Jasuary 15, 2030 11:28 A
To: Crowley, Thomss 3. {Dallas)
Subdects RELBIR

TEim;

Currently SANDOVAL h#s his Prelim and Detention hearing on Wednesday, Jandary 28, 2618 ac
2:@8 PM, When T Filed the criminsl complaint, I did not reguest it be sealed. The case

pigmhar iz EPlB-M-BOB2EEI1Y 5
Lurric

~~~~~ Original Messgge-ss=-
Frome Orowley, Thomas 10 (ballas)

Sents Friday, Janusry 15, 2018 10:07 AM
o LA S

L

] Pt 0 s i P A e Y
Plofas, DEEST OW) FALAAAERGE LUPSAE Y

Golson Sr.. Michael 4.0 Chemplion, Bebert R
Suliecty Pl EIR

o - oy iy "y i}
kriow. of &ny CSURY dates For Sandoval as well a

i

e F N b -y
Datar/lurtos~ Len o w

doeimants.

Thanks,
Tom
wwwn»OPigdngl Messape-c--o

From: Galson Sr., Michasel &,

sent: Thursday, Jenuary 14, 2812 3:4% #M
Tos Crowley, Thomas 3. (Dallag)

Subject: Fl: SIR

HOGR ATF - 002796
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From: Flores, Dscar B,
Sert: Thuesday; January 34, 2818 1:38 aM
Too Golson Sr., Michsel AL Chempion. Rpbert B,

Subjests SIR

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE - BUREAU OF ALCOMOL, TORACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES SIGNIFICANT
INFORBATION REPORT

DATE: January- 34, 2018
FROb: Dallss Filelo Division
FIELDC-OFFICE: Bl PrsorField Office

TASE INFORMATION

CAasE WUMBER: 781835-18-0816
CASE TITLE: SANDOVAL . slbesty
SPECTAL AGENT:

£ Flores, Oscan
TeLepronE MineER: R

SYNOPSTE OF INCTDENT/ACTIVITY:

Lodpure of 48 AK-47 Fype piles

HARRATIVE DOF INCIDENT/ALTIVITY:

the B1 Pass Palice Denartwent Stash Hbuze Undt was gt o residence dn B
paso Texas, The occupant of the résidence, identified as Alberto SANDOVAL, was found to be
in possession of AK-47 Type rifles and seven bullet proot vests. ATF Speoials Agents Lurdis
oL wWilllisms ang Oscar B. Flores responded to the residence and discoversd that SAHNDOVAL wes
soprently under indicment for & narcotics offense, and had receivad the pifles while pnder

A subseguent interview of SANDOVAL revealed that he had received the rifles on
The rifles were

On Jlantery 13, 2919

indictment:
December 28, 2889, and Was paid $1886.00 o store them dn hils residence.

poing to be delivered by SANDOVAL to an unknown parly who wes going fo transport them into
the Republic of Mexico. Sandoval was arrested for vielation of 18 USC 922[n) and the
£irparms and bullet pepof vests wepe taken into ATF custody. The dnvestigation continues:

HOGR ATF - 002797

DOJ-FF-59153



From: Vol David 1.

Sent: Thursday. September 30, 2010 2409 PM
To: Hernander, Armando; Needles, James R
CCrWall, Jose T MacAllister. Hope A,
Subject: Request {or assistance

Armangds,

Plesse cansiderthis our official recuest for SA lose Wallto meet with members of Phoenix Group Wik PhoenixGroup Vil
is a newly [Det 2009) formed SWB Firearms Trafficking Group. SA Wall has already assisted in that he has viewed many
firearms recovered in Mexico purchased here in Phoenix as part of an ongoing investigation; Operation Fast & Furious.

Whether an accepted practice of ATF or USAQ inother parts of the country the USAO for the District of Arizona requires
that for 3 Mexican recovered firearm to be charged in US Federal Court it must be viewed by a US Law Enforcement
Officer/Agent. To this end SA Wall's testimony is critical to charging many of these firearms, Wihile in Phoeniz SA Wall
would be expected to-mest extensively with AUSA Emory Hurley to review evidence, photos, and reports pertaining to
this investigation a2 well as briefing AUSA Hurley on the facts surrounding these recoveries.

Additionally as stated above Phoenix Group VILis & newly {Oct 2009) formed SWB Firearms Trafficking Group. Our group
has rever received any formal briefing/training from ATF on Mexican law enforcement or how things operate within
Mexico with regard to the policies and practices of law enforcement/attorneys/judicial process etc, Essentially we
would fike 2 better understanding of how do things function down there and so we can better understand how tan we
begin coordinating sur operations apd myvestigations,

it is anticipated that SA Wall's travel would be paid for under the case funds of Operation Fast & Furious asthisis an
OUDETF case with Tunds specifivally allocated totravel,

Bespecthully,

David Voth
Group Supervisor

Phoenix Gmui Vi

HOGR ATF - 002798
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